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PRECEDENCE
X1 Immediate -
= [Q Priority -
0 Routine :

1 AIRTEL;

SUBJECT' HOFFEX; 00: DETROIT.

e ‘ _'
RE TELCAL BETWEEN SA-AND -

DETROIT ON JULY 27 1992.

BE ADVISED REGARDING THE TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN

—, AND SA- WEERE -IDENTIFIED JOHN 'DOE_ON

F?IDAY'S (JULY 24 1992) "A CURRENT AFFAIR“ PROGRAM. JOHN DOE

ADMTITTED TO BEING INVOLVED IN THE KILLING OF JIMMY HOFFA. MS.




I .4"":)_'_ | '_"‘?

~PAGE 2 DE, 183A-DE-1155, UNCLAS E F T O

‘TA‘I‘ED 0 sa ( reAT SHE IDENTIFIED JOHN DOE AS A

SHE DID

| NOT PROVIDE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONCERNING _
51 C FBI DETROIT IS OVERNIGHT EXPRESSING A VIDEO OF THE
B AROVE-MENTIONED PROGRAM TO THE READING R.A. ALL
COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN —AND THE FBI WILL BE
HANDLED BY SA - UNTIL FURTHER ADVISED.

SACRAMENTO AT - CALIFORNIA: WILL EXPEDITIOUSLY

INTERVIEW—AND VIEW THE VIDEQO WITH HER FOR

FURTHER TDENTIFICATION. IF IDENTIFICATION REMAINS POSITIVE,
SA-WILL TAKE THE APPROPRIATE ACTION IN POSITIVELY '

IDENTIFYING JOHN DOE.

HOFFA, Page 1663




Te : SAC, DETROIT (183A-1155)(C-8) (P) Date  7/28/92

bh Subject: HOFFEX
(00: DETROIT)

Re FOI/PA status of captioned case.

on 7/28/92, SSA” Legal Counsel, FBIHQ,
advised the writer the follo H

h In 8th Circuit (Missouri) - DBOJ is the appellant -

status: pending appeal decision.
. In 6th Circuit (Michigan) - DOJ is the appellee -
status: pending appeal decision.

Tﬁc:ﬁrs
(1). 32
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l%BB—DE—llSS .

M3C/mal -1-

The following investigation was conducted in Pontiac,
on August 13, 1992:

" Michigan, by SA
' igf Medical Examiner, .Oakland
raph Road, telephone .number

1200 North Telsd ]
ontacted regarding the discovery

Count Michigan,
b7 Q’:g as personally
C of 5 atal remains in Wixom Michigan, on August 7, 1992.
was asked to compare the remains to the dental
by SA

inion the skeletal

records of JAMES R. HOFFA {provided
did, and advised that in his opi
hose of HOFFA.

ee an bne structure did not match t
dded that a more thorough examination of the
d other identifying

remains would be conducted to determine age an
ions change, he would

data, and that should his conclus
immediately notify the FBI.
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FD-350 {Rev. 5-8-81) S

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

. e
{Indicate page, name of ﬁg_ 7‘_/-,_) N 7L rae
newspaper, city and state )

{? 75 f;"' s
Dale: 5. /9?'?2‘
EEdition:ﬁeﬁd FAR

1

liCharacter:

' of
 Classification:
Submitting Office:

Indexing:

Wixom police try to find
_ who skeleton once was

WoM — Police are
checking historical records to
try to determine whose bones
were found by construction
workers digging on Pontiac
Trail, . )

The Qakland County
Medical Examiner said
i Tuesday the skeleton found
| Monday was thatof a 40-10.60-

year-old white man. .

No sign of foul play was
apparent, and "we haven't
heard of any unsofved
homicides from back in the
early years,” said-Wixem

1. Police Sgt. Richard Howe.
| = “Somebody may have just died
and been buried there.” ' )
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To SAC, DETROIT (B0-1334) Date 7/24/92

From - SA
MEDIA COORDINATOR

Subject: MEDIA APPEARANCES BY
DETRCIT PERSONNEL

For information, on 7/22/92, writer was contacted by
LESLIE FARGA, of A CURRENT AFFAIR (ACA), of New York City,
telephone number () CHEEEENNES Inquiry was regarding
individual (see attached) who claimed to have participated in the
abduction of JIMMY HOFFA. Writer responded to media inquiries to
the extent that ACA should make individual's identity known to
the FBI for purposes of helping resolve pending investigation.

on 7/24/92, writer provided following response to media
inquiries regarding aforementioned: "This 1s a new allegation.
As with leads previously provided to the FBI, we will follow-up
on this one by attempting to interview the person in question.
The FBI continues to actively investigate the disappearance of

JIMMY HOFFA."

This statement was proved to:

WWJ RADIO

WXYT RADIO

TV-4

RUTER NEWS

BRITISH NEWS (NY) k;k:

SSAPprovided statement to the
DETROIT NEWS on 892.

— 183A-1155
(% G/bas :
~V(2) S
:‘i‘ N -('_-‘. : »;‘;\ a

HOFFA, Page 1669
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AL’ VE I” L ﬂKE MIG” f |clash over hi
By TIMOTHY McDARRAH .'; N o S NS :
The body of missing ex-Teamsicrs chief Curtis 1
Jimmy Hoffa sleeps wilh the fishes at the bot- e ; |lrn'-"h(§¢| 'i.:;‘-l"!::‘litll‘i.\:eﬁ:u::
lom of Lake Michigan, according lo a man who ¢ : that he has identified the
says he participated in Hoffa's murder. . mian who shot hine last
The 70-year-old cx-con detnils his version of Holfa's month -~ bl police say
killing in an interview thal airs on "A Current Al- the Guardian  Angel's
fair" fonight at 7:30 on Channel 5. story duesn'Lring (rue.
e The ran, who speaks on camera but is not identificd, "He did nol identily nny-
‘ snys he war one of four men who lossed a still-living Body" Insisted Suzanne
Hoffa overboard necar Trazoff, Police 1epari-
Chicago. {an. accomplice] sald, ment spokeswoman,
“This guy could be & ‘“lei's get on with iLl" And Stivvast countered: *1 suggest
huaxer and he could b0 A {hien he camc back and they  vequestion me and
con man.” reporicr Sleve  yold us Lo strip the man g Bian dn forr s lineup amd
Dunleavy of “A Current  gown, bare-skin naked.” . 1 ¥ pick him out 1O times
Mlnlir fold The Posl yes-  (he ex-con says In the In- 3| v of 100 thnes
teptiay. ) tevview. 2] He cluimed “the police are el sdakee mey fige o
,B“‘ lhc pns:cd I"(m;'ﬂf; The four strapped ] 'i chlehen™ and alraul o pich o
t.o.t.l.nr st an alo o weiphls o Hofla's legs [ wp e suspeel he fdentified John Miller shioneedd i
story chechs oul.” - 1 ssed him oaver Lh U1 pocause of the suspeet’s alo mg shotst 10 wis
The ex-con claims Hoffa 2 Losse < « !
pu} ¢ ex-con claims 130 ide, he says, adding: : feped ties to the Gumbing binpo, the fueworks
& was grabbed at 2 Detrolt SO0 10 PV, 2 B chI:mc family. ofl,” he sy
- restaurant in 1975 and When  the - bubbles MYSTERY MEN: An He alsa cited a decade of wonld “sta
) taken (o a junk yanrd, stopped coming up, we ‘ 1ood  belw Yoo LD
Q  where he was injected upped the anchor, starled ca-con (abore) wwho lx;:g 1:1 ml-bél.:a?l' ﬂlﬁ) Z:: e s y
with sedatlves and tossed  the motor and went back.” pussed h(..-ifc!:-‘c'fm' ;:mnu‘;m o D o], o silx o
- into a van, Lthen driven lo The cx-con says ihat on ll:w! NN f'ff, A (_,m'- Siwa. 3. said the man he of which was a dif
) Chicago. Sy Chi the way to Chicago, Hofla venl Affeair” fonight [dentifiod was Stove Kaplan,  nigs shot of Kaplan th.
= A A ““‘J‘“'bf“‘m ‘;ﬂcago tried 1o bribe the four with et heand e fol-  confidant of John Gotti Jr., ane Milker hnd shown |
'}J;m‘::‘ an Lal:c . ¢ Eg‘n‘. 3500.000 1o spare his life, e hitieen dumped son of the Jaflet crime boss "Omtof thesix. . T
pa offa was pit ::“ o f‘ ‘d but they refused the offer. Jimmy Boffadefl) - whom he ottspoken Sliwa  Kaplaw's pholo again”
e nding 1o (ne ell. e e e tob Y ative, miked and has often_criticined. Stiwa Sod.
] ' ) { $25,000 for Lthe Job. . i i
— L described hitman. goL 42 ! weightod dowen — into :::-I::itm Gotti. Jv. ardered l,,".:‘:‘1;‘:‘:1'::"“:: confi
The quintet — Hofla and Hotla was lasl seen allve Lakee Michigun aad ‘iliwa; coid e fivet idontic S e ‘ ,
his fowr caplors — lhen ala Detroil eslaurant on feft *iehen the bubbles ! sak st lenli- - 2 W A st
headed oul to sea Juiy 30, 1975. His body has ) d . . ficd Kaplan on ‘“Puesday. cih June 10
“When we anchored, Sal  never been found. stopped cuming "I'-l when Channel 4 reparier Tianeethry Med)
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. FD-302 (Rev. 3-10-82) .

- L_

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transecription

8/20/92-

, was contacted at the FCI.

entity of the interviewing Agent and the nature
‘provided the following information:

e 1
of the interview,

BIC
BID

WTHONY PROVENZANO ‘(phonetic) and | ,
(phonetic). PROVENZANO, was the head of a Mafia family in
New Jersey, and ‘was involved with a Mafia family in
) PROVENZANO has since died of a heart attack.

PROVENZANO, and were talking,

and began asking PROVENZANO alot of questions During
the conversation, the topic turned to JIMMY HOFFA' began
asking PROVENZANO alot of questions about HOFFA. advised
he was not paying much attention to this conversation, but heard
PROVENZANO tell ] yhow HOFFA was killed, the pecple present,
and where HOFFA was buried. could not recall what was
said about how HOFFA was kil i d who was present when HOFFA
was killed, but remembered PROVENZANO tell frhat HOFFA was
buried under the fast lane of Eisenhower EXPréssw and 170th
Street in Detroit, Michigan.

—-
- - - OE- 1SS -§4
Investigationon 8/20/92 at Phoenix, Arizona File # \B3 A~ B
S1C
by A ilx Date dictated 8/20/92
This ducuﬁnnl contains neither recommendations nor 'conch;sidr;s of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency:

it and its contents are not 1o be distributed outside your agency.

gl - T
T

«..-sr:'::ittrftt'f‘HOFFA“M*G‘,S N
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FD-36 (Rev. 11-17-88)

A3
FBI
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
] Teletype {1 Immediate [].TOP SECRET
O Facsimile [ Priority {1 SECRET
&} AIRTEL O Routine [0 CONFIDENTIAL
[J] UNCLASEFTO
{1 UNCLAS
Date 8/25/92
TO + SAC, DETROIT (183A-DE—£&55)
FROM - - SAC, PHOENIX (RUC)
SURJECT : HOFFEX:
RICO - LCN;
00: Detroit
Re telephone call from SSA _

Bl

conversa

- ——

Expressway

L.

copies of an FD-302 reflecting the interview of
Also enclosed for Detroit is a 1-A
original notes of the interview of

wrote a let

HOFFA was buried under the fast lane of the

in Detroit,

Enclosed for Detroit are the original and two

enveloie containing the

For information of Det ol

ter to the Phoenix Division requesting to
On 8/20/92, was interviewed and :
ANTHONY
(phonetic), in
During this
that JIMMY
isenhower

at 170th Street in Detroit, Michigan.

Phoenix Division understands that no such location
Michigan, exists.
e . g _Gfr - //.---- et

4 3/\?355 577

@3- Detroit (Enc. 4) f_\:/;)]v s
1 - PhoeniX . /
RWC/1pt B1C LC
(33 )
i l/" -
nog b ;
l"\//
Approved: bc—‘ﬁb‘f @5\53 Transmitted Per

{Number) {Time)

HOEFA, Page 1674




183A-DE-1155
RWC/1pt .

Inasmuch as there is no further investigation,
Phoenix Division is placing this case in RUC status.

2%

HOFFA, Page 1675




{
Memorandu’ :

To : SAC, DETROIT (183A-1155) Date .9-18-92

e o A ¢

Subject :  HOFFEX

Re: " A CURRENT AFFAIR " Program on Friday, 7-23-92.

on the aforementioned program, an unidentified individual

admitted to being involved in the murder of JIMMY HOFFA.

The show placed great enphasis on the individual passing a
polygraph test given by Nat Laurendi, a retired New York
City Detective and well established polygrapher.

The "Current Affair" Staff has withheld the individuals
identity and is not willing £O release it to the FBI. Addit-
ionally, A/SAC Don North of the New vork Division stated the
office has had difficulty with the program staff in the past.
Subsequently, this angle will not be parsued at this time.

the NY case agent, phm interviewed
(Request Confidentiality reported the

individual was identfied as JOb KEN FRBNCE,-dob 12-21-22,
pob Balt., Md. by the program staff t

SA

k¢ FBI-NY office inquiries were negative on FRANCE.

Note, A/SAC North advised that when foomer SAC Ken Walton

B?D when assigned to NY had an informant known as UGG
.nothing further. NY files were negative on FRANCE and the
NY Informant files were negative on

NY is forwarding a teletype to DEtroit outlining the afore-
mentioned interview and an FD-302 will follow. During the
interview< ¥ indicated FRANCE as having scme connection
with Baltimore (pob) and New Orleans. Subsecuently, the NY
teletype will also contain leads to Baltimore and New Orleans -
to conduct the appropriate inguiries in further establishing
the identity of FRAKXCE.
Detroit will consider contacting foymer SAC Walton to ascertain
the details regarding and , if by chance, they are one
E in the same.

SA ater advised FRIHQ-Tdent Section conducted a manual
search on®JOE KEN FRANCE and identified a match with same dob
and FBI# 606-300A. Ident has requested the entire file on the
individual and will forward same to both, NY and Detroit.

1 - 183A-1155
et HOFFA, Page 1676




M1AMI/ROUTINE/

NEW ORLEANS/ROUTINE/ ..
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PAGE TWO DE FEINY @2EE6 UNCLAS E F T O

fERITICT TSENTITY] CORNCEIRNING THE IDENTITY OF &N INDIVIDUAL

IF JIMMY HOFFA IN JYLY 1373

. TEE SU3JZICT WAS IDENTIFIZD A3 JOE FRANCE, Webl 507, 192

LES., DOB: 1Z-Z.-iX, FOE; EALTIMORE, ™MD, SUBJELT FURFORIED

{ E MENTIGNED KEW ORLEANEG} . | SUBJECT ‘STATED TEAT HE BAD A LONG

ARRIST RECOED, INCLUDING FEDERAL PROSECUTICNS, HI STATEID THAT
BE B30 SESVED TIME IN THE FEDERRL CORRECTIONAL FACILITY IF b’]c

ATLANTE | Gay --rsmrm THAT "A CURRENT BFFAIR" FAD AIRED l

SUTIRCT THROGUGH UNITED STATES MILITaARY RECORDS,  HE STATED

T S - S}

EXISTERCE OF & CRIMINEL- RECGRE FOX B FEUHETE FRANCE . BORK
ioi: FET SHMBIR 6@5-200a 7 LAST PLACE LERISTED, ORLANDC FLA,

[

{%0 DATE:. WaNual IKRDICES IFLicaTEs THAT SOME OF THBID FILE

HOFFA, Page 1678
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TELINY @286 UHILAS £ F T
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LY E3VE BEEN PURGED, IDEKTIFICATICK I& CURRENTLY FULLING THi”J

FILE AND WILL SEND & COPY. TO HIW YORK,

—sm?sn THAT FRANCE PROVIDED THE FoLLowirs G1CA\S1D

INFORMATECN: i
FRANCE FURPORTED TO 23 & CARIER CRIMINAL AND "hITMaN®

ILE INCFEDERAL FRISON IN ATLEKTS BE MET NICE- ACCARDO

B1C

- HT WAS INSTRUCTED TO &8 TO DITRUIT AND IHEDK INTO A

tes rrariax wite vreoeral 170 (B avp e 1TalIan LEFT THE

HOFFA, Page 1679
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PACE FOUR OT FRINY 2036 UNCLAS ¢ F T 7

JUSTTARD IN 2 BLACE EGEDAN WITH 2 BLADE MALD DRIVLX s2i ANC
TRANCTZ RIMAINED AT THE JUNKYARD THEY RETURNED LATER WITE
AFM I1HDIVIDUAL IF ThE (ARE TEEY ALL THEX GOT IHTC A VAN AHD

i Ly
P A5 JIMNY HOFFA (BOFF3 WAL

AJBITE SHIRT, &AND A G?A? CHECKEZD SPORT CCAT), THEY DROVE FOR
APFROTIMATELY FIVE AKD ONE HALF HOURZ EIFOFE FEY CEME TO &
v ?LA:E WHTRI THIV SOT INTD A MOTOR LAUANLE HITFA dAD BIIN i
SEDATED BY il THIZING TEIS TRIF Tal TOOU TEEM CUT JHTO
TDEETT WATIR, TEE ONLY LANDMARRE KHI ITCALLES WAS HHAT
W2t REFERRID TO BY EOMEGHE OGN TIHE EBUAT At - "RAVAL FIERM
LEad “FISSL IRT TAPFD To HOFFA'S LICS Anh FLL Ko
ﬁgﬁ s OVER THE EBIDE THEY THER RETURNE T2 LDETFCIT RED WERE
P&ID FoR THIT Joo jaL TADK FR&FCE TS THE AIRFIRT AND HE MiVER
A

THIS ST

e
LD

prids fEFOTd

P _7, Arfa et
.‘:,,u/ o .

(T of 4-' - g:ﬁ?""“' "

e

e
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PLGE TIVE [E FEINY 2086 UNCLAS £ F T O

NIV YOSF WILL CONTINUE TEE INVEETIGATION T VERIFY TEZ
INERTITY oF JOI KIN TRANCE, NEW YORK AILL PROVIDZ DEIRCIT

WITH COPIES OF RECORDS OETAINED FROM IDENTIFICATIORN DIVISIOE,

- ATLANTA DIVISION AT ATLANTA G&.,: -
- CONDUCT IMDICEE CEECE, LOCAL CRIMINAL EISTORY CRECE.

AND ELL‘bTHEH LAGICAL CHECKS T2 YWERIFY THAT IDINTITY OF

5 ATLANTA FEDERAL PRISON,. FRAMNCE Ma¥ HAVI LIVED I¥

A

JATESONVILLT DIVISION AT JACYSONVILLE Fla,g

HOFFA, Page 1681
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Memorandum

To  : gpc, DETROIT (183A-1155) Date g_39-92

scussion was to determine what the next step is, if an )
to take as a result of

éubsequaatly, it was determined thé writer will :

a. gather all ﬁ ent data fram the case agentregarding the

B'IC, b. provide a written opinion prepared by either the U.S Attor-
ney's Office or the FBI Detroit and with concurrence of the

other as to -
- g
concerning

1. the Hoffa case ‘ —

The aforementioned information will be processed and forwarded to

* Quantico for, conjunction with FBI Detroit \> | A

and the U.S Attorney's ice, . , /355 =550
LLARTHTD IN2ERLS
,Tng’?v' frn 7/4 .
i
SEP 2 182
1 - 183a-1155 QEP 28R L
™C: tme ' _ Fol — o o /zy
l 7
// [’/’ \
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FD-36 (Rev. 11-17-38)

. FBI
- TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
’ O Teletype (0 Immediate (O TOP SECRET
[J Facsimile [ Priority ] SECRET
{] AIRTEL [T Routine ] CONFIDENTIAL
[J UNCLASEFTO
[0 UNCLAS
Date 9/21/92

=
o]

SAC, DETROIT (183A-1155) -(C-8)
(ATTN: SSA

| FROM . ADIC, NEW YORK (9A-8399) (C-24) (P)
! SUBJECT : HOFFEX _
1 (00: DETROIT)

B=7C : : .
RE: Telephone conversation between Detroit SSA
L_and New York SA —his date. ,

‘ Enclosed for the Detroit Office are two copies of a
criminal history of Joseph Kenneth FRANCE, DOB: 12-21-22.
: /__‘—_‘“ . . . . . .
On September , 1992, the Identification Division,
Federal Bureau of Inyestigation elgfax:i\:xge criminal
higtory of Joseph ance to the New Ygrk Office. New
Yérk is providi ‘

DETROIT (1\83A-1155) (EN . .
NEW. YORK (9A-8399) P4 o onh

e ( ;.-.
-~ FB — DETROT N ./ 7Y
\__’—_/ - R . .

Transmitted Per
Tt {Number) {Time)

C | , : HNRRA ?ml%




SEP-21-1992 13:21 FROM

MASTER
14 (Rev. 7-19-77)

Use of the following FBI recerd, NUMBER
OFFICIAL USE ONLY ond should ONLY BE
disposition is needed, communicate directly

S

-~ _‘*'-'

UNITED STATES DEPA
PEDERAL

SPC IDENTIFICHEUN

MASTER

u .
&

RTMENT OF JUSTICE
OF INVESTIGATION

TOENTIFIGATION RIVISION
WASHINGTON, D, C. 20831

606 300 4
USED FOR PURPO

, is REGULATED 8Y LA

ol

¥. 4 is femished FOR

SE REQUESTED. When further explonation of arrest charge of
with the ugency that contributed the fingerprints.

conTueuTOR OF NAME AND NUMAER AREEITED R Cnanct DISPOSION
ATRY Joseph Kenneth |2=5=-41
' France
13 023 832
P Joseph K. 12-18~42 | mal conversion {6 mos conft
Schofield ~ - - | A~0339
TH
S-2 762nd MP Bn Joseph K France|5-30-44 robv 93rd
PO 957, ¢/o PM | A~-0339 Art of War
n Fran Calif
USDB Joseph K France| FP GP AUS see -~ -
Missoula Mont| 13023932 10-13-44 supplement
rmy Joseph Kenneth |1-22-47
France
RA 13 023 932
Bt Hof C Joseph France 6-8~53 FP aslt 3 yrs - 3 yr
Jessup Md 70-971 ea c¢/c
PD Atlanta Gn. - Joseph Kenneth :6-7-66 1TSP 3 yfs custody
: France 174459 - AG rel to Fed
Auth 9-24-56 on chg of
(usP) ITSP
USM Atlanta Ga | . Joseph Kenneth |6-7-56 forg chks
France 020305 interstate trans
false
securities
JSP Atlanta Ga Joseph Kenneth |9-24-56 | trans forg chk ‘I3 yrs CR
. France 77802 interstate 10~-3-58 VIO
bf par 1-8-59
warr issued [R2-9-59
‘PD-Atlanta Ga Joseph Kenneth 1-8-59 susp farg not gity by
: France 174459 reason of in-
: Banity on chg
SINCE NEITHER FINGERPRINTS NOR . - fopg
AN TOBWTIFYING WOMDBR WHICE I6 '
e I
GUARANTEIE IN ANY MANNER THAT 'pplement
THIS MATIRIAL CONCERMS THE . :
INDIVIDUAL TN WEOK YOU ARE

INTERESTED. .

i
! -—
L

= U 5. GOVERINHENT PRINTIRG GIFICE : 1980 O - 315-584

HOFFA, Page 1687 W5 M
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MASTER
14 (lav. G-304%

2

e

7,-’—\\‘,..1
B ! '—E

i

e Al P AT

4 AT

MASTER

i

T

STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
BUREAU OF ﬂHVEBTRllTﬂDﬂ

WARDIOTON. D.C. Ne%

- IDENTIFICATI

MASTER

ON DIVISION

The following FBI record, NUMBER 608 300 A ZWmmcmmzmr

e NAME AMD NUM BEN =11 A CHARGE DUIPOMTION
PD Atlanta Ga " Jogeph EKenneth 1-8.59 sugp forg pot glty by
France #174459 reason of ine
sanity onfchg
of forg
gee supplenent
USP Atlanta Ga Joseph EKenneth 5-6-60 CRV trans 352 das
Fraoce forg chks 1I/S :
#77802 ‘
Hed Center for Joseph Kenneth 8-6-60 CRV=-transport- 5-21-56"
Fed Prisoners France recd ing forg chbks 9-21=-56 3-3
Springfield No #13045-H NCFP 1/8 (3) chgs yrs sent to
Im A operate. conc
1-26-61 min
exp w/6 EGT
USN Topeka Eans . Joseph Eenneth 8-11-66| unl flight -16-66 TOT St
- Frapce St of Ga Auth Shawnee Co
#250-2512 ] nsasfﬂﬂé#?p/
S0 Topeku Kans Joseph EKenpeth B-11-66| unl flight £
. France ’
. #1467-3021
FD -~ - - Bshepyl Rowan $-30-688 | agmignation $500 Est on chg
Orlsnde Fla #32507 (prost) of Ind con (homo
: 500 bond on chg. of
- gsgggnagibnsiprostyg o
USH Joseph Renneth | 2-6-67 | unlawful flight |foT N.O.P.D.
Rew Orleans La France ' 2.16-67 -
#4890 . 7
PD New Orleans Joseph Kenneth | 2~-15-67 | fug Georgia, TOT New Orleans
La FPrance $#125-220 forg PD Department
Fugitive Dbivisiq
Division
PD New Orleans | Joseph K. L1-3-73 cont del juv
LA France
125-220 -
HOFFA, Page 1688

kﬁumuﬂku\ihe'ncntuﬁlldlnuﬂunuthuund|tpn-uul data fornished FBI Ezjz:uqnuu
final disposition is not shown or further explanation of charge is -

Notations

mﬂhnludhﬁlbdnq:n.ﬁhhddﬂﬂhndvﬂﬂx

tm “"m%gmm

ﬂn'"%ﬁ::%dn
subject of this

ts in FB] Hles brut are listed only as investi-

4 4PVERATLET FINITIEE FYICE : (560 Oe—erT-olt

record.,




T o elTLo
H e e o L e B L et e b ALt R el A el TR
-~

- « GPD 1 1975 O = 399410 /"\‘- o ’
MASTER . - MASTER ‘_)_ MASTER
R [ 1

1-4 {Rev. 5-9-71}
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF TICE
PEDERAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION
(DENTIFICATION DIVISION
3 _ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20837

The following FBI record, NUMBER 606 300 A , is furnished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.

Informotion shown on this Identiftcation Record represents dato turnished FBI by fingerprint contributers.
WHERE DISPOSITION IS NOT SHOWN OR FURTHER EXPLANATION OF CHARGE OR DISPOSITION IS
DESIRED, COMMUNICATE WITH AGENCY CONTRIBUTING THOSE FINGERPRINTS.

serusl battery

COMTRIGUTOR OF NAME AND NUMESR v CHARGE ‘ DISPOSTION
FD Joseph K France 7-1-76 | cultivation of | Refused
New Orleans LA |125-220 ' Marij Poss Marij| 7-19-76
PD” : Joseph K Frarce | 4-17-78 | poss marij
New Orleans LA { 125-220 ' 41bs, with
intent
distribution
SO Joseph K 6-30-80 | Conspiracy to disn 1-25-82
Gretna LA France comait murder
87724
SID 665329
) S0 Joseph K 7-22-80 | RS 14-69.b | 1p yrs nerd
Gretna LA France poss stln "7 "1 1ahor
87724 things
SID 665 329
Hunt Cerr Ctr Joseph Kemmeth [7-9-81 Receiving stin | 10 yTs
8t Gabriel Li FPrauce . things
93 356
8ID 663 329
S0 Joseph K France 10-29-87 | agg oral T
Gretna LA 87724 A sexual battery
SID 665329 molestation of
juv (2cts) sale
ar— /dist/exib porne
' BEE B2 material juv (3
S FU ets) indecent
. SRR P Aty behavior Jju
WCE WEITHER IIWCERERINTS woR

§
é
i
?
i

HOFFA, Page 1689




-21=1932 1323 FROM  SPC IDENTIFICATION TO P.ES
- waro; U7y © - 42 H1 e & = o :
MASTER S ) ) MASTER
: 1-4 {Bev. 39771 . {' Mﬂ!l .-«—
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
4 OENTIHCATION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 305% _
The following FBI record, 606 300 A , is fornished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY.

NUMBER
Information shown an fhis Mdentification Record represents data furnished FBI by fingerprint contribuiors,
WHERE DISPOSITION IS NOT SHOWN OR FURTHER EXPLANATION OF CHARGE OR DISPOSITION IS
DESIRED, COMMUNICATE WITH AG&NC!’CC#ﬂRlUﬂHGiTHOS!lHNGE!HHNTL

CONTREGTOR OF
MOmPANTS

WAKE ANO MUMBER ACeNVED CHARGE DEPOETION

#174459, ordered comm to éa SMosp Killedgepille

Ga 5-5 yrs susp

#13023932/10-13
Martial on 4-7-
Kans & Ft Misso

pn chg of

4 Convics

a Hon to

forg 4-20-60

ted Dy General Court
nworth

3-27-46 where he| was

-

and co:{inod at Ft. Lea

honorably restored to du

- FE

SUPPLEMENT A

HOFFA, Page 1690




SEP-21-1992 13:23 FROM  SPC IDENTIFICATION T0 . . ke

l " " & uS. QOVERNMENT PRINTING .19 ‘}m 7‘-} :
" MASTER “b = MASTER = MASTER

14t (Rev. 7-18-T7)

UMITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIBATION
IDENTIFICATION DIVISION
WASNINGTON, D. C. 20637

5
Use of the following information from FBI record, NUMBER 606 300 A _is REGULATED BY LAV,
bt is furaished FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY and should ONLY BE USED FOR PURPOSE REQUESTED.

Deseription and Related Data:
Race: vhite
Sex: Male

e Height: 5-1C¢

Weight: 150
“Hair: Gray

Eyes: Hazel

Date and Place of Birth: 12-21-22 in Maryland

scars and Marks: None

Address:  {In 1987) 4836 Penith St. $313
. . Metairie, LA

B I R E e . o~

Occupation:  {In 1987) self-employed DM 26

Social Security Number: 215 12 5052 INDIVIDuAL

HOFFA, Page 1691
| TOTAL P.0O5




FD302 (Rev. 3-10.82) ‘I. ' ‘I'

-1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

5/5/92

Date of transcription

, also known as
white male, was

May 4, 1992
DOB

interviewed at his residence

viewing agents, Special
He was also
e 1nterview was to discuss. the

disappearance of former Te ter President JAMES RIDDLE HOFFA and
any knowledge he or
Wl have apout the n .

2y
1D

He advised that in late 1981 he had met FRANK RAGANO,

a Tampa, Florida, attorney, through one of— friends, -
earned that HOFFA had used

RAGANO as an attorney in Florida.
-adVJ.sed that in the early 1980’s, RAGANO had been

Around 1982 - 1983, Wl RAGANO and

RAGANO, was golng to
said that

tell what really ha

RETRCTI fa— = -

eported ‘that he had read seven or elght books

ébout HOFFA advised

that he met with RAGANO

—.

Athad -
. U . o T3 1
2.8"' Waph .-b"CZ@—%Ja'-L
et 574192 O - i i
L .
BI1C  sas and o
by 'CPGK,qu ] Date dicuted 5/5/92

HOFFA Page 1692
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. Itis the property of the FBI and i loaned to your sgency;
it and its contenis are not 1o be distributed outside your agency.
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| o
. FD-302a (Rev. 11-15-83)

183A-DE-115%

,On 5/4/93 » Page 2

p—————

ard to the actuwal killing of HOFF
in RAGANO’s office in Florida.

Blc
51D




FD-302a Rev. 11-15-33) "" : ‘I"

183A-DE~1155

»On 5/4/93 ,» Page 3

lwas asked whether he still had any of

bic,
Syie)

was asked whether he believed the story that
ipd jeved

i e e s T

2 The agents asked
i responded that
¢ was asked who told hinm

have known that? The agents told

did not explain any o

had knowledge of the
Jul

added
the morgue

L‘ was reportedly responsible for sending a head from
the Detroit Free Press.

HOFFA, Page 1694




f :" - ' -} - - ‘ji
_ FD302a Rev. 11-15-83) . - .

183A-DE-1155

erinninrro: D

told him that

» Omn 5/4/93 , Page 4

—_——

adviséd

RAGANO™ thought
and JOSEPHINE

57C ¢hat HOFFR
k57£) HOFFA's wife, were best friends.

Qrelayed that RAGANO was in trouble with.the IRS
-about six months ago. RAGANO wrote a book entitled, "Mob

Lawyer, " i indicates that HOFFA and the mob killed JOHN F.
KENNEDY. 2 that RAGANG is craz is no truth

to this at al dvised that

said that RAGANO was

completely trustworthy in
, but he

ocesn’t believe him now.

BT

oy

HOFFA, Page 1695



FD-36 (Rev. 8-29-85) -

FBI

TRANSMIT vu . PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:

X Teletype [ Immediate [OJ TOP SECRET

[J Facsimile ] Priority [ SECRET

{J AIRTEL X Routine [ CONFIDENTIAL
X] UNCLASEFTO
[J UNCLAS

Date 10/5/92 -

, D5/A-0E- (7827
FM FBI DETROLT frs:m—rr;‘) (C-8)

70 DIRECTOR FBI/ROUTINE/
FBI NEW YORK (9A-8399) (C-24)/ROUTINE/
BT
UNCLAS E F T O _
CITE: //3220// O /0

PASS: FBIHQ - SSA -Be’éBB; SECTION NUMEBER TWO

k-:;)c (INFORMATION ONLY) - LABORATORY DIVISION, POLYGRAPH UNIT

(INFORMATION ONLY) - SSA — NEW YORK SA -

(ACTION}.

=¥¥55; 00: DETROIT.

Y — 1 g-—‘—" n

-.----

SUBJECT:

REFERENCE NEW YORK TELETYPE TO FBIHQ, DATED SEPTEMBER 18,7

1992 | - 5X /51
7 ON SEPTEMBER 17, 1992, NEW YORK INTERVIEWED
~ (PROTECT IDENTITY) CONCERNING _ J
TMC/o)s s pbet 785 -F5d
Q) - | SEARCHED  __
SERIALIZED
INCEXED

| 7 e
Approved: #A///y Original filename: QM%SLSOO/M

gy .
Time Received: '/% . Telprep filename: ﬁm (S 00/50-d57
MRI/JULIAN DATE: / &z 9.. / 250 02 / ) o /f'(-/fs

FOX DATE & TIME OF ACCEPTA(CE: /ﬂi"_é": 72 / T2zl
7 =

HOFFA, Page 1696
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~PAGE 2 (183A-DE-1155) UNCLAS E F T O
'JOSEPH KENNETH FRANCE — CONCERNING THE ABDUCTION AND
MURDER OF JIMMY HOTTEY IN JULY 1975.

BY¥. yew vork pIvIsIon

' AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK

BY -AND FORWARD SAME TO _ FBIHQ FOR

REVIEW AND ANALYSIS AS PER HQ.

2. DETE-RMI-[NE'THE LOCATICN OF JOSEPH KENNETH FRANCE AND A
‘CONTAC‘I‘ POINT IN ORDER THAT DETROIT ARRANGE AN INTERVIEW OF
FRANCE. IF THE WHEREABOUTS ARE UNKNOWN, ADVISE DETROIT OF ANY _
'POSSIBLE LEADS TC PURSUE. TO DATE, ALL RESPONSES FROM THE

LEAD OFFICES IDENTIFIED IN REFERENCED TELETYPE HAVE BEEN

NEGATIVE.

BT

1

HOFFA, Page 1697



0238 ' MRI 01589

RR Fsznz

'JE FB PA $0018 2822237

*

j
1

 UNCLAS

CITE: //3050:50 8//

SUBJECTV HDFFFX :oo- DETROIT e

—~  RE DE TELLTVFE L PTLN R-is, 1992,

DLEEAU CF VlTA_ STATIQTICq BALT MDEE, bmﬁ&-AND REVEA&ED

THAT A JOSEPH KLNNETH FRANCE wAs BCRN TD! _szs';hn JOSEPHINL
FEANCEg Qggsgémgaﬁ 21, 192-‘¢HTHE 1nIIFIFi?E_OF 21975
INDICAT? TaAr'tsﬁfs ~RAN“" hAb AbE °4 AND JObErH N¢ FRAN““

Wag AuE Zi AT lﬂE TIME - OF JO:EPd KENHETP FVAW’E;f“J“

'U

L;wrs‘?eawtg PROVIDE D AN ADDFES: (GF 1828 RU ,AND AveNyE,

E&LTIMORE, NARVLAND HOoFITAL”OthIETH'IS LIS ED AS JOHNS

TIMORE MARYLANED,

FR — ceraoaf%__-_ |

AV

, o _. T HOEFA- Bge 1008




3PEGJIDED Ah ADDRESS OF- 2209 87T,

TJGOKMAIERS NameD §

’PAUL QTQLEL,

'97h ANB 1377

THE EnLTIMGRE ‘AREA, i

INvoLvén

NICKNAMs“mf[p

?, b

treecvee

HOFFA, Page 1699
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FD-302 (Rev. 3-10-32)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

10/15/92

Date of transcription

met with

r—l SA i
. provided

5 JOSEPH KENNETH FRANCE,
t original documents to

as requested.

iy
i

10/14/92 » New York, NY File # 9A~835Y— L

Investigation on
Bl C

by _5_5-_13 - Date dictated _10Q/15 /82 ’ |
HOFFA Page 1701

This dacument contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




PRECEDENCE: .- . -  CLASSIFICATION:::
0 Immediate - . - -~ TopP SECRET
OJ Prierity . . [0 SECRET ;. -
[ Routine =~ [J CONFIDENTIAL ="
oL DUNCLASEFTO

- {1 UNCLAS L

] Teletype .
O Facsimile .
K]

Date 10/15/92

‘SUBJECT ”"':‘ HOFFEX; . ,
o (002 DET‘ROIT) ., e

s Re Detrolt 'I‘eletype to Director, dated 10/6/92 and
New York Teletype to D1rector, dated 9/18/92.

are two coples of a

one envelope contalnlni all @

prepared by

S __ OSEPH KENNETH FRANCE, This is a.
supplement to. the.fac51m11e sent to the ) by NYO -

B)on 10/14/92.
' b'lD Enclosed for Detroit are the original and two
copies of the FD-302 concerning d

- New York is unaware of FRANCE’S whereabouts.
Referenced New York teletype set appropriate leads for further
lnvestlgatlon concerning FRANCE'’s location. :

i
i
i
i
|
i
;
i
i

FD~302 concerning’

ThlS mat“‘g_‘(_a_;:r _].SV _consxdere_d RUC°,

2 - FBIHQ (Enclosures 3)
" (attn:  Laboratory Division, —

Detro:Lt {183A-DE-1155) (Enclosures 3)

New York (9A-8399) : o : &g//} /_SC 4759»/-

ia - - 3
\ 3_.‘ oL . tw_a —
_‘, = T . g A AL LT F'I.ED

| ,UE:Tli 91992

b . Transmitted

" Approved: _

(Numbery — (e} -

- HOFFA Duge \T02L




CITE:  //3530:SQUAD. 8//

SUBJEC&- HOFFEX 00 DETROIT

KENNETH ?RANCE fDOB UECEMBER 21”“T922 THE FOQLLCOWING IS A

i




WORK DETAIL WHICH NOULD ADVERSELY AE‘FECT HIS HEART CONDITION

V PROSECUTION DECLINED BY DEPT: OF JUSTICE. DUE TO LACK OF..
o JURISDICTION '
NO_91-7965 /LITLED LJOSEPH KENNETH FPANCE- ET AL;

T INFORMATIONMCONCEﬁNiNG Possrsnz ROBBERY OF rwo BANKS

HOFFA, Page 1704







JOSEPH K 'FRANCE

5478106 wlm THE SAME
NO 9A—3b65 - HE STILL'
METAIRIE LOUISIANA

DECEMBER 21 1992 i e
LOCAL ARREST CHECK FOR FRANCE SﬂOWS HE HAS USED THE “J o
AND

:FOLLOWIHG ALIASES° MOSES DOCTOR FRANK THOMAS POPPA JOE,




T g R A g e gres e sl

v Lo
mm ."\-ﬁmm—\ﬂ-"””q
b A1 SR TOEIA
T, .;» e
A bl

‘INTEEVIEW FRANCE- concmnumc ' ‘INFORMA;IQ

'N“D"“%-:n YETAT t.'i{:'_ij THYF




FD-36 (Rev. 11-17-88

- TRANSMIT VIA PRECEDENCE: .-
= 1 Teletype : i
[0 Facsimile

" K} - AIRTEL

.,zz//-; Ac- 4792/ - 55?
scnmzm%l‘?_‘ fiLed_/

 Approved:. et Traném;tted el
T e AR {Number) (Time} .

T oreA reeims




OPCA-20 (12-3-96) . { : . i XXAXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where indicated,
explain this defetion.

x Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material available for
release to you. ‘

i Section 552 ~ Section 552a

O ® O @®XTHA) o (d)(5)‘

O (X2 : O ®X7XB) O (X2)

a x3) : O ®X7XC) O &)

BND) | 0 ®©E

: ‘ 0O (b} 7XE) o &3
0O M(TXP) a (k)(‘li)
O ®»m@® ' O X&) O &3

O @)5) — O (bX9) O (kX6)

0 ®X6) : _ O &M

O. Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your request or the subject of your
request is listed in the title only. '

O Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies)
for review and direct response to you.

Pages confain information furnished by another Government agency{ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information foliowing our consultation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as 2 final release determination has not been made. You will be advised as to the
disposition at a later date.

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

% The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages: P .
aga 1104-\ V2

ﬁ*\cmlga Police _ °V'\W‘“& NLRARA mxgi{éxxx;(
b e Xir & pax wed e\ T To i\ X No Duptication Fee X
yxo yBaghons (0 XD eabodoooens

X000 11y Rylawka ©D ow 2/nfpr =

FBI/DOJ

XXXKXX (E“)H;; £ov\: D hewkiak 44




. ) -
' FIM36 (Rev. 11-17-88)

FBI
" TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
3 Teletype O Immediate [J TOP SECRET
[J Facsimile - [ Priority [0 SECRET
® AIRTEL [J Routine , ] CONFIDENTIAL .
(J UNCLASEFTO
{0 UNCLAS .
Date 10/26/92
TO : SAC, DETROIT (183A-1155) (C-8)
FROM . SAC, ATLANTA (183A-DE-1155) (RUC) (SQ 10)

SUBJECT : HOFFEX;
00: DETROIT

Enclosed for Detroit Division is a Rap Sheet for
JOSEPH KENNETH FRANCE obtained from the ATLANTA POLICE
DEPARTMENT. .

E;K: Atlanta Division general indices and foims are
negative referencing JOSEPH KENNETH FRANCE.

special Investigative Supervisor’s office (SIS), UNITED STATES
FEDERAL PENITENTIARY, ATLANTA (USP-A) advised on '10/6/92 that
astedd hpﬁgguld iocate no record that FRANCE was ever an inmate at
:ﬁ@ﬁ MEpSeA™ He suggested that contact be made with the Bureau of
A risons’ Inmate Locator Service in Washington, D.C., which
should have a record of any individual who has been -
incarcerated in a Federal prison. The inmate locator service

advised that they could locate no record of FRANCE. -

On 10/9/92, THE GEORGIA CRIME INFORMATION CENTER
(GCIC) and GECRGIA DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES {GDMV) data
pases were negative with regard to FRANCE. On 10/15/92, THE
DEKALB COUNTY and FULTON COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENTS advised
that they -had no record of arrest for FRANCE. The ATLANTA
POLICE DEPARTMENT (APD), however, was able to provide a Rap

1-Atlanta
FJR:pa SRR S

Z;)netroit (Enclosurenﬂw/

Approved: Q—\ / Transmitted

/&_)\-) {Number) (flme)

. HOFFA. Paoe 1711




183A-DE-1155

Sheet for FRANCE showing arrests from 1942 through 1966. Note
that it shows that FRANCE was incarcerated at USP-A in 1956
and 1960 and that FRANCE was conmitted to GEORGIA STATE
HOSPITAL apparently based on a court finding him to be insane
in 1959. The Rap Sheet was on micro-fiche and the APD have no
further information about FRANCE. o

HOFFA, Page 1714




" OPCA20 (12390 . | XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
: FOIPA
DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

Page(s) withheld entirely at this locatlon in the file. One or mote of the following statements, where mdxcated
explain this dflctmn )

" Deletions were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below wnh no segregable material available. for
release to you.

Section 552 . Section 552a
oo O GXTXA) a @
O o 0 0 o O®
) a © | X oemo 0 @
: )((b)(?i(n> 0 ©
O GXNE) O ©G)
. 0 GO 0 0@
O o8 ' : 0 ®X8) o kX5
=} @(sy 0 ®O) O (kX6)
O (kX6 O @M

O Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your request or the subject of you':
request 1s listed in the title only.

] 'Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies)
_for review and direct response 10 you. . N

Pages_contain,informanon furnished by another Government agency(les) You will be advised by the FBI as
1o the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

’—,-..‘

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determmauon has not been made You will be advised as to the
disposition at a later date. . T . - :

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

~ Page(s) _withheld for the fol_lowing reason(s):

The following number is to be used for reference, regarding these p
__ﬁ’?}‘afﬁ - - G182l {DCU\.Q, \1 \S
- DY f}d(@ MC“: .
L Cda. Y%e 5 ' )'9.9.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.6.5,0,0,.0.4
- ° covo X Deleted Page(s) X
¥ Ne Duplication Fee X
X  for this page X
):0.9.0.6.0.0.¢.6.69.0.9.6.0,0.4
XXXXXX
AXKXXK

T I R _ FBI/DOJ
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FD-36 (Rev. 11-17-83)

FBI

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
O Teletype ] tmmediate [ TOP SECRET
(O Facsimile [ Priority [J SECRET
AIRTEL [J Routine | CONFIDENTIAL

] UNCLASEFTO

[J] UNCLAS

Date 10/30/92

TO . SAC, DETROIT (183A-1155) (C-8)

FROM Q&,sxc, TAMPA (9A-DE-1155) (RUC)
Y

SUBJECT : HOFFEX;
00: DETROIT

reference New York tel to Tampa, et al; 9/18/92.

Enclosed for Detroit is one copy of Orlando Police
Department arrest report of Joseph Kenneth France. :

Referenced teletype requested Tampa to conduct
indices check, local criminal history check, and all other
logical checks to verify the identity of Joe Ken France, DOB
12/21/22. New York further advised the Identification
pivision had advised the last reported arrest of France was in
orlando, Florida, date unknown.

~conducted with the Orlando
st on 9/3Q/66 for a Joseph
Kenneth Frangee. 1298, Fa: .orlando, Florida, DOB
a/14/28, PQBSSATLY Fandisco,. Californiay The arrest report
reflects Ffﬁ%@%wwas 38 years of age, W/M, employed as office
Manager Trainee, Suburban Propane Gaswpompany$ﬁﬁtpahceawas
arrested for offering and agreeing to commit an indecent and

%%yd act by agreeing .to commit act of oral copulation. Bond
was placed at $500.00 on 10/18/66, Disposition is not known.

- A criminal record check

. It should be noted the report reflects Joseph Kenneth France
' an alias for "ROBE&rt” (NMI) Rowan.

“(1)- Detroit (Enc. 1)\?3‘*/

1 - Tampa
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(2) 1 Rt
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criminal record check with Tampa Police Department,
Hillsborough County Sheriff’s office and the Orange County
cheriff’s Office proved negative.

Tampa indices negative for Joseph Kenneth France
and Robert (NMI) Rowan.

‘A Real Estate Data Information (REDI) check of
property records, state-wide, proved negative.
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FD-350 (Rav. 5-8-81)

{Indicate page, name ol
newspaper, city and state )

txated and itching Hee miad. 3

- hce detectxve had just spent eight:*
.. hours on a scorching Saturday
rocting” around a ‘comfield and
. woods south of Jackson, search-
. mg for the body of Jimmy Hoffa,
Quarks had been woﬂung the

things, and his directions were precise. ;=% i X

So Quarles, desperate for.a a Jead, had

~headed west at first light ‘and asemb!ed a
posse of a dozen cops to help.

But:thadbeenatotallywastedday-at

time when the beleaguered Bloomfield Town- -

. ship department didn’t have a dayto waste on }

‘the biggest case in its history. . :

- v Ontopof it ali, Quarleshadgotten ) .

'wyandwasfaungatwo—hommphomewrth_

painfully irritated hands, arms and legs,"" "'~

{Mount Clipping in Space Betow)

- The Bloomﬁdd Towmhlp Pos
“'was involved jn what probably was the murder of Jimmy

_ Wednesday aftérnoon Hoffa's father’ disappeared from

Hoffa case for three days with -
virtually no sleep when he got the "
'tip around 1 2.m. Saturday, Aug. '
2, about the comfield. The caller -

pate: 12/21/92
Edgiton: DETROIT FREE PRESS
pPP- 1,5,6,&7A

Title: LEADS TO NOWHERE

Craracter: HOFFA
or
Classification:

Submitting Otfice: DETROIT

indexing:

gly, b 1
en, “the Teamster his father had once treated like a son, -

Hoffa: "No ‘mattér how much leewdy he llowed, the
young Hoffa couldn’t account for O'Brien’s time on the.

the parking lot of the Mad:lus ‘Red Fox’ r&taurant at
Maple and Te.legraph roads. i :
0B

Al ¢y 980/ - FE&
ses 7= m?tg;#———;-——

HOFFA, Page 1746

Fmi N




HOFFA, fro) Page 1A

ommdmcaptam HOKR said he
wasgomgtomeettl'tedzlﬂl'-’-‘iamSh
was still at the top.
In fact, while pohce sweated and
oung Hoffa fretted on that Saturday,
O'Bnen and Giacalone, the’ ‘man he
called Unicle Tony, were in the cool

oonﬁn&;ofthebarbershopatthe-

Southﬁeld Athletic Club. -

Jeffrey Schultz, the dub's m(eaxtlve
vice president, said he was surprised to
see Giacalone show up that day, be-.
calse ofa]l the pub!:aty hnkmg him to’
Hoffa.

But Gnmlone told Schultz he was
“not about to hide my head in a hole
bemuse of somie lousy news stories.”

-O'Brien ' left the club just ahead of
Glamlme and noticed Uncle Tony’s

- the undercover police
who had been tailing him for two days..

~ That night,-O'Brien attended the
weddmg of his friend Bobby Adell, the
former - Detroit '/ fire - ‘commissioner
“whose wealthy brother :Marvin’ hadl
‘been letting O'Brien Fve in his base-’
‘fnent since O'Bnen s divorce. O'Brien,

i ‘stayed at the wedding reception until 3

a.m.butwasupat?BOtomtchande ‘
to Metro Airport from Hymie Cooper,
an employee of Marvin Adell ™"

. (’Brien was getting réady to kxs'
Detroit ‘good-bye:and- fakea’ Team- | |
‘sters job nedr anmx amnged for him :
by Frank Fitzsimmofis, the union presi- ]
dent “who had succeeded “‘Hoffa" and !
then drawn Hoffa’s pubhc wrathfor the |
way he ran the’ natlons largest labori
organization,

" During’ the nde 0 Bnen Iooked out
the back window ofCoopex’s car and
said, “T'1 bet they're followmg me

_But nobody was. . -

The FBI takes over

Nothing was going nght for the
focal and state pohoe trying to crack
the case. 5T

A tape recorder pohce had EWU‘
the Hoffa family to record all their
telephoné calls kept eating the tapes.
Finally a detective went out a.nd bought
a new Sony.

' But Smday at 6:30 p.m. came good

The FBI ca!led and annomced they
were assuming jurisdiction.

Previously barred from takmg ona
purely local missing ‘person case, the
FBI now .said ‘communications had
been received demanding a ransom for
Hoffa and implying hie had been taken
across state lines. That was enoughto
makcafedemimseoflt—-andbnng
to bear the FBI's massive, nationwid
resources - and *expertise, ‘the’ samj
force that spent a decade gathermg’the
evidence that sent Jinmy Hoffa to
prison for almost five years. . . R

The communications were never
fully explained, but Bloomfield Town-
ship police were too relieved to ask
manv uuestmns i

'-roooncilnnon.

‘Within' the hour, FBI agent Bob

mwnnam.whohadbeen

informally.

the‘loml police; and agents

" Bob Gamty and Mort Nicho! were at

the Hoffa oottage, re.mtemewmg fam-
members, .

}amesHoﬁa, anmrmatchforh:s
father ' ‘intenisity, immediately tald'

- the agents that the family considered ’

Chuckie O'Brien the “prime suspect.”| |
Hede’Bnmhadsmlmmoneyfmm

‘s father, thrown I with the Giaca-.

lonmtoenrmtehnnselffromsmmxs
personal -findncial - Jand . had:
shunned Jimmy Hoffa's ove(tum -t

sy
-s.x...»--_--. I)f

lnthesparelanguagenfthebu—
rmus mtunal;; mm.a.u

m.‘:onswueawareofO’Bnensﬁnan—
cial plight ¥+ and inSured commitment
ofO'Bnenbyﬁ:rmslunghnnmththe
ﬁnan e nieeded. 7 o
“]txsthebehefof]ames? Hoffa
that O'Bried was . msh'mnental and 2’

,dlrect'pam«:lpantm dJsapp&ram:e of

R P

Ho{fa E| lammmgofeventsleadmg:_ .
'uptod:sappmmoe. ; ’

7 Agents-also’ were gzven "3 ‘note
~wiritien by Hoffa that seemed to be his -
.itinerary for Wednwday. ju]y 301'\/;;'1?

ed le

o 0n mommg
. agents amved at the Hoffa cottage to
) mstalleqmpmmttomomtoraﬂmﬂs
'Oneagentwasﬁmshmgaconnechon

when he tapped intd & conversation‘of
Hoffa's daughter, Barbara Crancer. -
"~ 'No, I'm very surprised,” she- was
saying about the G-men who had dog-
ged her father for years. “Actually,
they're very nice”” " . L
They were ‘also very intense.
. ASouthfield real estate broker who
-had shaken Hoffa's hand in the Red Fox
lot was visited at least nine times by the

VFBImtheﬁrstfewweeksofthe

“investigation. He said news accounts of

Maﬁamvotvementtﬂnﬁedh:mandhe ‘
_— msxststothlsdayonanonym:ty

| "Iwasafraldtotmnthelgmhonon

] mymr"hesa:d."ltreallygottome."

Whilethehatwasoaneuoxt,
" Chuckié O'Brien wis in West Mem--
phis, Ark., enjoying abirief reunion with
his new bride. When federal investiga--
tors reached him, O'Brien agreed 10
tzIk. but wanted to meet on ﬁ1endly

So a méeting was amnged for the ;
aftm-noon of Aug. 6 ‘at’ Teamsters"

headquarters on Trumbull in Detroit.

There, for the first time, investiga-

. tors heard Chuclde’s fish story and ,

about the borrowing of Joey Giaca- |
lone’s car. O'Brien also revealed that

R aftﬂ'dmppmgoffasalmousmtasa

}.?Q_.Tmmsters ‘afficial *Bobby,
y stopped by the South-
Beld AthIetlc Club tooee Ant.bony
G;amlone.

¥ (/Brien said he stayedmst bneﬂy
thhUncleTony,lavmgby3pmto
beatmshhotntrafﬁc.

{ Agenis were intrigiied as O'Brien
wentoqto mention his visit to Giaca-
}qne' condonunnmthedayafter}!offa
"vanished, a dinner the next evening
. with the Giacalone family at the St.
Clair Inn, and his Satrday vxsft mth

Uncle Tony back at the club. -
"} How could Chuckie s6 nonchalantly
licated

 He's3id “Dad apd Unile 'rmy'?— j
as O'Bnen referred to Hoffa and An-

_thony Glamlone — would never Teet

- “anyplace so public as the Red Fox. For
;two Stich well-known figures, “it'd be
“liket meeting on telenslon on'the Chan-
nel?News"hesmd. e
“O'Brien charactenzed hls supposed
falling out with Hoffa ‘and Hoffa's re-
ported feud with mob-connécted New

. Jersey Teamster Anthony ({Tony Pro)

Provemano as all -newspaper
talk. g R paoe

OBnen sa:ld he had .been in’ the
Memphls area since leavmg Detroxt
three days earlier.” He "neglected to'
‘mention” a stop at Teamsters head-
quarters in Washmgton for 2 meetmg
with Fitzsimmons.® -

Bloomfield Tomshnp Lt. Curt
‘Grenniey “said the session left him
feeling that a smug O'Bnen was
to hoodwink the police.” ~ trylng

- “Tt was like he was saying ‘Ask me .
any question you want, but you're not
going to learn a whole lot," " Grennier
said. “We kept ‘pressing and press
ing. ... We were pretty sure that he
Wasnt tdlmg us ‘everything, not that
he ‘was lying, but he wasn’ t drvulgmg
some things,” - ¢
. As the detectives left Teamsters
headquarters on Trumbill near Tiger
Stadium, they were mobbed by réport-
ers and cameramen whofollowed them
down the s:dewalk. But _the pohoe
weren't talling. !

- Then a reporter spotted O’Bnen )
leawng the ‘building, “and, almeost as
one, the media pack descendéd on him.

R ) L.t

. A reporter who ‘was “standing the’

wrong way got'a TV cord wrapped
around his neck and was dragéed half-

way down the block: 2 HOFFA, Page 1747

_ The police huddled afterward to |
review the fhree-hoir O'Brien inter- -
view. They compiled a list of problems:.

- mOn the day Hoffa vanished, O'Brien

could pot account for his time from
about 2:30 until 4 p.m., when he was
back at his office.” That period was
critical in the Hoffa disappearance. _




-uuucuemmeunewasatmebwm-
ﬁe!dAth!étchIubaIZp.m.thatday
but nio ‘one saw him there. ' -
IHesaxdhewaswzmngforande
‘work as usual at 8 am, July 31, less
than -100 feet from the Red Fox lot
where Hoffa’s abandoned car sat, bul
claimed he never noticed'it. -~
mHe claimed he heard of the dimp-

pwanoemthemommgof}ulyiﬂand :

it em‘aged him. But others said O'Brien
was told around 2 p.m. that day and
tedabthOmnmtesbeforemak ‘
mgsome telephone inquiries. ,
mHe wdhewasmgoodtennswuh
both Jimmy Hoffa and son James, but
everyoneelse ieenwdtolmow othet"
Afte.rhelefttheTmmstersofﬁo&;
O'Bnencaﬂedtheﬂoffahome. Pohoe:
‘were eavesdropping, as usual. - |
“*“T told them the truth," O'Bnen
toId'{ames Hoffa,™
T wantyoutotakea h,"
Hoffa told him.: pongmp

“I’]lhavetotalktomylawyerabout.

that one,” ('Briedi snd.
= Young Hoffa hitiig vp'on him.

Bytheendoftheday.asO’Bnen:

headed back to Memphis and his bride,

the FBI bad formulated ifs first work-

mgtheoryofthemse. e

~Hoffa’ met~ Anthony Gxamlones:

brother, Vito (Biﬂy]m:k) Giacalone, at

the Red Fox, and they drove toward

the Southfield Athletic Club. But “a hit .
manwaswarungataselectspotand:
elther shét or strangled Hoffa. '
‘. But the’ Gxacalones weren't vohm-
teetmg ‘anything.’ Grand jury subpoe-
nas produced not.hmg but a stnng of
NONANSWeETS. .
“And authorities still had no one
~ credible who saw Hoffa leave the Red
Fox ot -~ unt the call from a man who
would be kngwn onlybyone of the code
numbers the FBI ass:gns informants:.
DE7223-PCL

The secret witness told FBI agents

‘he saw Jimmy Hoffa get into a black
Lincoln with two men.~ -

-Under questxonmg by agents, he
refined it to a maroon car, and insisted
t was driven hy Chuclde O'Brien. The
color ‘maroon’ was key. Few people
imew that O'Brien had told investiga-
tors about bm'rovnng Joey Giacalone's
pew maroon Mercury the day Hoffa
vanished. The Mercury also had the
long boxy lock of a Lincoln. -

_The informant was glven a he d&
t.ector test. ™

The results were teletyped imme-*
d_:ately to FBI Directer Clarence Kelly:

- : “It 'was concluded that DE 7223—
PCI was not truthful.” -

But the w1tness was insistent, s:gn- :

ing a swomn statement. Another test '

 was given, thxshmecom!udmg' "Pos--

sible decepnon." S
See HOFFA, Page BA

< rong
“tar had been that day.” = ;- =~

. pretty secret piece of information. We
" dn'treahzethat:thadapparedma

Agents took DE 7223-PCl back to |

Y ﬁmRedFaxlot,anﬁhepomodoutthe

spotwhenaskedwherel{oﬁa'

anatleastmeagentwimwaem
msesaxdthemfonnantremamd

“Hecameupthhthestmyonthei
maroonmr.andwethoughtntwasa’

- DEWSpaper - article” somewhere, very
obliquely. . .. We had every reason to

MMM&WM'.','; I

“The FBI set up a meeting for the
nﬂormantmthkobert{)m head of |
"Yhe ‘federal . stifke fofce in Detroit |
wuﬂnngonagrandmmvesugatmn‘

of Hoffa. - i
DE 7223-PC1 told hlS story )(etI
‘Th:s 1s a}most too good to be

7tme * an agent said.
Then DE 7223-PCI added a post

‘%u‘ipt.

T just tmnsto help yougws,
'out"hesald."Godtoldmetodothls."

" The ‘man _said his’ knowledge of
Hoffa's abducnon had comemawsmn
sent by God. - : S

A Invatxgators were crushed.

< e felt ke idiots,” said one 11“51
-agent. HOh, God, that was a downer .

‘Nothmg to gain’

i"' fNew “Jersey state police, mean- |
hile, had tracked Anthony ‘Provén-:
zano down ‘at’the Franklin Diner on

~Route 17 in Hasbrisck Heights, NJ., !

swhere Sgt. Jim Sweeney of the intefti- ;
Agence bureau conducted an interview.
Hoffa had told several people that *
“he expected Tony Pro to be with
* Anthony . Glaadone at the }uly 30&1 i
“meeting. -
: Provenzano aNewJersey Team {
sters official and ex-convict with reput- *
‘ed underworld ties, told Sweeney be .
“was a closé friend of both Jimmy Hoﬁa
and Fraik Fitzsimmons and would:
have “nothing to gain”. by Hoffa's !
-disappearance. ]
; Provenzanosmdheandﬂoﬁawere l
‘in ble in prison, everi atéthost of !
‘their meals: together, but had not seen_ l
“each other since their n -
. “He’s my type of man,’ Proven-
- zano said, “Aggrasrve and hard work-
3 Provenmno spei:ﬂated Tt the
people 'who stood to benefit from |
““Hoffa's death were his family, who
would get insurance money, and black -
Teamsters, who could make a play for.
union power with Hoffa out of the way.
On the afternoon of the supposed
nng,Provexmnowdhewasp]ay-’
mgmrdsatlusNew]erseytmmnhaﬂ
mﬂ:hlsbmtherSalvatoreandapa! :
‘Stephen Andretta. g
. Back in" Detruit, authonne; “ob-
tained a search warrant for Joey Giaca-
lone's 1975 maroon Mercury
" Brougham, the car O'Brien had bor-

i

) g
oy
i
|

frmnGncalonesSLCla)IShoresoon-

%Mshowednom@of
humian blood ¢n the seats or in the
trimk of the car. But numérous hair
samples and unknown mictoscopic par-
ticles were taken as weﬂ as seveml
fingerprints.
In the tnmk. agents found a Rem-
mgton ngmaster model 870 .12-
gauge pimp shotgun, serial pumber
T056008V The gun had 2 black pistol-
type grip, an extra-long tube with room
{or additional shells, and 3 metal folding
stockonwhlchwasstamped"ForLaw
Enforcement Onlyy’
© Joey Giacalone mdily adrmtted the
shotgun belonged to him. Agents con-
firmed that he bought it on March 17,

*1975, at Peter’s Gun Shop in Roseville,

_Agentsa]sofomdananptybladmstol
holster imder the front passenger seat.
In the ' glove box ‘were ‘numerqis
wounds of .38-<aliber bullets, several
1,22-caliber Magnum rounds a hand-
-kerchief and a shirt. ™

. In 2ll, agents ¢ ooIlected enough évi-
denoe to fill two  cartons — each
‘meastring three feet by three ‘feet by
-thfee mch&e —for sh:pment to FBI
iabs.

Later, FBI techmmans wou!d go
over every speck, mit, thread or hair
*found " inside the car. One’ "smgle
three-inch brown head hair” fro the
“car_had “characteristics ' to

‘1t.

_Hoﬁa’s hmr and may have had b!ood on !

Th.reeixamed lnckmg dogs, two of

- them brought in from Philadelphia,

“picked up Hoffa’s scent inthe badcseat
‘of the Mercury. >

= Butnoneof:taddeduptoamse ,
“against anyone, and the investigation
began taking some’strange’ turns as -

‘continued to pour in, - -
On Aug. 11, police and FBI agents

" searched a 100~acre gravel pit owned .

by Jimmy Hoff2’s brother William near -
Highland on_the Oakland -Livingston -
county border. Later, infrared photos
of the. pxtweretakenfmm a military

plane; but there was,no sign of 2 body

' ordxsturbedearthtomarkagrzve o
-+ On'Aug. 12, JmHoﬁareceweda,

ransom letter demandmg $1 million i m
small bills,

"¢ faw i$ around, good-bye }ames 2
Riddle Hoffa " the note read. “Wesend .

back mits, not ears.” He is already

wounded. We had to ‘éut him up a bit.” .

The note, signed Queen Liz, directed
Hoffa to deliver the money to the 711
Bar on Michigan in downtown Detroxt
at 2 pm. on Aug. 19.”

He didn't go. No one else showed
up, either, except police.

'l‘heFBIdeaded:twashmetotaﬂc
‘again with O'Brien, but an agent let slip
-on Aug. 17 that no one seemad fa Tnoas
where he was.
v Headlines and TV news screamed
for a day that a key witness in the Hoffa

| case had vamshed O'Bnen 'S 50N SaW

HOFFA, Page 174




anmbt;ne_wsaowuntmwmmem-i

The next day, O'Brien Jeft his's
egamtoﬂymtoDemforwhath

expectod tobea nice, qmet mtemew
- Instead, the Metro Airpart gate area
“was packed wall to wall with reportﬂ‘s
and photompherS. yelling quesﬁons
.and fighting for posxtion'.

** %7t was insane,” O’Bnensaxd. ‘The
FBI werit and leaked this, and’ you
wou!dn't beheve it there. lt was

O'Bnen now Said he had spoke to_
Anthon _Giacalone the night before
Hoﬁavamshed and Undle Tony saidhe,

. aftérfioon of

i wasgomgspendthewho&e

“ July 30th at th Souﬂlﬁe}dAﬂﬂenc :
Club . R
O'Bnen added detafls dbout his own -

bnef mieeting that day with Giacalone,
seym UndeTonyhadgrven}nmtwo
'$100 bills as graduabon preeeots for
O’Brien's children. |
- And O'Bnen sa:d he ket the club at !
3.15 pam. - later, than he’d
before R
- O'Brien ﬁnally the a
timetable, ticking off what he had done
that day . and when. It did not “at"all-
match the story he had just told. .
“But above ail, O’Brien was: adamant
matHoﬁawasnotmthenmoon
Mercury that day. >
- “Never.” he msrststo this day “li
-he was in there, you might just as we]l
fput Hrtler in there, too No way was he
in there”" >
R | loved the Old Man n O'Bnen
said, and he left town again, -
A few days later, FEI agents tned
:to duplicate Chuckie's movements of
July 30. No matter how many times
“they ran’through his ‘timetable, they
always came up thh 60-90 mmutes of
_extra time.” -
I late August 1he FBI 1aid out a.
‘startling scenario togetasearchwar
rant for Central SamtamnSermes an:

industrial wasté disposal firm in Ham-

‘tramck . owned "in “part. bY Raffael
(f;mmy Q) Quasarano.”
a sealed affidavit ﬁ!ed to get the

wan'ant agents said they had beentold
by two FBI informants that Hoffa's

shredders,” compactors and incinera- .

tors. One said 10 other gangland vic-
tims had gone the same way.

“According to the affidavit, Team-

 ster President Fitzsimmons had made

an unusual, sohtarytm)toDetmltthe :

ty ""‘i’
4

|

. FBI tock trained dogs mto the plant to

byﬁrem1978 Partofxtspropettyls E

. dldn't know.

weekend before Hoffa disappeared and

_;ﬂﬁs.Ar‘k:aodhnnedtohJsiather
i e ) neﬂymetwnhansaranoatLar.
56 Pad” he said Wm‘m’““?fb ), J's Ton'on West McNichols. . i

Te affidavit noted that ratherthan :
using any of the luxury autos available
from the union in Detroit, Fitzsimmons
got around during his visit in a ear,

. borrowed from Ron Rexbuirgh, Central -

Samtatron s president. | ;475
Fitzsimmons aclmowledged lhe De-
troit visit to the FBI, but denied meet-

_ing with Quasarano _end Vrtzle the

aﬂidavrt said. " _
- The bureau got lt.-s warrant and the o

ROW. ocwpled by the: new Way'ne Coun-

'Everybody searches a ﬁeld : R

~On Sept. 26, 1975, ‘some reporters ‘
oovenngtheHofia disappearance were
told about 2 tremendous break coming -
the next day & 'so secret eventheFBI

(et Pt T

~Seems a’ one»tuneﬂl"‘BI mforrnant :

-from California ‘with loose Teamsters -

cormections had told U.S. Labor De-
partment investigators: and U.S, Sen.
Henry (Scoop) Jackson, D-Wash., that

: Hoﬁa'sbodywasbmedmaﬁeldm
: Waterford Township. 1 Y ‘

- Jackson decided to byposs $eFBL

.thh his information; relaymg it instead

tochh:gan Gov. William Milliken, the
state . police ¢ and “Attorney : : General
Frank Kelley. Plans. were made to
search the ﬁeld on Sept. 27, 3 Satur-

" See Hom\. Page A
‘HOFFA, from Page 6A

‘day, and, of course, word leaked out :
‘but nobody knew how far. . :
Ralph Orr, ‘Free Press labor writer
at the time, “recalled that the newspa- -
per got one of the leaks and thought it
'had the’story to itself.” Editors con- |

veneda inidnight meeting in the news- l
“'room to parcel out assignments for |

what surely would be the sCoop of the
ceptiry. . s wne L i M .
, Shortly before dawn, Free Press’ i
reporters Teached " the rendezvous ; 1
Pomt where state police detectives had |
‘gathered. So did dozens of other re-.
porters and ciméra crews — — enough -
o form a strange caravan en route to
the field, complete ‘with backhoes.
Quarles, ‘the Bloomfield detective,’
made sure hé was ‘clad for the expedi-*
’honfromheadto toe, Jest porsonnrybe
lurlong ;
Attorney General Kalley msxsted on
J:em presentfortheseardlandehr
»an State Police Detective Sgt. Joseph'
'rl(oemg picked him upat Oakland Ponti- -
'ac Airport. - Kelley arrived at § am.
swearing tennis clothes and carrying a
‘racket.

Someone from the state police de--
ﬁedtmnmmmoamanpgcm:gg

X Richard Thompson, since if
anything was found, the Jocal office
swould probably handle -criminal
.charges, Thompson called his boss, L.
Brooks Patterson, to let -him know
FrankKeﬂeywasworhnghrsturf .
A.I.thoughwe weren't officially in-
ted, " Thémpéon said, “we decided to
*go. ., When we got thers, it was like
abxgurals.'l'hlshugeﬁeldwasoor-
doned off, helicopters from the TV,
mmss;mer;hoﬂymg@aél over, people
t and popcom
along the side of the road.’}. .= .: ..
'Ihecrrouswerﬁonfortwodays,"
a:ﬂpmteaﬁzenskeptloolon after- .
ward, ‘especially with Hoffa's eimﬂy i
postmga 5200000 reward for mfor- i
mam L1} .-- [ YOS i
Butﬂleﬁeldneveryreldedanythmg
% !] _.J!"h:w STTETTT

", Koenig, and FBE agents
JimF.*zposnoandBobGamtytookoﬁ ‘
after.another. tip: Hoffa’s body was at .
t.hebottomofaswmumngpoolbe}nnd .
a Bloomﬁeld Hills mansion near Turtle' :
Lake,":
The owner of the mansion couldn’
be'reachéd to’ give police permission to
*¢rogs his property, so the thrée mvmu- )
gators barrowed a canoe and paddl
acroesaswamptothesrte described by .

e .
doned years before and the pool msrde 2
was empty. The tops poked around for
‘afew mmutes, but their hopes sank and ;
theybegan paddll:m;hal:lr_"’r RTA
.On the way; their borrowed canoe |
sprungaleakandsank too. In their
:suits, the mveshgators sloshed their
way back to dry land. - ‘
The weeks were begim:ing to pile
into months. The investigators plodded
‘on, but they also realized that crimes of
violence are usually solved within days
— or not at all. And they drdn t even

have a body yet. "
1,000 talks vnth lawyer

Ralph Picardo, a former Teamster .
m Anthony Provenzano s New Jersey
Local 560, contacted federat agentson .
Nov. SfromtheFast coast prison -

where he was sé urder sen-
‘tenicel 1A 2 PR
Pica'rdosaldhehadbeenwsilodby .
two of his ' many ‘mutual friends with

Provenzano, brothers ' Stephen and
Thomas Andretta, He'said. Stephen
had indirectly let slip that Tony Pro’s
outfit was involved m Hoffa’s shying,
saying he had remained in New Jersey
to provide Provenzano’s card-plaving -
alibi. et
Based on Picardo’s story, the FBI
mhed after subpoenas to get the
Andrettas ‘and two of Provenzano's
other top assaciates, brothers Gabriel
‘and Salvatore {Sally Bugs) Briguglio, to
Detroit for police lineups and grand

jury questioning.
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., Slwpnen ANGreua astounded court
offxals by leaving the grand jury room
l,womnesmmnferwnhhls]awyer
‘Willam Bufalino Sr.‘Bufalino
out autographed footballs around the™
courthouse to mark the 1,000th time. -

Andretta was finally jailed for con- !

'tunptwhenheremsedtoustxfyevm

after being given Immumtyfrom prode-

cotion; But he kept silent. 30:-; .-
State Police Detective Koemg ‘said
hepasedtheumedmngaiongmlt
prior to ineups at the Oakland County i
jaiI by playing chess with Thompson l
the assistant Oakland prosecutor.”’ t
; -. He said he kept one eye on the four .
saspects “from New Jersey, and was;
drawn repeatodly to the shott, squat
‘Salvatoré Brigughio. '
“Youootﬂdseeﬂlathlsbramwasm:
turmodl and hé ‘was having difficulty -
copmg with it,” Koemg sald.“‘We aIl X

H
|
!

ag:wdhe’d bethe one to focus on”
-+ 2 But with’no hard ‘evidénce, they
s rieer got-mtchof a chancefze 0 -

s Oo March 21,1978, SallyBugswas
‘shottoﬂmthbytwoh gunmenat !
. amstzmantmNEWYork’shmelta}y
. Thefe Was a flicker of hope : about 2!
* case against Stephen. Andretta in Janu-
ary . 1976, when 'a ‘previously . ‘sllent
“wititess told Bloomﬁeld Townshi po- '
‘-_-Ecehe ‘was sure he had € seén Andretta
-at the Red Fox restaura.nt almost a
;nmthtothe daybeforeH ﬁavamsb
rpaﬂmg lot..‘; - 1c:_;:

lmown, the witness saxd he was ;
%ﬂm an isolated ‘section; of the 3
t on June 26,1975, domg some

ipeT whena Liricoln of Cadillac, .
blacKover gray, parked in front of K.
= The witness said a man wbolooked

: like"Ahdretm walked from the car to :
“the Testaurant and back. He said the !
mmhoedhnnm}uscarandwaﬁ(ed

mseless unless the busm&srmnv.’as

willing to testify before aa

Hﬂnﬂvel'dld. R 0( :‘v‘— —-

" Another lead to nowpere N

The most popular solu‘tlon

Based on mforma “that was -
good, but not g engugh, the. FBI'
eventually: refi -ft;%‘iheory ‘of the -
se, as outlined in a Jaruary 1976 .
memo called HOFFEX._ It remains the '

Joey
ChmheO'B n, who had ! borrowed it
. arber to°

soemno ofwhat
hawmedto]

} IntheRedFoxlot,Hofﬁgotmto

G:amhmes car, by

afish. -
Hoﬂabehevedhewmddbetakento
.a meeting with Anthony Provenzano

‘and Anthony Giacalone to smooth out -
pxd)lems between Hoffz and Tony

e PR

lnmhty Ithsasetupforan

’ ammatxonamedoutbyNew]er- ;

'l‘eamste:sdo@to?rovenmo—--
Thomias Andretta and the Briguglio:

GabnelandSalvatore. s -_%

'lhemobwan to keep Hoffa
“from getting back In theumonand
“clamping down on the mob’s easy
aooastoomonpenmmﬁmdsdumg
the presidency of Frank Fitzsimmons.

ﬂlekﬂlmgwasmobablquck.and :

ﬂlebodymostlikelydstroyednotfar
4from the ] urdergte, som_ewhere in
theDetm!t area T
. agt,l.othersmvofledm
the case say the murder probably was
mnhomed at ‘the “highest’ levels™of
critne, whidxdsdnotfora;ee
allthe pressm’e it woold generate on 1ts

operations.
T‘he HOFFEX theory was some-

“\vhat Sibstantiated by Tater discover-

“jes: records of. “telephone | ‘calls from

-Provenzand’s : :Teamsters-local to’
‘0'Brien’s home number seve.ral wegks

bdore Hoﬁa “vahished. "%
< The sdme; ‘numbér was iound ona’
shp of pape: ‘at the home of Salvatoreé
Briguglio in Params, N.J., when FBI
agents amivedto search it the‘da)r after
he was'slain.”
"~ “Don’t you guys ever qmt? Bn—
gaglio’s son asked when' the family’s
TMOUTNIng was dlsrupted by the FBI

search. -

Cha:les (Chucloe) 0 Bnen has his

own theory about Hoffa: The govern-
* ment killed him as an excuse to delve .
“into the powerful Teamste:s and left
Chnche to be the fal}
" It got so crazy " said 0 Bnen. who
spent 10 months in prison in 1979fora
: labor law violation and falsﬁymg a Joan
applmtxon. “People saying they saw’
th:sandpeople saymgth y §2 wthat. lt
pntmade me ‘crazy.id i

""" ;#There's Tio Way ‘there was 2 meet- i

ing with Tony Giacalone or Tony Pro--
vem:mo “and I don't care what anybody
says. ' . It Just pever . happened that

way, .o Td: -have*to be an insane
manmCtouseJoey’scarandtakeMr
Hoffa.”

Although many of the key ﬁgures
- have died or gone to prison for various
" crimes, the FBI still regards the Hoffa
mseasopen.'l‘hebureauusedthe
case as a spnngboard for a series of
other investigations that struck deep
into organized crime and led to govern-
ment control of the Teamsters.

1 “Hoffa was never found, but you
“have to balance the fact that the mas-
sive resources devoted to it paid off in
the end,” said Koenig, the top state
police member of the Hoffa investiga-
tive team. “There were a number of -
cases ... where there were convic-

tions and pecple put in jail, ‘putting

'rea]lykmdofadampa'onmobactmty

in the Detroit area for many years.”-
That doesn't make James Hoffa feel .

niuch better about his father’s fate.
“What amazes me .with all the-

informants the FBI has, all the Suppos-*

edly bad guys who, have turned over
over the years, thatthey'veneverbem
ab}etooomeupmthanyonewhohas
said, ‘Oh, bytheway,letmetellyou
about Mr. Hoffa,' ” he said. *

“And now after 17 years, I rally
don’t think they’re going to solve it. It
makes me real sad thats not going to
happen.” - - - :
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THEBODY
TTPROBABLY

he lack of hard evidence has:
i Jeft " xoom ;‘for " theories’ to'i
" abound about what really hap-
"W pened to Jimuny Hofz, - |
W& _ - Even among investigators, '
there is little agreement on details of
Hoffa's death and the disposition of his,
: [ oml Eepy i A .

body. boe gt e S B

.- Heffa was dedaredlega.lly dead on:
Dec. 9, 1982, -seven “years and five
.months after he vanished, > 1.
.- The. prevailing law -enforcement '
theory is that Hoffa got into 2 car with
‘someone he trusted; then was killed.
Someinvestigators -believe he was
Klled in the car, others that he was
-takén to a nearby location and killed. |
. Knowing - Hoffa’s fearless mature
.and:strength == he ance rushed and
pyex‘poweredgma_nwhomllédagtmin
a Tennessee ‘courtroom — S0mE in-
vestigators think hé must have been
rendered quickly unconscious in the
car, possibly with chloroform.” :
. The killers probably disposed of
Hoffa's body right away; in the Detroit
a;ea.ﬁemwasnoneedtohatﬂit—
as some informants have claimed — to
a landfll or Giants Stadium in New
Jersey, or out to the middle of Lake

Michigan. . LT LT
.He’s also beea said to be buried at
the end of dirt road in the Arctic Cirdle *
-“and under or in just about every free-
way, bridge or major building erected :
“iii southeast Michigan since 1975. i
_The FBI focused on Central Sanita- ¢
ti6n Services n_ Hamtramck._Infor-|
mants said the giant shredders, com-;
pactors and incinerators .there were.
used on 10 organized crime victims,
.. A search with scent dogs was fruit-:
less. The plant burped in 1678; the site,
is home to the new Wayne County Jail:

By Joo Swickard | .
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®

{Mount Clipping in Space Below)

THE, HOFFA FILES

eventeen years after Jimmy Hoffa
disappeared from a Bloomfield
. Township parking lot, the -case
remains a mystery — though less
of one with the publication of some dramatic
articles by Free Press reporters Jack Kres-

nak and Joe Swickard. Coming just before
the release of a major film about Hoffa, the

the likely murder of the former Teamsters
leader. :

Despite their failure to make a case they
can take to court, authorities did not drill a
dry investigatory hole. Using leads they
generated i the probe, they found side
doors into the cruel chambers and coffers of

gone to prison. Law-enforcemerit officials
also have made great strides in cleaning up
the Teamsters union, possibly the most
corrupt labor- organization in American
history — corruption that at one stage led
Hoffa himself to prison.

The authorities say they know who
killed Hoffa, and why. But they also say they
almost certainly can’t make a case that

" would stick in court. So why is the govern-

staries are perhaps the best look yet into.

jall, it’s also reality.

organized grime. Several mobsters have.

Jf theres nothing 10 hide, FIB files should go public

mentmsisﬁngthatitcan'topenupthe

FBF's investigation files? Because, the gov-

emnment says, that might jeopardize a
e . ,

prosecution.

To use a word Hoffa would have found
much too mild to describe the govern-
ment’s stance: baloney.

The government is not going to prose-
cute anyone for the Hoffa killing. That's
unfortunate; bt, in a criminal justice sys-
tem designed to allow some guilty people to
go free so that innocent people won't go to

The Hoffa family wants to see the
thousands of documents and other materi-
als. So does the Free Press. Both have filed

Freedom of Information lawsuits that are

pending. |

If authorities want to shield the identi-
ties of confidential informants, they can
easily do so. “We're ready to deal with
whatever's in there,” Hoffa's daughter,

" Barbara Crancer, told the Free Press.
- She's right. It's long past time for the

FBI to cough up the fies. If the officials
keep refusing, the courts should force them
to. ;
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Memorandum

Te : SAC, DETROIT (80-1334) " Date 12/17/92

MED ,

Subject: MEDIA APPEARANCE BY
DETROIT PERSONNEL

151(; For information, MIKE WENDLAND, Investigative Reporter,

assigned to WDIV (TV-4 Detroit, interviewed SAC HAL N.
HELTERHOFF and SSA (C-8) on 12/1/92, in the
FBI office in Detrolt.

The interview was concerned with the FBI investigation
captioned, "HOFFEX." The interview was conducted by WENDLAND in
preparation for the documentary he is producing, concerned with
the disappearance of JIMMY HOFFA.

The interview was not videotaped.

1 - 80-1301

(I, - 281-DE-67821
G/
) (e

;Qf);;r*-

S T S

21501 -5¢d
(o[ o1 ™

f
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FD-36 (Rev. 11-17-38)

" CLASSIFICATION:

SUBJECT : T PR
e 00:, DETROIT

Re New York teletype to Director, dated 9/18/92;
New Orleans telec e to Director, dat ; and telcal
between SA New Orleans and SA Detroit, on
1/3/92. - .o 0 _ _

Enclosed for New Orleans is a VCR tape of "A
Current Affair"” program which aired on Friday, 7/24/92, on
national television.': ' . :

the aforementioned telcal, the enclosed VCR
tape contains an interview of a 70 year old ex-con, who was
not identified, admitting to be involved in the disappearance
of JIMMY HOFFA. . Invgstiga;%ggypggwtentatively jidentified the
individual as JOSEPH KENNETH FRANCE. Further investigation by
New Orleans located a JOSEPH KENNETH FRANCE as per New Orleans
teletype tated 10/19/92. o

As per

LEADS: |

NEW ORLEANS

2 - New Orleans/|(Enc. 1)
- Detroit <

§/A-be- B8R~ 7

TMC:rmv = h
(3) . )Lg’e_i\:'ﬂtv '_
e STRIALIZED L2
: IRDEXED . —7—
HLED rasw—'
Approved: " Transmitted " Per
: ‘ - (Number) (Time) -

- HOTYA Paqe |TS¢



281A-DE-67821

AT NEW ORLEANS, LOUISTANA

e 1. oObtain a current photographs of FRANCE via
. investigative channels, i.e. DMV, etc.

. 2. New Orleans personnel familiar with FRANCE
review VCR tape and determine if the subject interviewed and,
FRANCE is one and the same. |

%737 1f the individual on the tape is FRANCE,
ascertain his current address, telephone number, and
emptoyment to prepare for an intervew.

2%

1755
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Memoranda FE

To sac, DETROIT (281A-DE-67821) (C-8)(P)

4
;

Subject: HOFFEX

B
Re
\ as surfaced

(281A-DE-58586) making contact with
‘L the relevant documents regarding-

C;)— 281A-DE-67821 (Attachments)

- 281A-DE-58586
TMC:brs
(2 A A

-

Date  1/14/93

Attached are
“investigation.

o pbECTEN - 570
sf‘"m?*é'éuﬁi"‘?ﬁ?,zé":
JAN 151993

FBi — DETROT

i

HOFFA, Page 1756



“was advlsed ¢ e 1dentity o € inter-
well as the npture ‘'of the interview, after

which heA%Jmished t.he following mfomation.—
; d if: sie

advised that

y advised that hé did not see —

-refused to fu 1sh any additional information:
further refuse to furnish any ba d
ng physical

hj.mself- however, the foll
f_ran ersona.l observar.ian.

1nfomat:i.
description was ob

: Race
. Sex
Height
Welght
Halr
Build-
Eyes ‘

characteristies

TN LT

8/14/75

JPM:cel Dute dictated -

" This document- containe: naithor- nmmndnmnormndum of the FBL Ilhﬂuprepertyof_ﬂumudklonmdloyw_lgem;

har-dh:mhnﬂmnotbb-d‘mmadmmld.m-gmq

=
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. PAGE S118

. -

DE~IN  8/11/78 THE FOLL -
TYP=390 ‘DP og1378
AGT-JEM/CMB
VITIES O on
FOR TH1S PERLOD. CONTINUED.
~559-1
DE-MM  9/18/78 ADV THAT SOME INFO HAD COME INTO HER POSSESSION DP-01587
TYP-10 RODICATING SOME CONSTRUCTION WORK WAS PERFORMED IN THE C1TY OF
AGT~RTB b Ml ON 7-30=75, SHE STATED SHE CONTAGTED THE CONSTRUCTION
| CO WHOSE E ENT WAS UTILIZED & LEARNED NO WORK HAD BL:N :
SCHEDULED. 'ADV SHE HAD ADDITIONAL INFO CONCERNING TH1S -
MATTER BUT REFUSED TO FURNISH 1T. o
SEE SER MAIN-1422-1 ‘ T .,
DE-MM  B/30/7B F SELD PD ADV HIS DEPT REC'D A cALL fFROMENEEEENR. 0P-018B6A
TYP=38%,17 EONCERNING CONSTRUCTION IN SFLD DURING EARLY AM HRS OF
AGT~EJB 7-30-75. BFTPD ADV HIS DEPT REC'D SAME REPORT &
, WIS OFFICERS HAD GONE OVER AREA CAREFULLY. kr7(;
SEE SER MAIN-1622-1 ¥

AT ROBT PARR wHO 1S [ DP=082960

TELEPHONICALLY

DE-302 B/18/75

TYP-290
AGT=VAH AVO1D FGJ _5U8B

& TAKING LARGE AMOUNTS OF MONEY FROM HIM.

SEE SER G~725-1

B8/ 4/7% SEVENTY-SIX PLACES OF BUSINESS AND PERSONS WERE CONTACTED AT opP=07453H

DE-IN
“1YP-132 BLOOMFLIELD TOWNSHIP, MI ON 8/4/75 W/NEGATIVE RESULTS RE
AGT=GT/UHC DISAPRPEARANCE OF JRH ON 7/30/75.

SEE SER G-49-1

DE-302 B8/13/73
TYp=~31 -
AGT=JPM/AFB

ON-B8/4/75. REFUSED TO GIVE ANY FURTHER

SEE SER G-330-%

PAGE B118
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PAGE 5119

bic

——

DE=MM a/18/7%
TYP~320,1
AGT~JSH

YOLL RECORDS REQUESTEOC FOR NOS OF e -t

" SEE ; ‘%‘) CL'
DE~-IN 10/ 3/75 LIST Of INDIVIDUALS, COMPANIES & TELEPHONE NOS RECOADS OF WHICH ~ DP~00442F

TYP=-390 WERE SUBPOENAED FROM MBTC,
AGT=JSH . SEE SER G-BO1-1

DE=MM 1/ 4/77
TYP=361 '

AGT~PGK

pP=12180

. DISCUSS
MAD BEEN DISPOSED OF IN INCINERATOR OF
1 4/717

DE-AO 14/ B/T7
TYP-361,150,120
AGT~WFX

ph=-11872
HER JRH'S ¥

mcouw ST HE MURDER.
LONG W/THE ORDEAL TO GAIN

ToLoggi THAT SHE GOT THIS

INFO FROM
SEE SER MA

pE-302 12/ V/77
TYP-361,10

AQT=PGK/JEM ADV THAT
T EAMS IVITIES & ELATED
INFO WHICH SHE INDICATED CAME FROM RE
DISAPPEARANCE OF JRH IN THAT 2 HIT MEN AS BAIT GOT
JRH INTO CAHI.KILLED JRH & D1SPOSED OF ERATOR AT
R G=2180=1 .
Typ-250,120,381 SEE SER A-522-1
AGT-PGK
PAGE 5119
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To SAC, DETROIT (281A-DE-67821) (P) (C~8) Date 1/20/93

Subject: HOFFEX .
0oC/DI - LCN - DETROIT FAMILY
(00: DETROIT)

Re iiiigraph Examinations of JOSEPH KENNETH FRANCE and

JOSEPH KENNETH FRANCE

The JOHN DOE who appeared on the "A Current Affair"”

thC:program on Friday, July 23, 1992, admitting to be involved in the

B
sSID

BIC

\

|

disappearance of JIMMY HOFFA has been tentatively identified as
JOSEPH KENNETH FRANCE. During the program, it was reported the
JOHN DOE had passed a polygraph examination as to admitting his
involvement. Subsequently, FBI New York cobtained the polygraph
results from

1k;70‘
In turn, New York forwarded the relevant S[»
graphs, guestions and notes prepared from the polygraph test of ’Jb
JOHN DOE to the Laboratory Division, Polygraph Unit.

Subsequently, the Polygraph Unit reported the findings as

foliows.

FBIHQ Polygraph Unit Quality Control Supervisor has
conducted a review of the graphs, guestions and notes of
concerning the polygraph test of JOSEPH KENNETH FRANCE on

si1c]lBp

6/23/92.

- 2B81A-DE-58586
i - Polygraph Examiner
1 - Media Coordinator

TMC:brs LEIFDCC TR - F7
(4) summozéjjmmnn 2
S'iRlALIZE[} e _ s
' JAK 2 0 1993
rol f E"TPlN

|

e . nnwwf Poae 176




281A-DE-67821

It is the findings of the Bureau Polygraph Unit that
there weie indications of deception to the aforementioned
relevant questions A through C. To fully resolve this issue it
is recommended that an FBI polygraph examiner conduct a re-
examination of JOSEPH KENNETH FRANCE. s .

lLeads had been disseminated throughout the country in

an effort to positively identify the JOHN DOE on the program who
has been tentatively identified as FRANCE. - New Orleans has
tsTc;located a JOSEPH KENNETH FRANCE. Subsequently, a VCR copy of the

mentioned program has been forwarded to New Orleans in an attempt
to positively identify the individual. When the individual is
positively identified, FBI Detroit will coordinate with the
respective office along with the HQ Peolygraph Unit and the 0OC-DB
Section at HQ to arrange for an interview of the subject as well

as polygraph him.

' The reporting Agent relayed this information to the
0C-DB Section and the Polygraph Unit. Additionall troit
Federal Expressed a VCR copy of— to Section

Chief, OC-DB. N Q-

Tt was then discussed as to which way to proceed with
the- matter. WIS Unit Chief of the Polygraph
Unit, reported Bureau policy (MIOG, Part II, Section 13-22 ...)
Ld.states only Bureau polygraph examiners are to be used in FBI
cases. He further stated he did not feel it would be
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281A-DE-67821

s b

adva the Bureau to obtain
by @R regarding the examination
or nothing could be achieved via the i '

Additionally, the case Agent contacted the
and relayed information to
advised he would provide SSA 2
HQ Supervisor overseeing the HOFFEX investigation, with the
information. 1In turn, SSA would advise SSA or SA
of HQ OC-DB recommendation as to how to proceed with
Following this, Detroit will make a. decision on_the

the

i11 coordinate with Media Coordinator SA

SSA
ljeases concerning the two

as to the appropriate press re
aforementioned topics.
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The Detroit Free Press

: . : Date: 12/19/92
et T Edition:

= T
‘ oo HOFFEX

‘ : : ol .
b2 L
e i

Ctassificafion:
Submitting Office:

Det;oit :

indexing:

= =
e \ \\ Provenzano -~ - "~
e : Newark, NJ., area Teamsters
o : 7 boss identified by federal
7 "authontres as a lieutenant of
o ganized crime. Convicted
- -Jabor racketeer who spent
o time with Hoffa at the federal ©
2o penitentiary in Lewisburg, Pa. |
5
" James Aiddle Hoffa
‘Rose from DNatroit Local 299
to lead the Teamsters from K
~1957-67, wher he entered .- .. B =
< Jederal prison for conspiracy,
P {raud and jory tumpering.

“Paroled in 1371 Hoffa was
- ¢ bent on regang »c Teamsters

a8/A-pe- L7821 -8 T2

« office when he varished JulY Louis {the Pepe) lintean - SIARCHED 4 INGEXED
AN 1F
=30, 1975. e . Former president of a Pontiac SERLEEY freo_fz
. . N Teamsters local and confidant . JAK 211893
of Hoffa's. Hoffa stopped to - - '
yisit him en route toameeting . FBI — DETRDIR
‘the day he vanished, Linteau - !
discovered Hoffa’s abandoned i
car.
US

FBI/DOJ
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Charles (Chuckie) 0'Brien
Jeamsters organizer in
“Detroit and longtime aide to
Hoffa, whom he sometimes
called Dad. Had a falling out
.with Hoffa and was preparing
_to take 2 union post in Florida
_~when Hofla

Ruthony (Tony Jack)"
Giacalone

Hoffa told several people

 reputed Detroit mobboss.
% Giacalone was a visible
t  presence most of the

afternoon in Southfield.

On the day he vanished, .

he was going to meet this -

Hoffa talks to
reporters in
Washington on
March 7, 1967,

1 before beginning
A g prison
sentence for jury
tampering. Left:
‘Hoffa with
granddaughter
Barbara Jo and
daughter
Barbara Crancer

In 1971, Teamsters President
Frank Fitzsimmons, left, tried to
get the imprisoned Jimmy Hoffaa
presidential pardon.
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ECEMBER 19, 1892 ®

The day before he
dis. —ared, Jimmy Hoffa
mad_ - ch with Detrait
Mayo} man Young at
the Book Cadillac
Hotel'™ M hey discussed a
possible bailout of the
downtown hotel using

" Teamsters pension money.

Brothers Anthony and Vito
Giacalone, identified by
authorities as leaders of
organized crime in Detroit,

visited Hoffa only once at his -+

Teamsters official Charles
{Chuckie) O'Brien, a .
longtime Hoffa aide, whaited
for his ride to work every day
at the shopping center that
includes the Machus Red
Fox restaurant, where Hoffa
was last seen.

HOFFA, Page 1766

‘The day Hoffa vanished, Anthony Giacalone spent
much of the afternoon at the Southfield Athletic
Club, where people took note that he was

unusually outgoing, He also spent an hour in the

office of a Southfield lawyer.

A local reat estate broker,
emerging from a long lunch
at the Red Fox, encountered
a sweaty Hoffa waiting alone
in the parking lot, They
shook hands and the broker
said he could never forget
Hoffa's “steel bar” grip.

Hoffa told several people
that Anthony Giacalone was
among the people he was
going to meet on the day he
vanished, but Giacalone
denied he had any such
meeting scheduled., "

R
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HOFFA'S {5

B

HOFFA

ETWEEN
1AND 1:30 -
P.M., JIMMY

HOME IN ORION
TOWNSHIP, -
TELLINGHIS . | &
WIFE HE WOULD @ 3
BEHOMEBY4 [

LEFT HIS

3
e

AIRPORT

8 %ROUND 1:30 P.M., HOFFA ARRIVED .

1 LOUIS UINTEAU, WHO WAS
"4 NOT THERE. HOFFA o853

"AT AIRPORT SERVICE LINES IN
' PONTIAC LOOKING FOR OWNER -

LEFT WORD WHERE
HE COULD BE FOUND.

HIRRCRUS ~ |
// | RED FOX
- | RESTAURAKT |

2 RED FOXIN
.| BLOOMFIELD,

TELL LOVIE I'M
GONNA MEET"
TONY...AT THE
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T2P.M., HOFFA
' WAS SEEN AT THE
RED FOX BUT DID

NOTENTER.
eENE AL .
AT 2:30 HE CALLED HOME L1} AROUND 3:30, HOFFA { . -7
(PROBABLY FROM A .y CALLED LINTEAU, -4
NEARBY PAYPHONE),  ]i] GRIPING THAT HE'D 3
| AND TOLD HIS WIFE, f BEEN STOOD UP. .3

[

FR R S

-

2 JOSEPHINE, NO ONE HAD| 3

LEFT THE PARKING LOT. ONE

WITNESS SAID HE GOT INTO A BIG,
DARK CAR WITH OTHER MEN. HOFFA
WAS NEVER SEEN AGAIN.

% ATE IN THE AFTERNOON, HOFFA .

d

e S Vi . ity 4 P L

Ai.:| SAKITATION:
\:z'| SER

-
[

LA PR B

CEKTRAL

et

VICES " | -

g‘ L

‘ ,mEGRA?H.RoA‘_'o-;:- AL

THE BODY WAS CENTRAL SANITATION
SERVICES IN HAMTRAMCK. FEDERAL

1 FROM NEW JERSEY AND COULD HAVE
OUT OF MICHIGAN BY NIGHTFALL.

NVESTIGATORS BELIEVE HOFFA WAS
_| 1 OVERPOWERED IN THE GAR, AND THEN
"2 iLLED SOMEWHERE IN THE DETROIT )
AREA. ONE OF THE PLACES SEARCHED FOR i’

AUTHORITIES THINK THE KILLERS WERE ;,n/«/; )

BEE-N Ve, /}/7/
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: i Holln, ' — and other Teamsters in Newark, N.J., in 195
Teamsiers Mdmt Jimmy Hoffa, 1eft center, is greeted by Anthony Provenzano, right center,




The
_mystery
changed
fives,
families
and the
American
k labor

movement
forever.

‘* Jirmmy Koffa is the most famous
‘missing person in America, the stuff
‘of logend, mystery and tragedy

- Authorities are convinced they know what happened to the:
dynamic labor Jeader, who was last seen alive on July 30, 1975,ina -
restaurant parking lot In Bloomfield Township. - P

This is the story of how those conchusions were reached == . 3
as detailed in presicusly socret aw enforcement fles’
obtained by tire Free Fress, other police i
for the first time znd interviews with many of the people
involved. The source material includes the daily updates
from Detroit agents to FBI headquarters, transcripts of tapped
phone calls, informarts’ reports and interviews with suspects.

Interest in Heffa has been rela'ndledbyabiographicalmovie
due out at Christmazs. But neither the movie nor the many
books about Hofz atford a full picture of the first days of the
mystery, a larger-than-life story of Teamsters, mobsters, secret
meetings, frustraiing searclies and trails to nowhere.
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Unheeded warning: “You don't
know who you're bucking

*Copyright 1992, Detroit Free Press

BY JACK KRESNAK
AND JOE SWICKARD
Free Press Stff Writers

ver fmch i the

< at the tattered
k.. Book Cadilac Hotel
r'. in downtown De-

© troit, Coleman

troit, they spoke the
same language. They shared the bord
of having risen agamst-the odds and
the establishment to positions of enor-
mous power. Along the way, both had
made plenty of friends and some serious
enemies, but neither backed away fram
a battle.

“The mayor always enjoyed people
with a wide life experience,” said
colm Deade, then a mayoral aide, who
jbﬁxedYoungandHoﬂaforthemeeﬁngm‘ ,
July 29,1975."He wouldn't have much to
say to the gueen of England, but Jinmy e
Hoffz certainly had experience.” .

~ Now, the mayor was asking the exiled
formeér president of the Teamsters whether
it was possible to swing a loan from the
wrjon’s pension funds to keep the Book in
business. Though Mis parole banned him :
from union activities, Haffa still had clout with scme Teamsters

Dade recalled that the short, thickset Hoffa projected his usual self-
confidence during the _meel.ing and was attentive to the mayor's

vt ... proposal, but nonco : . e
e PO 2 had left 2 much different impression just before the meeting .. - My God, it's “Jitimy-Hoffa,” - Lubienski thought; remarking to °
“in a chance encounter with Ricardo Lubienski, at the time a Detroit himself that lh‘flsupposed dynamo of 2 man appeared “small, lonely
Common Plezs Court judge. ~ - - and vulnerable., _
Searching for a cigarette machine prior to a judges conference, The judge and Hoffa shook hands and exchanged a few words;

Lubienskd was startled to recogaize cne of the few other people in the Lubienski reminded Hoffa that the Teamsters had helped his cam-
Book's lobby. : paign for judge- ' '
Nice guy, Lubienski thought as they parted. .
Mentz}lly reconstructing that brief meeting countless times,
Lubiensld keeps coming back to the eerie image of Hoffa looking
isolated in the lobby.
. Certainly, James Riddle Hofia had a Jot on his mind that was more
important to him than saving the Bock, At 62, he was 3% years out of

‘See HOFFA, Page 12A
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'HOFFA, fom Page 1A

bar kawyer James Philip Hol
34-year-old son of the umion
legend, was enjoying avacation
with his wife and two boys at 2

‘0

Tn St. Louis, Hoffs daugh-
_ ter, Barbara Crancer, also 2 Iy
* tabor lawyer, wasin the middle -
. of one of the most hectic sum-
. mers she could remember. On
top of a crushing work sched-
ule, Crancer’s husband, Rob-
ert, a steel company executive,
was in the hospital, recovering
from surgery after a serious
car crash There also were
back-to-schoc! things to do for
ithe couple’s 12-year-old
daughter, .. . - =

= What else is going to come

, Crancer wondered”

On July 30, 1975, Jimmy
Hoffa awcke as usual at 6:30
am. at his home on Square
"Lake, a small lake off M-24

between Pontiac and Holy.

| Despife warning,
Hotta was seton.
Teganing power

S Onee 3 sumimerly res-
. dence in porthern Oakland
County’s cottage

country, the
plaoelmdbeenrefmﬁsbedandhsulat--'

¢ ed by Hoffa for year-round fiving.

e, e tooka cal fromthe

! president of a New Yark City Team-
sters jocal ‘Although technically po
longer a Teamster, Hoffa kept up with
union matters and was in regular con-
_tact with Jocal leaders. :

» It was important to keep his pet-
*teork alive for the triumphant return he
envisioned. A meeting that afternoon
would help dear the way. .. '

Hoffa told his wife, Josephine, he

! would be gone for a while in the

. l but to be home by
- ”'knewhewm:ldnotbelate.
cut” The meeting, to which Hoffa finally

was to be a sit-<lown with Anthony
Provenzano, a New Jersey Teamsters

" - an associate of the Mafia.

afternoon,
4p.m.andww_!dgrillsteaksfurtheir )
dinper. After 39 years of marriage, she

hiad agreed after several broken dates,
_bos'sh‘zqwntoﬁ-iendsgs'rbny&o_—. .
" and known to federal investigators a5 .

Hoffa and Provenzano had been
feuding since they did time together at |

~ f
]

O ;;_ﬂ_mshusbepmteredin :

| Hoffa, always had Hked his
# nedghbar. L

5 “Hchu:atedywﬁkeareal
" person; he gave you respect,”
 Woeh! said. “And when you're
2 l:d. you really appreciate

Thorhood for quite some time. -
‘ That morning, Charles
'{ enton O'Brien — everybody
icalled him Chuckie — was in’
ithe basement of Marvin
iAdell‘shousemhksterRoad
in Bloomfield Township, get-
'ting dressed for work.

. Hedonned a white shirt and
sport coat. A necktie would be

”"a choker for the 5oot-8, 200-plus-
N pmme'Briena;whatprmnisedtohe'
- ahotday.

i
i
]

P Adell,  wealthy industrialist and loog-

O'Brien bad been bunking with

° time friend, for about a year, smce-

*. O'Brien’s first marriage went on the

ﬁeamngemeﬁtwasaboutmmd

! pecause Chuckie, who worked for the

Teamsters at union headquarters o

. Trumbull pear Tiger Stadiym in De-

3 -the federal penitentiary in Lewisburg,

Provenzano and his pals

Pa. — Hoffa for fraud, conspiracy and |
| jury tampering, Tony Pro for racke- ‘.
y teering and extortion, Hoffa blamed
in the mob for

272 much of the federal heat that had come

president in the 1960s.

“You vn_ap.".

down on the Teamsters and their

troit, had remarried and was transfer-

A ringtoajobwiththeu:ﬁoninﬂorida.

i Brothers Anthony and Vito Giaca-: -
“Yone — Tony Jack and Billy Jack to
friends and the police who regularly .
tailed them — had Jobbied hard for the -
“peace meeting. The Giacalones de-
scribed themselves as businessmen but
Lai:thoriﬁes-regarded both 2s captains
£ of the Detroit Mafi. .«

Chuckie’s new wife, Brenda, had a
family business in the South, and be .
msreadytogetmztofDet:oit——and '
the long shadow of Jimmy Hoffa.

.- The son of a Teamster who was
Killed in the union's viclent, formative
years — when Hoffa muscled his way

to the top-=-9'Brien had been spon-
‘sored by Hoffa into various union jobs.

‘As a young man, he was-almost embar-
lrassingly devated to Hoffz, descriving
‘himself as Jimmy's foster son and
calling Hoffa “Dad.” ) ’

But the relationship between Hoffa
and OBrien, 40, had soured. Hoffa
believed O'Brien had squandered some
of his money while Hoffa wasin prisén.
O'Brien had increasingly allied himself
with Frank Fitzsimmons, Hoffa"s hand-

' picked successor as tmion president,

and now his rival for power. Fitzsim-
mons had helped O'Brien get the Flor+ _~

" See HOFFA, Page 134 . ‘
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Kitchen and opened it. Vi Holmes re-
coded at the sight of the fish staring up
ather. ;- i . :
" “] can’t stand it,” she said. ¢
. ‘.Don'twmry.ﬂidp'ﬁden, grab-
bing a knife and chopping off the bead.
“T1 cut,” he said. “You wrap.”
7 "Ihequckiyreduoedthesh:mto
a tidy stack of steaks. O'Brien made a
couple of calls that no cob seemed to
ﬁsoggyﬁshbu.mdﬂ:eheadmd
i-ffmyﬂoﬁaatehmduthomewith
Josephine, then cleaned up for his -
_ ‘meeting. He decided against his usual -

In.

L THE

JFFA

SECRET FILES

T - N ot
‘ N A - - .
e S g o B
] T azpper
! iy etHioawrebistradenark, working.
P S+ 7 mans white socks. Jo said be always
Loy ~ ' ware them because dark socks weren't
H ' "absprbmtemugh{mhissw@tyfeet.
* . Even when he was union t, he
. : wore custom-made socks that were
ed the awiwerd box and - black from the enide up and white
i
0 pounds. SloSiiAg " Before Jeaving home, Hoffa called
mmﬂmm meamAmnock.abusirmagmt
and O'Brien figured the 'a inters’ union n
? big 2 e s Bt Hotia asked him to find someooe
- W;ﬁwﬁ i tol‘nintamuralatﬂ)&hke&mtb@i
ﬁ losredn oo e
residence before the fish _ Hoﬁasaidl{e@dn'tw_antagxft,hed
HOFFA, from Page 12A went bad. _ pay for the painting.
job. A union-owned station wagonused About 1:15p.m., Hoffa was piloting
Pesgle in the union’ srcle Iorermndswasgone.soO‘BrienmIled his Poatiac Grand
P LOBri unlon’s OWEr GICE.  his buddy Joey Giacalone, soh S Unde He didn't use his seat belt and had
“Tegan Tien as a onetime trust Tony, at his office at Lift All, a heavy inserted a plas ic card into the clasp to
Hoffa underling who dide’t shy 2¥3Y  py;chinery firm on West Vernor. Sure, slence an irritating buzer. .
f;orntough ]gbs.c’z;t ]ate‘li{': Was MOTE3, - Yoey szid, I pick you up, you dropme  Before %is meeting, Hoffa wanted
T B g e . Sockers 0 4o step in Pontiac to sc “the Pope.”
’ S'oeo?é' dciudn'thgave car to deliver the Gsh. ' Jt was an unusual nickname for
Adel gave his o have @ &t Joey Gucalone arived at the  yome Linteau, who, at 61, had &
slnpp{grla;e t . t ﬁmi andy§l‘elel- Teamstersoffice a little beforenoanin  geathered f2 cnev'v ant hallr and 3
center at Maple e 1 new, burgundy Mescury MarqiS' “foul mouth. Friends had hung him wit

graph roads, where Teamster organz-
er Bobby Holmes Jr. picked him up for
the ride into Detroit.
This day, O'Brien was early encugh
tobuya Free Press and was sitting ona
* strip of grass reading when Holmes
arrived, He was at work by 9:15 am.,,
’b\nsounwmﬂdlmeaveryﬁshy
Teason to Jeave.
Hofta readies for meeting .
-+ Around 11 a.m., Anthony Giacalone

;f/-- Uncle Tony to Chuckie 0'Brien —
-,;-_&rove a black-over-peach Cadillac with
15 Florida Bicense plates into the parking
}l-‘bt of the Travelers Tower on Ever-

12 green Road in Southfield. His destina-

ion was on the first floar, the South-

field Athletic Club.

v

Brougham. O'Brien walked out with

the unwieldy carton over his shoulder,

irked that it was dripping pink Tiquid

onto his white shirt.

: Spreading newspapers to catch the
-epmg mess, O'Brien and Giacalone

meend'ofthebmintherw'

footwell of the big Mercury and angled

the other end out the opposite window, -
Holmes was away, at the union

meeting in Toronto. He was surprised
to learn O'Brien was a no-show, asking

ammpaxﬁon,“Whmﬂ:ehelIisthe_

little

at midday with a thawing fish dripping

blood all ovey her dlean floars. | °

bastard?” :
Holmes' wife, Vi, was dealing with 4 '
cranky infant son when O'Brienarrived

the moniker years 2g0-

'seemed tobe everywhere all the time.

Linteau was a former president of

' Teamstors Local 614 in Pontiac and

had been a close friend of Hoffa's for
decades. Hoffa had secretly helped him
start his new limousine company, Air-
port Service Lines, in an old garage at
200 N. Paddock in Pontiac.
Hoffa stoppedbyonoehawhl'_leto
*-use the weight lifting equipment m an
exercise room Linteau set up at the
rear of the place. S
Airport Service employees said
Hoffa was obviously in a hurry whenhe
arrived around 1:30 pm. They told
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hinlmgﬂlduﬁmm
togote and take an employee,
Cynthia Green, to kmch. -

. Speaking to dispatcher Edmer
Reeves — but talking Joudly enough
for two other employees to hear —
Hoffa szid be was on his way to 2
restaurant 0 a shopping center at
;ekmﬂﬂmﬂrl\hdmsked

ox.

Hoffa said he had 2 meeting there
with Tony Giacalone and two other
guys. He said their names, but Reeves
and the other employees didn’t catch
them as Hoffa left.

At 2:10 pam., about the time Tony
Giacalone was getting off the massage
table, Lintean was cn the phone to
Local 299 in Detrait, asking whether a
secretary for the local had paid out of
ber own pocket for Chackie O'Brien’s
plane ticket to Florida. Linteau knew
aboutO’Briﬂt’spastmoneytrwbla
with Hoffa, former prﬁidentdlnml

knew Anthony Giz .
had paid Giacalme $135,000 for a
Florida condominium. Linteau later
would say be had heard that O'Brien
was turning to Uncle Tony for money
and wonder aloud how (O'Brien was
going to pay the debt

R string of no-shows

The parking Jot was hot. So was
Jimmy Hoffa. His company was late.

_At 215, Hoffa stalked to the pay
phone on 2 post I frent of Damman
Hardware, directly behind the Red
Fox, and called home.

“Where the hell is Giacalone?” ke
asked Josephine. She said she hadn't

A few people recognized him, -
cuding a suburban developer who
thought it edd to see such a famous
figure pacing and fidgeting by Himself
in a perking lot

Two Southfield real estate brokers
and 2 chient saw Hoffa as they emerged
from the Red Fox after a tong hmch.

One of the brokers approached him.

~ “You probably don't’ remember
‘me,” he told Hoffa, “hut we met when*

you spoke at the Lions Club downtown
a couple of week ago.” o
i The broker remembered Hoffa was

-‘cmtﬁalasaﬂheﬂ"andloldhhnthe'

Lioas were “a great bunch of guys”

They shook hands and parted, hd
the broker would never forget Hoffa's
grip:“likeshaldnahandSwithastgel

 bar,” be sad.

Pd

parbered Tony Giacalone got into the
elevatm’dthg'l‘melm'[‘owerabom
3 p.m. and pushed the button for the

Im:isl.inteaureunmdtohisofﬁoe
mmd3p.m.andwastddthatl-lcﬁa
had been there. The meeting made
gense to Lintean He knew about the
uwblebetweenProvenIaMandHoﬁa_
mdhehsewthattheciamlmhad
visited Hoffa at home July 12 — the
only time they were ever m his
Hoffa told Linteau that a meeting was
arranged. ‘

At 3:27 p.m., Linteau got a cal

from Hofa. He was furious. _

“That dirty son of a bitch Tony
Jocks set this meeting up, and be's an
bour and a half late,” Hoffa said.

Calm down, Linteau said. Drop by
the office on your way home.

Hoffa said
be would and
Linteau waited
for him untd
6:30, then left
for a meeting at
the Pine Knob
outdoor the- .
ater.

Josephine S
Hoffa had been They went
waiting since 4 out for a
pm., steaks at Chi
the ready. Bu:1 mnese
her husban .
was 5o out slg Back home,
character, O'Brien .
was worneq, ien -
bt e e fiipped on the
czll. Jimmy hat-
ed people med- 1 p.m.
ling in his busi- news.
ness — .
es%ecially the  Nothing
W Ce- - ?
Liteau was caught IusT
back in bis of-  eye and he,

fice by 9:40
1;;:, g o Wentto bed.
word from Hof- aF

fa. He called the ' b
house. 2

’)

“Let me talk to Jimmy,” Linteau
said to Josephine ;

“Where is my husband?”’ she cried.

Linteau tried to reassure her, then
hung up and called the Red Fox.

“You mean the Jimmy Hoffa?' 3
hostess said when he asked. There was
no paging system, so she quickly
_wamﬂﬂw@themtamnt,m.
ing tables and the bar. .

Giam}onesaidhehadmmchme'ét-
ng scheduled and had spent most of

" the day at the Southfield Athletic Chub.

Linteau was worried. He called
Josephine and told ber he would be
right over, »

s Chuckie O'Brien, at the end of his
workday, had caught a ride with Joe
Valenti, an official of Teamstefs Local
2}4mDetroit,toawwashathand
R1yerand Orchard Lake Road in Far-
mington, where Adell picked him up.

They went out for 2 Chinese dinner.
~ Back home, O'Brien flipped on the
‘television to watch the 11 p.m. BEws.
Nothing caught his attention and he
went tobed, -
¢ The closing crew left the Red Fax
around 1 am. A few workers noticed
the green Pontiac in the parking lot,
but didn’t give it much thought. .

COING UP

Sunday in the Free Press
Comment section: Ji immy’'s
Gone. The police are called.
Young Hoffa seeks answers
from Chuckie O'Brien.

I
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. FD-350 (Rev, 5-8-81)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Vb
P,

Ty A

aroled fom federal

‘former Teamsters
President Jimmy Hoffa had
announced his plans in 1975
to again seek the union
leadership. He would run

against Frank Fitzsiaunons,
once his protege.

On July 30, Hoffa left
home for an afternoon
meeting. He told pecpie the
participants would include
Anthony (Tony Jack)
Giacalone, reputed by
federal authorities to be 2

, captain of organized crime in
I Detroit.

prison 3¥z years earlier,

Hoffa was seen waiting
outside in the parking lot of
the Machus Red Fox
restaurant in Bloomfield

Tovwnship.
He made at

restaurant.

Hoffa was due home at 4
p.m., but he never arrived.

This account of the initial
days of the Hoffa -
investigation is based on law
enforcement files obtamed
by the Free Press andrecent
interviews.

SECOND
GF THREE,
FRRTS

a)

{indficate page, neme of '
newspaper, city and state.)

Date: 12/20/92
Edtion: The Detroit Free Press
1G

Titte: HOFFEX

Character: 281A-DE-67821
or
Classification: .
Submitting Office: Detroit Division

Indexing:
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- et Crennier
Chief of detectives of the 60~
member Bivomfield Township
Police Department, was the
first officer in charge of the
Hoffa investigation, quickly
sensed it was no ordinary
missing person investigation.

James Philip Hofta

Son of the famous union

leader; a labor lawyer who was
34 when his father :
disappeared. Short and solidly
built Ike his dad, he quit the
Michigan State football team
after two seasons to
concentrate on his studies.

Barbara Crancer .
Hoffa's oldest child; also a
tawyer, lived in St. Louis,
where her husband was a steel
company executive. She was
haunted by a mental image of
her father, seated and
slumped over, as her flight
took off for Michigan.

- Frank Fitzsimmons
Hoffa's handpicked choice to
succeed him as Teamsters
president when Hoffa went to
prison; then became Hoffa's
rival for contro! of the union.
Made a quiet visit to Detroit
five days before Hoffa
varished.
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Chuckie
0'Brien, whose
relationship
with limmy - -
Hoffa had
gone sour by
175, says the
FBI painted .
him as a fall




Mi

Beachin

"Brien could deliver a
Hills.
convention
in Miami

Joey Giacalone

Son of Anthony Giacalone. Loaned his new

‘Mercury to

ipping salmon to a Teamsters

Chuckie O'Brien the day Hofia

Farmingt

‘vanished, so O
thawing,

-
i
!
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James Hoffa -
grilled 0'Brien
abouthis - .
¥ whereabouts -
the day that -
Jimmy Hoffa
disappeared.

Chuckie O'Brien, &

‘onetime assistant

to Jimmy Hoffa :

who referred to him . RT3
as Dad, keeps T
photos and

memorabilia of

Hoffa with him in

Florida.
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childr b | Al
. Y A horde of reporters
by a‘ue?omm g , ‘descend on the Hoffa -
‘Detrait after ¢ o property on Square - :
their mother Siiliemes Lake, Tte first word from,
' RS police is “no reason 10 :

;l?etro cs:n)r’n?ad -:':‘\.: : s suspect foul play,” but . 7 .

home the night IV speculation is rampant that, Detroit police begin intense surveillance of ¢
before. Both el 4 Hoffa was kidnapped and i} the Giacalone brothers, watching their -
o :t . AT R e, Pt S killed, % Cadillacs come and go and eavesdropping *
c.m‘:‘;fll o /r" g S R < 7 3 on conversations; Hoffa's name comes up
character : . . IRA BF.uoll Freb Pross e only once.

suspect. the - Apolice officer stands at Jimmy Hoffa’s impounded car in 1975, S

D &

0'Brien speculates that the FBI has

Bloomfield Township police tow
Hoffa's car to a garage and
nervously pop open the trunk, half
expecting to find abody. The trunk
is empty. State police, Detroit
‘Police mob experts and the FBI
arrive to help,

, Chuckie O'Brien, night, at first
‘won't say where he was the

afternoon Hoffa vanished, then
tells Haffa's son thathe stopped
by the Southfield
‘Athletic Club to see
Anthony Giacalone.

Lo

brainwashed Hoffa’s son into believing

S 0'Brien was involved in the

\ disappearance. He says authorities
have driven a wedge between
the two of them,




" Family begins its own search for answers

\James Hoffa talks to reporters Aug. 8,

g !

, 1975, more than a week after

the

44 w
73 i

‘t%ﬂ‘-?'.h

=

atli:

disappearance; at the Hoffa home in Lake Orif:)-l;:

o
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" By JACK KRESXAK AXD JOE SWICKARD
. Froe Press Swuff Writers _
© 1992, Daum Free Press

7 . hat do you mean Dad
2 F2 gids't come home?”
F5  As the sun was risng
F: Iy 31,1975, James Hoffa
¢ coudn't believe what his
“4 other was telling him

2i W over the phone about his
father. He knew there had to be real trouble.
Hoffa told his mother be would charter a plane
to get home as quickly s possible from his vacation

spot near Traverse City. His family could follow by

At 7:30 2.m. Missouri time, the telephone rang
in Barbara Crancer’s St. Louis home.

*Your father didn't come home last night,
Josephine Hoffa told her daughter.

7 be there,” Crancer said.

She got someont 1o watch I:Iﬂ' 12-year-old
daughter and raced to the hospital bed where her
husband was recovering from a car accident.

“Aom's sick,” Crancer told him, not wanting to
upset her husband. “She needs me.” From his
hospital bed, Rebert Crancer would leam later
watching the evening news why lis wife had
rushed out of town

Asher fight to Detrait rose, Crancer rested her
head against the window and closed her cyes. In
her mind, she saw Dad wearing a blue, mpper-front
shirt, blue slacks 2nd his blue shoes. .

Her father was seated, but shimped over.
Crancer préssed her head against the cool

glass.

And somehow she knew right then.

“T'D pever see him again,” she told herself.

At the Hoffa home on Square Lake, Josephine
had grown increasingly frantic through the night as
she sat waiting with longtime friend Louis Linteau.
Five times, a dark, compact car had pulled into the
long driveway, backed out and left, leaving

- Josephine near

D hysteria.
Linteau had fallen asleep around 3 am., but
Josephine shook him awake three hours later. Was
it time to call the police? ‘

Linteau told her to wait a while longer and

. drove back to his office in Pontiac, where Jinmy

was supposed to stop after Tuesday's meeting at
the Machus Red Fox. g
There was to sign of him in Pontiac, so Linteau
again called Anthony Giacalone, cne of the pecple
Hoffa had said he was supposed to meet.
_+Tyid 1 wake you?” Linteau asked.
“No, I was making coffee,” Giacalone said.
“The Little Guy never came home Izst night,”
Linteau said. .
Giacalone was irked.
“Like I said last night,” he told
Linteau, “1 was at the Southfield Ath-
letic Ctub.” |
Any idea where he could be? Lin-
teau asked,
*Maybe he took a ittle trip,” Giaca-
lone said.
By 7:45 am., Linteau was in the
Red Fox parking lot, looking over a
Pontiac that appeared to be Hoffa's.
Rut the driver’s-side door was open
and Linteau knew that Hofia always
locked his car. So he opened the glove
box and found Hoffa's registration. He
noted the plastic card to silence the
seat belt buzzer. .
Linteau decided it was time to call
in the law. ‘
When the missing person report
came into Bloomfield Township police,
. Chief of Detectives Lt. Curt Grennier

thought it might be a joke, -~ L

But within a few minutes, a patr
officer had confirmed that the empty,
unlocked car in the Red Fox lot was
owned by Jimmy Hoffa.

‘Grenmier left immediately for the
restaurant. He remembers thinking
that if this did turn out td be something
big, he didn't want any mistakes that
could come back to haunt him or his 60-
member department.

Grennier also was aware of recent
violence invelving the Teamsters.

Three weeks earlier, the car of
Local 299 Vice President Richard Fitz-
simmons — son of international union
President Frank Fitzsimmons — was
destroyed in a daylight bombing out-
side Nemo's, a popular saloon pear. ~ -
Tiger Stadium. o

When they arrived at the Red Fox,
Grennier and Capt. James Kelier, the
t's chief of operations,
agreed that Hoffa’s car should be
towed to the garage at the police
station, up Telegraph to near Long
Lake Road.
Soon, Hoffa's son gave verbal au-

* thorization to pop the trunk.

Grennier and other police who
gathered around half expected to find
Haffa's body inside.

But the frunk was empty.

Grennier recalls thinking at that
moment that “we aren't going to find
him by ourselves.” But he had no way
of knowing how massive and frustrat-
ing the search would become, -

. Loyalty goes out the window:

While Hoffa's car sat at one end of .
the Red Fox lot on that Thursday

_'morning, Chuckie O'Brien was
* dropped off as usual at the other endto -

await his ride to work at Teamsters
-offices in Detroit.

O'Brien was indebted to Frank Fitz-
simmons for rescuing him from a union
‘organizing prpject on the Alaska pipe-
line, an assignment insiders said was a
payback for blowing money and time in
California while supposedly recruiting
farm workers.
. Now Fitzsimmons had agreed to
send O'Brien toa Teamsters office just
“north of Miami, which pleased his new
:wife, Brenda Burger, who was from
Arkansas and not interested in living in
‘the North.,

HOFFA’ rage 1784



O'Brien even had regamed his

voked after his California misadven-
ture,

Barn in Kansas City, Mo, and a
graduate of 3 military academy, O'Bri-
en came to Detroit in 1952 and signed
on as junior organizer with the Team-

.sters. Five years later, he was assigned
1o be an assistant to Hoffa.

In 1967, O'Brien was promoted to
an international organizer, but titles
meant kttle. For a long time, O'Brien
basically took care of special favors and
errands for Hoffa, and began describ-
ing himself as the union leader’s foster
son.

He took. credit for burglarizing &
reporter’s apartment to look for law
enforcement files and for pulling a
gruesame  stunt involving Detroit
News Editor Martin Hayden.

Riled by the newspaper's anti-Hoffa
stance, (' Brien claimed he was part of
the crew that sent Hayden a gift
package containing a human head —
its eves propped open with toothpicks
— from a medical school cadaver.

O'Brien explained the prank years

later with a rueful grin, saying he was .

young at the time, and “when you're
young. you do goofy things.”

When Hoffa went to prison in 1967,
O'Brien was on the limited visitors list
afid hifed 2 plane to fly a Happy
Birthday banner over the penitentiary
every vear on Hoffa's birthday, Valen-
tine’s Day. ‘

But their relationship started to
sour after Hoffa's release in December
1971 Co

Hoffa believed O'Brien had squan-
dered some of his money and knew
O'Brien was increasingly in debt to the
Giacalones. Hoffa, who valued loyalty,

also saw O'Brien-aligning more with
union credit cards, which were re-  F

itzsimmons, wham Hoffa saw as his
rival for contral of the union. '

Hoffa also pulled some old levers to
crush O'Brien’s dream of nunning for
president of Detroit Local 299, Hoffa's
old Jocal and the power base he planned
to use to retake the tmion helm.

There was even word at an April
1975 Teamsters convention that
O'Brien was trying to spread a rumor
that Hoffa could be coop- -
erating with his old enemy
the FBl in an investigation
of the union.

It didn't have much
credibility coming from
O'Brien, who had a repu-
tation for embellishing

facts.
Bloomfieild Township

police, meanwhile, - had my Hoffa as if they were
few clues at all and one of intimate friends.

the department's first On Alg 3, 1t didn’t make sense.
steps was to put out a call - ““How did he get torub-
for help. Soon, state police young Hoffa's elbows with Hoffa and the

evidence technicians

were poring over Hoffa’s ptivate, unlisted

cr. i
The FBI technically telephione rang.
had no reason to be in- & ou're n’ext,"

volved in a Jocal missing- -
person case, but Spedial
Agent Robert Neumann

was sent in to keep an eye and hung llp.""‘

on the situation. .

Detroit Police sent an organized
crime expert. ’ ;

An interview team of Grennier,
Neumann, State Police Detective Sgt.
Joseph Koenig, Bloomfield Detective
Wally Quarles and Sgt. Wiliam
Noseworthy of the Detroit Police set

out to'talk to Linteau at his Pontiac

office.

Linteau's secretary had to bring in

extra chairs to accommodate all the
cops who filled Linteau'’s small, spare
ofﬁcgatthexwofhislimmshe

service.
The Pope, as he was known, was in

fine form, relating what he knew of
events leading to Hoffa's disappear-

ance, punctuating with profanity and
bouncing to hisfeet to make a point. He
was sure that Hoffa had called him at
exactly 3:27 p.n., railing
that Tony Giacalone was
late for their meeting.
. * Quarles couldn't figure
out Linteau.
Here was acrude, foul-
mouthed man in a cheap
) office ‘in the back of a
* garage talking about fa-
mous people such as Jim-

rest of these guys?”
Quarles asked himsel.
“We're talking about mob
connections and a lot of
big names and Louds Lin-
teau, Who the hellis Louis
Lintean?’

*You couldn't tell if he
was*giving us bullshit or
nothing but the truth”
Grennier said. f‘f‘He'd never shut up,
always going off on tangegis.".. .

In the course of his story, Linteau
also let drop the name of Charles
O'Brien. He told the police that every-
one knew O'Brien as Chuckie.

Linteau had left a message for

See HOFFA, Page 5G
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O'Brien earlier in the day, and O'Brien
alled back around 2 pom, after the
police were gone. '

" “The Old Man is missing,” Linteau °

nid.w"Where were yoif Where were

O'Brien wanted to know where .

Heoffa's son was. Linteansaid the young
Hoffa was on his way bame, maybe
there. Then he demanded

agahtoknawwhere(}'&i:nhadbem
aB day. ]

O’Eienaﬂedﬂxe!’q:a“m-good
asshole™ and humg up.

He reached James Hoffa a short
tim:htﬂauheson'simteh'!‘roy.

Although the two were hardly
ﬁimds.mmhl&ssfanﬁy.()'ﬂﬁmsaid:
*} ouie says Dad is missag”

Boffa asked O'Brien to “cover the
bouse” in Troy for messages, Visitors
ar trochle while he joined s mother at

Square Lake,

Sare, said O'Brien, eacept he had
o Cr.

Once again he called Anthony Gia-
calone’s son, Joey, who was headed
porth anyway, with tickets for 2 Chica-
go concert at Pine Knob. They stopped
first at Giacalone's lakeskle condomini-
um in St. Clair Shores, where O'Bren

dutted with Uncle Tony while Joey
showered and changed.

By now the Hoffa story was all over
the pews, and Chuckie wonld recall
Hiter that Uncle Tony expressed con-
cern about his missing acquaintance.

_ Atthe Hoffa house, s James was
giving palice mare insight mto “the
Kinds of dealings” his father was in-
volved in, and why he was certain this
wcas more than a missing person case.
- James Hoffa said thatonMay 15, he
fosted a meeting between his father
and Vito and Anthony Giacslone in his
hw office on the 33rd floor of the
Guardion Building in dosntown De-
troit. He said Anthony Giacalone want-
ed Jimmy Hoffa 1o make peace with
Antheny (Tony Pro} Prosenzano,
New Jersey Teamsters affic

Hoffa said that the Gracalones toid
s father that Provenzano was openly
criticizing and threatening Jmmy Hof-
fa.staiditwasdearhisfather
wanted nothing more to do with Tony
Pro and tumed thumbsdown on 2
meeting. Young Hoffa seid his father
fad excluded him fromameeting at the
house with the Giacalones two weeks

agn. ] .

He said the Giacalanes also wanted
Jimmy Hoffa to get his thands on docu-
mentsthat werelo be used by a federal
strike force to obtain a grand jury
indictment against Anthony Giacalone
in an alleged insurance scam. Jimmy .
Roffa said he was unable to help, but
they parted on good ferms, young
Hoffa said.

Thedetecﬁvﬁleﬁthefamﬂywitha
‘small tape recorder rigged with a
microphane. The family

The police Jooked at ane another,

case.
The39—year—olddetecﬁvesq1.ﬁnted
into the camera lights and stepped into
the evening pews for the first of what
would become many times.
Grennier said he had “no reason to
suspect” foul play, although “we're
givhgiteveryomsiduaﬁmﬂlct's

put it that way.”

Reporters asked whom
Hoffa was supposed to meet at the
Machus Red Fox. Grennier would only
say “there’s a ot of speculation.”

One of the questions was particular-
ly stupid: *Is Mrs. Hoffa upset?”’

Grennjer can't recall exactly what
he said, except that “you give a dumb
answer to 2 dumb question.”

Marty Woeltl, the boy next door,
has pever seen anything like it.

“They were there from all over the
workd — Hong Kong, England, every-
where,” he sad. “T had my autograph .
book with me.”

The reporters mostly ignored him
as he pedaled his bike up and down the
two-lane road in front of the Hoffa
place, eavesdropping on their chatter.

“T was just & kid,” he said. “They
treated me ke I was a tree.”

Today #f Hoffa's name comes up,’

Woehl mentions that he was the fa-
mous man's neighbar, but “people”

don't believe me, so I let it drop.”

At the Bloomfield Township Police
Station, messages were waiting and
telephones were ringing wit} inquiries
from everywhere. And noone had even
typed up a missing person report yet.

0’ricn gets a grilling

After the police left, Jin Hoffakept

running the scenario ashe kmew it over

and over in his mind, and kept coming

up with questions,

wait around so0

" making phone calls,
trying to account

meeting?
Why would Dad

?

Was Dad taken
for

Frank Fitzsim-
mons?

And where the
hell had Chuckie
O'Brien  been
Wednesday?

Hoffa began

for everyone’s

Around 3 am.
Aug. 2, he called
O'Brien, still sta-
tioned at Hoffa’s
house in Troy.

O'Brien said Hoffa's wife and chil-

dren were asleep; he had all the hghts

onanda.SO-.SOriﬂeshmgau-nsshxs
1ap. Nobody, he assured Hoffa, was
goingtopullanyﬂﬁngvﬁthhimamnﬂ.

Hoffa t_old O'Brien to come to the

cottage right away. O'Brien balked,
saying he didn’t want to leave Jim's
wife and kids. Hoffa said they'd be all
right, especially since another Team-
sters official was there, too. - -

O'Briengottothecottageabout'i.

am . .
Jim Hoffa, the only one awake,
began to recount what he kmew so far.
O'Brien told him to calm down,
renﬁndinghimthatoneo{'hisfathu’s
legspmwastopeverloseyomooolha

"You're spinning,” O'Brien said

“Take your pants off and lay down; you

need a rest.

Hoffa told him he was a lawyer and
would handle the situation. He made it
clear he wanted the truth from O'Bri-

N en. )
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He said he knew
O'Brien skipped out
" on a tnion business
trip to Torvato the
day of the meeting,
and knew his father
would pever get
into a car with
someone be didn't
tust
“You didn't go
to Toronto lke you
were supposed to,
Chockie? Why
didn't you . go?
Where were you,
Chuckie?”" he

asked. _
('Brien told him

gbout cleaning -out

his desk and deliv-

Afterward, he
said he had stopped
by the Southfield
Athletic Club to see
Unde Tony.

O'Brien said he felt himself “reach-

‘ing the boiling point” under Hoffa's
interrogation. He lefi around 4:45 a.m.

The two men have not seen each
other since,

Snocping turns up fittle
M the morming of Aug. 1, 2n B

" undercover team of Detroit police offi-
cers set up surveillance of the Giaca-
kne brothers, watching for anything

that might be a clue to the Hoffa case. -

They were parked on 2 winding,
shaded street just off Lake St. Clair m
-Grosse Painte Shores, watching the
“home of Vito Giacalone.

In the driveway were two Cadillacs

— Vito's blzck one and Tony’s peach-
and-black model — plus a white Lin-
coln Cootinental driven by their oid
friend Siiverio (Sal) Vitello, a figure in
Greektown gambling circles, -
After an haur, the Giacalones and
Vitelloalifeft inthe Lincoln for Sterling
Heights, where they dropped in on
Stanley Sobo, a dry cleaner with long
potice record that included 2 conviction
for bombng a competitor.
After a quick visit, the Lincoln
headed west to the Tray Hilton, where
-the trio entered the cofee shop. Un-
dercover officers Cynthia Wisniewski
and Sgt. Dale Heberly followed them,
 arm in arm, and took the next booth.
‘Carefully pulling cut a small note-
book and pencl so she wouldn't be

noticed, Wisniewski jotted down the

snatches of conversation she could
uver_hm. :

2

_V'ltello blwghl up Hoffa's _nm"
saying a “mutual friend” had shown
him a box from Alska that Hoffa
he's not 1 to t it
Vi e et
For the pext nine days Detroit
palice ran a painstaking surveillance of
tbe' Giacalones, watching them get
their cars washed, go to the Southfield
Athletic Club, drive to restaurants for -
tunch and dinner, and turn away re-

porters. 7

Once, on the evening of Aug. 9,
surveillance officers saw Anthony Gia-
calone yell obscenities at a television
news crew that had filmed him with his
wife leaving their apartment at 24000
E. Jefferson in St. Clair Shores. Swear-
ing loudly, Giacalone grabbed the cam-
era from the news crew and tore out

-the film. .

But that brief conversation over-
heard by Wisniewski in the coffee shop
— and never really understood -— was
as close as the police ever got to the
Giacalones in the Hoffa investigation.

A fee out of this world

Chuckie O'Brien’s hasty exit from
the Hoffa house left him feeling defen-
sive. He wailed to anyone who would
Esten how he was wounded by accusa-
ﬁonshecmﬁdl_:aveanythhgtodowith
hurting the man he called Dad.

" He believes such seeds were plant- )

ed by Linteaw . :
“That Louie,” O'Brien says, “a
Jmpi all the time,

calling here and cafling there.
wThe Old Man always said ¥ aoy-.
thing happens, sit tight, wait and see

“what's going on. That, they didn't g!o,"- '

'Brien sad in a recent interview.
*Young Jimmy was Estening to that
screwy Lowe Lintean. ... He was
braimwashed by the FBL I became the
enemy. They worked on Jimmy Jr.'s
_mind — the deceit they put between
ud the bitterness.” -

Young Hoffa didn't believe OBt

‘en’s protests then and still dismisses
them. » e

“He’s.a pathological far. It's a
sickness,” said Barbara Crancer,
James Hoffa's sister.

t " James Hoff2 remernbers that on

Aug. 3, his private, unlisted telephone
rang and someone sad *you're next,”
then hung up. Hoffa told the FBI it
sounded like O'Brien. o

-

e

R LR -

mous When they learned
Hm'koswcuﬂdom_nnmﬂa_ $15,000 fee,

'thed:ﬂdrendeudedagmstit.
On Aug. 8, Barbara Crancer got a

call from Josephine Provenzano, 19-
year-old daughter of Tony Proin New
Jersey, and a friend of the Hoffa ch-

dren. |

Crancer asked about Josephine’s
father. The teenager said be was in the
backyard, but he never came to the

phone.
“We want our dad back,” Crancer
told Josephine.

Mhiﬂle?ree?f&&’

Leads, tips, wild goose chases

and the return of Chuckie. -
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THE SECRET FILES

immy Hoffa was missing,
and 2s the summer of 1975
dragged into its dog days,
his family and police were
convinced that the former urion
leader, oace among the most
powerful men in America, was
dead, probably murdered.
Bent on regaining power i
the volatle Teamsters union,
Hoffa had Yeft his Lake Orion
home huly 30 for an afternoon
meeting and never returned.

. Police and Hoffa's family
were certzin the Mafia was .
involved. Hoffa, after all, had
encountered some shady
characters in his rise to the top
— people who didn't want him
back in the game. '
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" In the Detroit area, Hoffa
was the No. 1 topic. i killers -

. could do it in broad daylight to

someone as farmous as Jmmy
Hofta, folks said, they could doit
to anyone, e, anytime..
Everybodyhadathemy.&n
nobody who might really know.
was talking. - S
. Last of three parts.

ISIE -
Thetrall -~
grows colder.
as FBI agents
“Eomeup
emplyin .
a swamp, @
waste-disposal -
plantand
grand jury. .
rooms.
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Thomas Andretta
A Hoffa suspect, he was
. convicted of fabor
racketeering in 1979, He's
now 55 and a forklift
operator in Las Vegas.
~ Frank Fitzsimmons
‘Hoffa’s successor as
i er” € g}r:;ide.notfgocfeﬂle Teamsters
: jed in -in 1981,
lnﬁ!:ny m Pro Lt. Curt Grennier
e Mh’::im n:ge 1y | He reted from Boomied
& 5 vy ey | 1908 Wit seog e o | Now T, e nrrte
appointed a circuit judge in | labor racketeering and for Michigan.,
St. Louis. She continues to murder in the 1961 death of -
battle for release of the FBI | Anthony Castelito, Detective Wally Quaries
files on ber father. secretary-treasurer of Loca]  He is 53 and handles special
: 560, whose body pever way|  assignments, chief’s office,
Chuckie 0'Brien found. _ Bioomfield Township Police
57 snd semretcedinBoca | Vit (Bily Jack) Giacalone| DT e
Raton, Fla., after serving He served time in prison fo Joseph Hoenig
federa! prison terms for a 1977 conviction for He is 46 and in 1987 was
making a false loan - . possession of a conc promoted to inspector,
apphication and accepting an | yeapon. He's 69 and under] assistant commander of
improper gift from an auto indictment for income tax Michigan State Police
dealer. The man W?Il;) g;ce evasion. Criminal Investigation
considered himself Hoffa's Division.
ter son works parttime | . Anthony (Tony Jack) - Bob Neumann
for a friend's landscapmg Giacalone He is an FBI agent in West +
: ‘ service and as a volunteer He served time in prison for]  paim Beach Fl.ga.
. ] * organizing Red Cross golf | - a 1976 income tax evasion P
A Josephine Hoffa . T conviction and a 1979 - Bob Garrity
T fell ill about three weeks e TR extortion conviction. Now He is an FBI agent in
after the disappearance. The 73, he maintains homes in Pittsburgh, Fla.
missing union leader’s wife Florida and the Detroit area
died in 1980, at age 62. and is recovering from open-
. heart surgery.
Salvatore {Sally Bugs)
Brigugtio
Considered a suspect in the
+ Hoffacase, hewas indicted in
st o 41 the Castellito killing, then
. - 3 23 U -
Louis (The Pope) Hntean t“‘ﬂ%‘ﬁﬁ; éd‘hbmgg s : :
He was found dead of naturg - 5 restaurant in New York’s
causes in 1978 at age 64 1 Little Italy on March 21,
his office antdh spartan ?lns 1978 :
ear O » »
Qe evice m Pontad a0l (Gabe) Brigugfio
' A suspect in the Hoffa case,
he was convicted of labar
; racketeering in 1979. He's
James P. Befia now 53 and driving a truck in
“ is 51 and a Detroit labor New Jersey. '

lawyer. Jimmy Heoffa’s son
has recently considered
runming for the Teamsters
_presidency, if he can fulfill
union me:m i

requirements. . HOFFA, Page 1789
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CANOFEVENTS .

One of the FBI's first official ‘In its first working theory of the  -Police and FBI agents spent

communiques about the Hoffa case, the FBI declared that Hoffa  hours with a secret informant
 disappearance recounted an probably thought he was being who swore he had seen Hoffa get
interview with Hoffa's son in taken to the Southfield Athletic into 2 maroon car driven by

which James P. Hoffa asserted Club for a meeting when “a hit O'Brien. Police were crestfallen
that Chuckie O'Brien had tobe ~ 'man was waiting at a select spot  when the informant finally said

. involved in Hoffa's and either shot or strangled his vision came from God.
" disappearance. ~ Hoffa.”, . gy
B
' . O'Brien’s private, unlisted
“The FBI made several attempts © telephone number was found in

1 “Bl. aea:ched a Hamtramek sanitation plant for Hoffa's yemains.

the home of Salvatore Briguglio,

to duplicate the movements of
one of the New Jérsey mob

Police pursued tips that Hoffa's body was in a comfield near ‘O'Brien on the day Hoffa

R e

Jackson, a gravel pit near Milford, a field in Waterford yanished, using the times and yl  figures suspected of killing Hoffa, -
Township and an empty pool house behind a Bloomfield Hills places O'Brien gave agents. But . B0 ' in an FBI search on March 22,
mansion. The FBI searched a Hamtramck waste disposal the re-creations always finished Tl7s flopoto 1978 — the day after Briguglio

facility where the body supposedly was destroyed. with 60-00 minutes to spare. Cops sweep a Michigan field. was shot to death in New York.

A r—————————-
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Wally Quarles, holding the Hoffa file, recalls §a§ tips and poison §vy.
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By JACK KRESNAK AND JOE SWICKAXD i
. Free Press Suff Writers Y

Iicedetecﬁvehadjustspmteigm
hours on 2 scorching Sa
-rooting a and how much leeway he allowed, the
woodssouthd]a,drson.sarch-
ing for tbehodyof]"nnmyﬁoffa.
workd restaurant at
Hoffa case far three days with pie af roads. . ot
Mmmmﬂﬁ | ) ‘ on bad terms
tip around 12 y, Aug. A . i
. 2,mm%1‘§$ . when on the day in question.
wmﬂdn'tg'rveaname,tunhesmmded . s A e e
tings s e e bisoum et St
So es, te for a 1 c . .
headed west at first Eght and assembled 2 P P 4P , the mlondle;det’ls;‘r:tgh t'ha‘?g .
e of a dozen cops to help. ! i - whatever needed doing. But now,
But it had beena totally wasted day — ata ;
time when the bele2 guered Bloomfield Town-
ship department didn't have a day to waste oo
the biggest case in its history.
Ontopofhaﬂ.QuaIleshadgottenpdm- '
vy and was facing a two-hour trip home with
painfullyirritaxedhandS,axmsandleg&,

le police wanted to interview about Hoffa.
Anthony (Toay Jack) Giacalone, the reputed

See HOFFA, Page BA "7
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HOFFA, from Page 1A
organized crime captain Hotfa said he
wasgoingtomeetﬂ:edayhevanisbed,
was still at the top.

. young Hoffa fretted on that Saturday,
O'Brien and Giacalone, the man ke

Hoffa.
But Giacalone told Schultz he was
"notabomtoﬁdt'.myhmdinahols

whohadbeentailinghhn{ortwo days.
That night, 0'Brien attended the
wedding of his friend Bobby Adell, the

~ former Detrait fire - commissioner
. whose -wealthy brother Marvin had
beenlettmgO'Brienliveinhisbase-
ment since O'Brien’s divorce. O'Brien
jonuntil 3

stayed at the wedding recepty
am. but wasupat 7:3010 catch a ride
1o Metro Airport from Hymie Cooper,

© way he ran the nation’s largest labor
organization. _
During the nde, O'Brien looked out
thie back window of Cooper’s car and
said, “T'l bet they're fallowing me.”
But nobody was.

The FBI takes over

Nothing was going right for the
- Jocal-and state police trying to crack
the case.

A tape recorder police had given
the Hoffa family t0 record 2l their
telephone calls kept eating the tapes-
Finally a detective went out and bought
a-new Sony-

But Sunday at 6:30 p.m. came good

news.
‘The FBI called z'md_ a{lnomced they

were aseaming jurisdiction.

hfaa.u'hﬁepoﬂmswmtédands ,

because of some lousy ReEwWS stories.
O'Brien left the club just ahead of
Giacalone and noticed Undle Tcmy's .

semnty"—themdercoverpoth

force that spent a decade gathering the
evidence that sent Jimmy Hoffa to
pnsun_iora‘lmostﬁvgyws. ‘

fly members. :
James Hoffa, a near match for his
ity, immediately told

personal ; g
shunned Jimmy Hoffa's overtures at

reconciliation.

In the spare language of the bu-
rean’s internal communication, an
agent sent a report to FBI headquar-
ters in Washington:

“Detroit has determined that Gia-
calones were aware of O'Brien’s finan-

i . and insured commitment
of O'Brien by furnishing him with the

fmancing he needed.
“|t is the belief of James P. Hoffa

that O'Brien was instrumental and 2

direct participant in disappearance o

Hoffa, and planning of events leading

itinerary for Wednesday, July 30: “1G

is would, explain years later. “We were
aliriost farmil}

L o i

“No, I'm very surpnsed,” sne Was
saying about the G-men who had dog-
ged her father for years. “Actually,

«] was afraid to turn the ignition jtion on
mymr,"—he'said.“ltmllygottome."

Whiletheheatwasminneuuit.
Chuckde O'BﬁenwasinWstMem-'
phis, Ark., enjoying abri reunion Wi
his new bride, When federal investiga-

 tors reached him, O'Brien agreed to

talk, but wanted to meet on friendly
éo. a meeting was arranged for the
afternoon of Aug. 6 at ‘Teamsters
headquarters on Trumbull in Detroit.
There, for the first time; investiga-

gift ‘eamsti
Holmes, he had stopped by the South-
field Athletic Club to se€ Anthony
Giacalone.

O'Brien said he stayed just briefly

_with Uncle Tony, leaving ¥ 3pm.to

beat rush hour traffic. -
Agents were intrigued as ('Brien
went on to mention his visit to Giaca-
ium the day after Hoffa

Uncle Tony back at the club.
How could Chuclde S0 nonchalantly
socialize with a man publicly implicated "
in the Hoffa case?
]t was personal time.:' {'Brien

o Wac 14 Mile Tel Fox Rest Magle

”

0a
On Sunday morning, Aug. 3, other
agents arrived at the Hoffa cottage to
install equipment to monitor
One agent was finishing a connection
when he tapped into 2 conversation
Haff2's daughter, Barbara Crancef.

HOFFA, Page 17 95
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He said “Dad and Unde Tony” —
as O'Brien referred to Hoffz and An-
thony Giacalone -— would never meet
anyplace so public as the Red Fox. For
two such wel-known figures, “it'd be
likemeetingmtdevisionmtheChan-
pet 7 News,” he said.

O'Brien characterized his supposed
falling out with Hoffa and Hoffa's re-
ported feod with mob-connected New
Jersey Teamster Anthony (Tomy Pro)
Provenzano as “all just newspaper

O'Brien sid be bad been in the
Memphis area since leaving Detrait
three days eatfier. He neglected to
mention 2 stop at Teamsters head-
quarters in Washingtan for 3 meeting
with Fitzsimmens. .

Bloomfield Township Lt Curt
Grenmier said the session left him
feelingmatasnmg{)"Brienmsuying
to hoodwink the pofice. .

“]t was ke he was saying "Ask me
any question you want, but you're not
goingtoleamawhole lot,’ * Grennier
sid. “We kept pressing and press-
ing. ... We were pretty sure that he
wasn't telling us everything, not that
he was lying, but be wasn't divulging
some things.” .

As the detectives left Teamsters
headquarters on Trumbull near Tiger
Stadium, they were mobbed by report-
ers and cameramen who followed them

down the sidewalk. But the police

weren't tallang.

Then a reporter spotted O'Briea
Jeaving the budding, and, almost as
one, the media pack descended on him.
A reporter who was standing the
wreng way gt a TV cord wrapped
around his neck and was dragged half~
way down the block.

The police huddled afterwerd to

review the threehour O'Brien inter-

view. They compiled a list of problems:
2 On the day Hoffa vanished, OBrien
could not account for his time from
about 3:30 i 4 p.n., when e was
back at his office. That pesiod was
cxitical in the Heffa disappearance.
g O'Brien claimed he was at the South-
field Athletic (hub at 2 p.m. that day,
but no one saw him there.
& He said he wes waiting for 2 ride to
work as usual at 8 a.m. July 31, less
ﬂmlOOfeetfrmtheRedFoxlot
where Hoffa's sbandoned car sat, but
claimed he never neticed it.
g He claimed he heard of the disap-
e on the morming of July 31 and
it enraged him. But others said O'Brien

 was told around 2 pra. that day and

waited about 20 minutes before mak-
ing some telephone inquiries.

wise, - :
) AftertelefttheTezmstexSOﬁices,
OBrien called the Hoffa home. Police
meeamdropping,asumal. :
*] told them the truth,” O'Brien
told James Hoffa.
*] want you to take 2 polygraph,”
Hoffa told him. :
"{'ﬂhavemtaﬂctomylawyerabmﬁ
that ane,” C'Brien said. .
Yuingiloﬁalmngupunhim.
Byﬂ:emdoftbeday,asO'Brim
badedbacktoMemphisandhisbtide,
tthBIhadfunnulateditsﬁrstwork—
ing theory of the case
Hoffa met Giacalone’s

Anthony
 brother, Vito (Billy Jack) Giacalone, at

the Red Fox, and they drove toward
the Southfield Athletic Club. But “ahit
mnwaswaiﬁngataselectspotand
either shot or strangled Hoffa.”

" But the Giacalones weren't volun-
teering anything. Grand jry subpoe-
nasproduwdnothhgbutastmguf
DOFEANSWETS.

And authorities stil had no one
credible who saw Hoffa leave the Red
Fuxlot-—tmti’lthecaﬂﬁ'omamanwho
would be known only by ane of the code
pumbers the FBI assigns infarmants:
DE 7223-PCL

The secret witness told FBI agents
he saw Jimmy Hoffa get into 3 black
Lincoln with two men. .

Under questioning by agents, he
refined it to a maroon car, and insisted
it was driven by Chuckie O'Brien. The
color maroon was key. Few people

 knew that O'Brien had told investiga-

tors about borrowing Joey Giacalone's
new maroon Mercury the day Hoffa
vanished. The Mercury also had the
Jong, boxy Jook of 2 Lincoln.

The informant was given & ke de-
tector test.

The results were teletyped imme-

_diately to FBI Director Clarence Kelly:

“Jt was concluded that DE 7223
PCI was not truthful.”
But the witness was insistent, sign-

wd

o

e
.

: wrong spot when

)

i
OFFA

. THE SECRET FLES -

- o

;.horm,fmhpﬂ, S
" AgentstookDE7223-PCIhadctn
theRedFourlot.mdhcpointedmnthe

asked where Hoffa's

 car had been that day.

But at Jeast one agent who was on
the case said the informant r i
5 very believable guy.”

*He came up with the story on the
.maroon car, and we thought 1t wasa
pretty secret piece of information. We

Gidn't realize that it had appeared ina

rspaper article somewhere, very

,.Dew
obb ....Wehadeveryreason:o

ing & sworn statement. Another test

was given, this time concluding: “Pos-
gitle deception.”

See HOFFA, Page 6A

believe him. So we dd” -

. 'l‘heFBIsetupameetingfo:the
informant with Robert Ozer, head of
‘the federal strike force in Detroit
worldng on a grand jury investigation

of Hoffa.

DE 7223-PCI told his story yet
again. . ‘
: © wThis is almost too good to be
“true,” an agent said. : .

* Then DE 7223-PCI added a post-

«T'm fust trying to help you guys

" out,"be said, “God told me to do this.

The man said his fmowledge of
Hoffa’s abduction had come in a vision
sent by God. :
© Investigators were crushed.

“We felt like idiots,” said one FBI
agent. “Ob, God, that was 2 downer.”

HOFFA, Page 179¢
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- each other since their release.

- - - - *He's my type of man,” Proven-

moaid.“Aggressiveandhardwmk’-
-H&Pmmzano speculated that the
peoxiewhostoodmbeneﬁlfmm
Hoffa's death were his family, who
wmddgethmmmmey.andbhd
Teamsters, who could make a play for
mﬁmpowery&:hﬂoﬁamncitheway.‘
On the afternoon of the supposed
meeting, Provenzano said he'was play-
hgnrdsathichw]erseynmionin!l
‘with his brother Salvatore and a pal,

Andretta,
Back in Detrbit, authorities ob-
tzined a search warrant for Joey Giaca-
-lone’s 1975 maroon Mercury
. the car O'Brien had bar-
" rowed. It was seized Ang. 92t 2am.
" from Giacalone's St- Clair Shores con-

dominium. .
; Prelinﬁmrytmshowedmglgnd
haman blood on the seats or in the
~trunk of the car, But numerous
samples and unknown micfbscopic par-
 ides were taken, as well as several

" In the trunk, agents found a Rem-
ington Wingmaster mode}, 870 .12-
gauge pump shotgun, serial“iamber
T056008V. The gunhad a black pistot-
type gxip.znema-!mgtubewithmgm
" for additional shells, and a metal folding
stock an which was stamped “For Law
Fnforcement Only™  ~
Joey Giacalone readily admitted the
shotgun belonged to him. Agents con-
firmed that he bought it on March 17,
1575, at Peter's Gun Shopin Roseville.
~ Agents alsofound an empty black pistol
helster under the front passenger seat.
In the glove box were numerqus
-qounds of 38-caliber bullets, several
-. 29 caliber Magnum rounds, a hard-
-kerchief and 2 shitt, -

them brought in from Philadelphia,
picked up Hoffa's scent in the backseat
of the Mercury. ‘

But none of it added up to a case
against anyone, and the investigation
began taking some strange turns as
tips continoed to pour in.

On Aug. 11, police and FEI agents
searched 2 100-acre gravel pit owned
by Emray Haffa"s brother William near
Hightand o the Oakland-Livingston

county barder. Later, infrared photos

of the pit were taken from 2 military
plane, bt there was no sign of a body
or disturbed earth to-mark a grave.

-On Aog. 12, James Hoffa received a
ransom letter demanding $1 million in
small bills, :

“Hf law is around, good-bye James
Riddie Hoffa,™ the note read. “We send
back nuts, not ears. He is already
wounded, We had to cut him up a bit.” .
The note, signed Queen Liz, directed

_Hoffa to deliver the money to the 711

Bar on Michigan in downtown Detroit
at 2 p.m. on Aug. 19, C

He didn't go. No one else showed
up, either, except palice.

The FBI decided it was time to talk
again with O'Brien, but an agent let slip
on Ang. 17 that no one seemed to know
where he was,

hair * Headlines and TV news screamed

for a day that a key witness in the Hoffa
case had vanished, (FBrien’s son saw
an NBC news account in West Mem-
phis, Ark., and turned to his father.
*Dad,” he said, “you're missing.”

. The next day, O'Brien left his wife .

isigcies kept cropping up.
(’Bnien now said be had spoke to
Anthony Giacalone the night before
Hoffa vanished, and Uncle Tony said he
was going spend the whole afternoon of
%yhaom at the Southfield Athletic

O'Brienaddeddetaﬂsabomhisown ’
brief meeting that day with Giacalone,

- saying Uncle Tony had given him two

$100 bills as graduation preseats for
O'Brien's children.

he was a there, you might just as well
{put Hitler in there, too. No way was he

jul
. “1loved the O Man" O'Brien

said, and he left town again.

A few days later, FBI agents tried
‘to duplicate Chuckie's movements of
July 30, No matter how many times
they ran through his timetable, they
always came up with 60-90 minutes of
extra time,

In ate August, the FBI laid out 2
startling scenario to get 2 search war- -
rant for Central Sanitation Services, an ~ -
industrial waste disposal firm in Ham-
tramck owned in part by Raffael -
immy Q) Quasarano.

In 2 sealed affidavit filed to get the
warrant, agents said they had been told
by two FBI informants that Hoffa's

“body was “totally destroyed” by the

disposal company’s commercial size
shredders, compactors and incinera-
tars. One said 10 other gangland vic-
tims had gone the same way.
According to the affidavit, Team-

“ster President Fitzsimmons had made
an unusual, solitary trip to Detroit the

again to fy into Detroit for what be .

expected to be 2 nice, quiet interview.
Instead, the Metro Airport gate area
was packed wall to wall with reporters
and photographers, yelling questions
and fighting for position.

*“It was insane,” 'Brien said. “The
FB! went and leaked this, and you
wouldn't believe it there. It was in-
sane.”

This session was conducted in a
police office at the airport, and agents
tried to pin Chuckie down about the
" car, the fish, the club and just when he
had gone where,

weekend before Hoffa disappeared and
secretly met with Quasarano at Lar-
co's Inn on West McNichols, :
_ The affidavit noted that rather than
wsing any of the hoaury avtos available
from the union in Detroit, Fitzsimmons
got arcund: during his visit in a car
borrowed from Ren Roxburgh, Central
Sanitations president. .

Fitzsimmons acknowledged the De-
troit visit to the FBI, but denied meset-
ing with Quasarano and Vitale, the
affidavit said, . :

The bureau got its warrant and the
FBI took trained dogs into the plant to
hunt for any scent of Hoffa, Nothing
was found.

HOFFA, Page 1797




*
-
L4
+ .

Central Sanitation was destroyed  The circus went on for two days,

by fire in 1_978.Pmdit5pmpeny'n
BWDOFumedby!henewWaynecmnx-
ty Jail in Hamtrameck.

Everybody searches a field

On Sept. 26, 1975, some reporiers
covering the Hoffa disappearance were
toldaboutatremmdoushreakamning
thenextday—-soseuetevenﬁchBI

- didn’t know.

Seems a one-fime FBI informant
from California with loose Teamsters
comections had told U.S. Labor De-

nt invest and U.S. Sen.

partment Inv .
Henry (Scoop} Jacksen, D-Wash,, that -

Hoffa's body was beried in 2 field in
Waterford Township ’

Jackson decided 1o bypass the FBI
withhisin{mnatim.re!aymgitinstmd
to Michigan Gov. Wiliam Miliiken, the
state police and Attomey
Frank Kelley. Plans were made to
search the field an Sept. 27, 2 Satur-

day, and, of course, word leaked out,
“but nobody knew how far.

> Ralph Or, Free Press labor witer
at the time, recalled that the newspa-
“per got one of the Jeaks and thought it
‘had the story to jtself. Editors con-
veneda rmidmight meeting in the news-
rogm to parce! out assignments for
what surely would be the scoop of the
century.

Shortly before davwn, Free Press

" reporters reached the rendezvous

gt where state police detectives had
gathered. So did dozens of other re-
and camera CFEws — enough
to form a strange caravan en route to
the Geld, complete with backhoes.
Quarles, the Bloomfield detective,
made sure he was clad for the exped

tionfrom head to toe, lest poison ivy be

Attorney Generat Kelley insistedon
being present for the search and Michi-
gan State Palice Detective Sgt. Joseph
“Koenig picked him upat Qaldand Penti-
ac Airport. Kelley arrived at 5 am
wearing tennis clothes and carrying a
racket.

Someone from the state police de-

- cided to call Assistant Oakland County
Prosecutor Richard Thompsan, since if
o was found, the local office
would probably handle criminal
charges. Thompson called His boss, L.
Brocks Patterson, to let him know
Frank Kelley was working his turf.
“Although we weren't officially in-

- vited,” Thompson said, “we decided to

go. ... When we 0t there, it was tke
a big circus. This huge field was car-
doned off, helicopters from the TV
stations were fying all over,

were selling hot dogs g.n:i poprom

along the side of the roa iy

and private citizens kept looking after-
ity with Hoffa's family

" posting a $200,000 reward for infor-

mathon.
Bultl}eﬁe!dneveryieldedanm

except dirt.
. 1o October, Koenig, and FBl agents
Jim Esposito and Bob Garrity took off

‘after another tip: Hoffa’s body was at -
obe behind

the bottom of a swimming pool
Lake.

donedyearsbdore,andthepoolmside
was empty. The cops poked around for
afewminutﬁ.hzmheirhopﬁsankand
they began paddiing back. :

On the way, their borrowed canoe
spnmg 2 leak and sank; too. In their
suits, the investigators sloshed their
way back to dry land.

The weeks were beginning to pile
intomonths, The investigators plodded
on,h:tﬂxeyalsoreaﬁzedthataim&soi
violence are usually solved within days
—-arnotatall.A.ndtheydidn'teven
have a body yet. 7

1,000 talks with lawyer

Ralph Picardo, a former Teamster
in Anthony Provenzano's New Jersey
Local 560, contacted federal agents on
Nnv.SfmmtheEastooastprison
where he was serving 2 murder sen-

tence.

Picardo said he had been visited by
two of his many mutual friends with
Provenzano, brothers Stephen and
Thomas Andretta. He said Stephen
had indirectly let ship that Tony Pro's
outfit was involved in Hofia's slaying,

saying he had remained in New Jersey .

to ;_;rovxrfé“ Provenzano's card-playing

ibi.

Based on Picardo’s story, the FBI
rushed after subpoenas to get the
Andrettas and two of Provenzano's
other top associates, brothers Gabriel
and Salvatore (Sally Bugs) Brigugho, to
Detrait for police lineups and grand

jury questioning.

Stephen Andretta astounded court
officials by Jeaving the grand jury room
1,000 times to confer with his lawyer,
Wilizm Bufafino Sr. Bufalino handed
out autographed footballs around the
‘courthoise to mark the 1,000th time.

Andretta was finally jailed for con-
temnpt when he refused to testify even
after being given immunity from prose-
cution. But be kept silent.

aBloomﬁeldHiHSmansimqeaITunle __coping with it,” Koemg said. “We all

agreed he'd be the one to focus on.”
But with no hard evidence

pever got much of 2 chance.

. OnMarch 21,1978, Sally Bugs was

stmttod&thbytwohéoded gunmen at’

a restaurant in New York's Little Italy.
There was a flicker of hope about a

case against Stephen Andretta in Janu-
1676, when a previously silent -

ary

witness told Bloornfield Township po-
lice he was sure he had seen Andretta
at the Red Fox restaurant almost a
month to the day before Hoffa vanished

* from its parking lot.

During his standoff with the grand
jury, Andretta said he had never been
in Michigan before. The witness said
he recognized Andretta from news
accounts and was certain Andretta was

tyng- ,

A businessman who did not want his_
name known, the witness said he was
parked in an isolated section of the

same lot on June26, 1975, doing some |

perwork, whena Lincokn or Cadillac,
Llack over gray, parked in front of him.
The witness said a man who looked
ike Andretta walked from the car to
the restaurant and back. He said the
mannoticedhiminiﬁscarandwalkad

over.
“What are you doing?” he asked the
businessman.
“Don't | know you?” the business-
man replied.

“No, 1 don't think we ever met,”
the man said, then glanced at the
businessman’s paperwork and walked
back to his car.

It was intriguing information, but
useless unless the businessman was
willing to testify before a 2 grand jury.

_He never did. :

Another Jead to nowhere.

The most popular solution
Based on information that was

good, but not good enough, the FBI j

eventually refined its theory of the
case, as outlined in a January 1976
memo called HOFFEX. It remains the
rmost agreed-upon scenario of what
happened to Jimmy Hoffa:
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“in the Red Fox Jot, Haffa got into
Joey Giacalone’s car, driven by
ChuddeO'Brien,wbohadbmuwedit

earlier to deliver a fish

Hoffa believed he would be taken to
a meeting with Anthogy Provenzano

_andAnt]myGiamlonetosxmothwt

pmhlmnsbetwemlinﬂaand'rmy
Pro.

lnruﬁtjr.itmasempforan-
ass'asinaﬁonwﬁedoutbyﬂcwjer- :

seyTeamstersdosetoProvaaM-_—

ThmnasAndrettamdtheB:ignshD'

brothers, Gabriel and Salvatore.
The mob wanted to keep Hoffa
from gettmg back i the unjon and
¢lamping down on the mob's easy
awesstomﬁonpensionhmdsdurhg

the presidency of Frank Fitzsimmons. .

Theldl]ingwaspmbabl}'qlﬁc.k.md

.mebodymastlﬂcelydestmyednotfa_r '

fromthemm’dersite,somsewherem

Investigators and others involved in
the case say the murder probably was
authorized at the highest levels of
organized crime, which did not foresee
all the pressure it would generate onits
operations.

The HOFFEX theory was some-
what substantiated by later discover-
ies: records of telephone calls from
Provenzano's Teamsters Jocal to
O'Brien’s home number several weeks
before Hoffa vanished. ’

The same number was found on 2
slip of paper at the home of Salvatore
Brigugho in Paramus, NJ., when FBI
agents arrived 1o gearchit the day after
he was slain.’

“Don’t you guys ever quit?”. Bri-
guglio’s son asked when the family’s

mourning was disrupted by the FBI

search. .-

Charles (Chucide} O'Brien has his
own theory about Hoffa: The govern-
ment killed him as an excuse to delve
into the powerful Teamsters and left
Chuckie to be the fall guy.

®

T ﬁtgotsou-azy."nidO'&ien,who

spmthmonthsinprisonigzl.QTQfora

. Jabor law violation and falsifying 2 Joan

application. “People saying they saw

'says.ltjustneverhappmedthat'

way....l’dhavetoheaninsme
manht’:'tomejoey'smrandtakeMr.

Alﬂloughmanyofthekeyﬁggres

have died or gone to prison for various |

a'imﬁ.theFBIsﬁllregardstheHaﬁa
case as open, The bureau used the
aseasaspringboardforawizsd
other investigations that struck deep

.intoorg-aniwdcrimea.ndhdtogovem-
_ ment control of the Teamsters. -

“Hoffa was never found, but you

. have to balance the fact that the mas-
. sivemm:rmdewtedtoitpaidoﬁh

palice member of the Hoffa investiga-
number of

tive team. “There were a
cases ... where there were convic-
tions and people put in jail, putting
really kind of a damper on tmob activity
in the Detroit area for many years.” -
That doesn't make James Hoffa feel
much better about his father's fate.
“What amazes me with all the
informants the FBI has, all the suppos-
edly bad guys who have turned over
over the years, that they've never been
able to come up with anyone who has
said,‘Oh.bytheway,letmetellym
aboat Mr. Hoffa, " he said.
“and now after 17 years, I really

dom't think they're going to solveit. It - -
makes me real sad that's not gong to .

happen.”

-
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. cution In jeopar- = indexing:
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want FBI « gz nee:
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) . Co. ere e’ ey by
1o 0pen oot o BB
LW compleanindex  fightus -
: - of 2l its docr S
. AJHSWI .- ments 50 a de- about_n:
OF SWICEARD inati o s
B e Sl s terminatioey  everything:
be FBI is convinced it knows  °what might be .,
who killed Jimmy Hoffa, bow  too sensitive to WY-
and , release 20d . page inthe
But the ansquarebdtgd what coudd rea .
zwaé in cabimets jammed I:nﬂ; sm;bly técmm& file cab“'Et-__
thousands of documents, reports public, '
memoranda =- and the FBI iswttalk-  governmentisin- 1 could see
ing about the case 2gents gubbed & second stage it taking 20
“HOFFEX,” bureaucratic chorthand  ofappealing that .
for Hoffa Extortion. roling, . snd OF 30 years,
Hoffz’s children — Barbara Crancer has yet but F D
Cmnoe:anﬂ]am&s&:leogla—-beﬁeve ;c:dsee such m--
it i5 time to open e, index. - b
"Themisnoreasonnotto,"mad In the Free Wﬂrmbto,;
oy b il Pesmly e
er vai powa drout judge istrict Judge K
B s, ~We'rceady to deal with . George LaPhta through.” .
. shatever’s in there.” . inAnn Arbor re- e
Crancer filed a Freedom of Infor-  viewed docu-- .
mation request for the files in 1987,
 and followed up in 1990 with a bwsuit
to open HOFFEX. The Free Press has
) ﬁledasimﬂzrsuitseekingaocesstpthe
documents. : -
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the FBI and decided in 1991 that

“yemamn cdosed. - . P
. la?latasaidthatﬂwczsevfas‘uot

lang\ﬁshhgandtha'tﬂwrehaseoifm

_iﬂmnaﬁmwmﬁaﬂowuspects'&o

destroy evidence, fabricate. alibis br

intimidate witnesses. tals

Free Press attormey Herschel Fink

" gaid LaPlata “set a terrible precedent’”
~ " by basing his decision on the ¥BI's
- *handpicked documents.”

Pt
“It's tantamount to allowu;g the
t the power to police itsel,”

hesmd_.'i‘threelf’mﬁls.apgggxpg

KmnethWaItm,formuiythesbe-
cial agent in charge of the Detroit FBI
oﬁceandnowacongrusionalinvesﬁ-

- gator, said the Hoffa case cansiot 'be
: Viewed in stark black-and-white terms.
wThe case had been solved from a-

lawuiforoementviewpoint,”henid.
“But it is not solved from a prosecutor-
il standpoint” - - ¢ .
'Wa}tmmiddxatmanyofﬂiewit-
nesses who talked to the FBI wotld
neverrepeatthcirstoﬁcsinpom‘;,ghd
some have since died> " ¢ -7

Likewise, others gave solid but séc-
. ondhand information that does not
meet courtroom standards for evi-’
" dence, he said. - fE

A evidenoe not withstanding, the

fles should remain closed to protect,

FBI informants and methods, Walton
caid . L

« “Even if we do win on principle, 'm
sure they are going to fight us about
everything ... every page in the file
eabinet,” she said. “T could see it taking
200r30yeaxs,butl'mwﬂ1ingtosqq‘it
m S 7"_._-.:;_.'.-_-“ '.
 “Why shouldn’t we know what hap-
pened to our father?”- 4" -

. Crancer, wh;: mhented her fath_ef' sA
bulldog determination, is unimpressed
 withthe arguments and p;epargf_ljfgr) a
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Title formerly carried as HOFFEX: RICO; ©00: DETROIT.
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Open
lawyer a

BY JOE SWICKARD

Free Press Staff Writer

CINCINNATI — The time has come
.- to open the FBI files on “what some

have called the crime of the century,” a
Free Press attomey said Tuesday,
mmg fotrheth;&relmse of FBI docu-
on i of Ji

Hoffla . ppearance of Jimm;
- After more than 17 years, there is
scant chance that the Hoffa investiga-
tion will result in any criminal prosecu-

" tion that coul be jegpardized by re-
lease of the files, Herschel Finkaréued'
to the U.S. Sixtk Circuit Court of -

government lawyer Scott
‘l\ﬂdntosh said the passage of time
‘doesn’t mean there isn't going tobea-

prosecution. It doesn't mean that peo- -

ple won't come forward” as time eases
{ear of retribution.

Releasing the files could mean wit-
ness statements and other. sensitive
material falling into the hands of Hof-
fa's killers, McIntosh said.

No date was set for a ruling by the
threejudge panel of David Nelson,
Sandra Beckwith and Alice Batchelder
that heard the case.

Observing the arguments was Hof-
fa"s daughter, Barbara Crancer, now a

Circuit Court judge in St. Louis. She -

has her awn suit pending to open the
files.

- “] want to know what the govermn-
ment knows about what happened to
my father,” Crancer sal .

Hoffa disappeared in July 1975 af-
ter going to the Machus Red Fox

Hoffa files,

rgues

+

 restaurant in Bloomfield Township for
- a meeting with reputed Mafia figure

Anthony Giacalone and New Jersey
Teamster boss and underworld asso-
ciate Anthony Provenzano. =~ -
Investigators believe Hoffa was
picked up outside the restaurant and
killed. Despite a massive investigation,

" no trace of him has been found.

Authorities have said that they be-

' lieve they know what happened and
* who is responsible, but cannot assem-
* ble an adequate case for charges.

In 1988, Oliver Revell, the FBI's
execiitive assistant director of investi-
gations, told a U.S, Senate panel that it
is “doubtful at this point that we will
ever have sufficient evidence” to bring
anyone to trial. . - - : .

-"In 1989, the Free Press sued for

release of fles under the Freedom of
" Information Act. ‘

Last year, Us. Disirict Juglge‘

- George LaPlata, after a private review
. of a summary file prepared by the FBI, .
ruled against the newspaper. = .
Arguing for the Free Press, Fink
said LaPlata’s decision should be over-

Fink said the FBI's claim of secrecy

covering all its files was too broad and

LaPlata’s private review prevented
him from testing the FBI's claim.

He also said the FBI files given to

LaPlata were hand-picked to support
the bureau pasition and not necessarily

. anaccurate picture of the case’s status.

However, McIntosh said that “no
_court has ever done what the Free
Press is seeking” — released the files

(incicate page, name of
newspaper, clty and state )

DETROIT FREE PRESS

Date: 1/20/93
Edtion: 3B

Title: HCFFA, JAMES RIDDEL

Character:

or
Cumssiiction: 281 A~DE-67821
s:.:t:m Otfice: DETROIT

indexing:

| &4&] f the Detroit.
t! B FreePresscan
1 get this _

) information, then

i| anyone can,
including those
responsible.??

, ] SCOTT MICINTOS,
] govermment

of an active investigation,

“If the Detroit Free Press can get |
this information, then anyone can, in-
cluding those responsible,” MclIntosh

| said. “The impact of that on witnesses
: is obvious.” ’ et :
Fink said the key to keeping the
fles secret is the “concrete” possibili-
ty of prosecution, not merely labeling
* an tnvestigation open o1 active.

281h-be G782/ - 874
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t

e
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Ta :  SAC, DETROIT (281A-DE-67821) (C-8) (P) Dste 2/26/93
Blc

Subject: HOFFEX;
(00: DETROIT)

The following attachments were provided by SAC JAMES
ESPOSITO, NEWARK, to the attendees at the HOFFA Conference in
Newark, New Jersey, on February 24, 1993:

A. SA— New York Office, case synopsis ‘ v1c¢
‘e
ke Force (/’X

C. ABC NEWS CLOSE-UP "HOFFA" broadcast on Saturday,
November 30, 1974.

B. Chronological seguence of events r
R. HOFFA investigation prepared by
Intelligence Analyst, Buffalo Stri

itionall
which was given to SAs. LIC
was placed 1-A as per \9-13
request of SA and AUSA ROBERT STEWART via SA- . )
TMC

(2)
Attachments

cgg//; De- /,789/ £79
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e A
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TEASE

' JIM KINCAID:
This is James Riddle Hoffa, former General President of the
International Brotherhobd of Teamsters -- the largest trade union

in the world -- a union he ruled for fourteen years.

Hoffa went to prison on March 7, 1967 -- a convicted felon for jury

tampering, fraud and conspiracy involving misuse of union pension

funds.

Although the Supreme Court upheld the lower court's decision, Chief
Justice Earl Warren, dissenting from the majority, called Hoffa's

trial an “affront to the quality and fairness of federal law

enforcement." Why?

On December 23, 1971, after serving almost five years, Hoffa was
released from prison under a commutation from former President Nixon --

but his release contained a restriction which bars Hoffa from union

affairs until 1980. Why?

FRANK- E. FITZSIMMONS:

The power remains with me as the president, and the executive board

of this international union.

JIM KINCAID:

This is Frank Fitzsimmons, current General President of the Teamsters --
Hoffa's hand-picked successor. They worked together for 40 years, but
last June, Fitzsimmons said Hoffa has mno place in the labor movement;
Why? |
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JAMES R. HOFFA:

. They took'Fitzsimmbns up to the mountain and showed him the valley

and he brought the valley, and he forgot his friends ... forgot where
he came from. After forty years he forgot who took him off of a
truck and who put him into an éxecutive position. And then he

. double-crossed me. It's véry simple.

FRANK E. FITZSIMMONS:

I've never forgot a friend in all my life. In fact, it's just quite
the opposite. If Mr. Hoffa will recount his activities against me,
such as charges brought against me, charges that I double-crossed

him. . He knows in his heart he's a liar.

445 MEETING:

(GAVEL BANGS MEETING TO ORDER)

I can't hear, brother Davis. 1'd like to really hear it.

JIM KINCAID:

Today loyalties are divided between Hoffa and Fitzsimmons. And the

fighting within Teamster locals threatens to split the union.

NETILL HARRIS:

He's still leading me. What the hell happened to you?

(CLAPPING, SHOUTING, BANGING)
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JIM KINCAID: _
While claiming to be a chémpion of the rank and file, Hoffa alsc
contends that trade unions cannot survive without a working

relationship with hoodlums and gangsters. Why?

ROBERT KENNEDY:

Did you say "That 5.0.B. I'il break his back."

JAMES R. HOFFA:

Who?

ROBERT KENNEDY:

You. Well, whose back were you going to break, Mr. Hoffa?

JAMES R. HOFFA:

Figure of speech, I don't even know who 1 was talking about, and I

" don't know what you're talking about.

JIM KINCAID:

Once Hoffa was in prison and out of power, the Teamsters were suppésédly
cleaned up. But today, after three years without Hoffa, charges of

corruﬁtion and scandal still confront the union. Why?

In the next hour this investigative biography is going to re-examine

Boffa and the Teamsters -- their successes -- and their scandals.
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PART I

JIM KINCAID:

This is Detroit, Michigan. 1In 1974, it is one of the most highly
unionized cities in America. Forty years ago, workers died on these
streets trying to organize unions. In that struggle, Jiﬁmy Hoffa
began a career which was to make him one of the most controversial

figures in all of labor.

The story of Jimmy Hoffa reveals much about the use of power, the

influence of corruption, and their connection in America today.

The man who controls the Teamsters is oﬁe of the most powerful men
in America. A Teamster strike can ruin a business,lcripple a city,
weaken the nation. The International Brotherhood of Teamsters,
Chauffeurs,.Warehousemen and Helpers of America controls everything

that moves on wheels -- and more.

With a membership of over two million, the Teamster ranks are filled
not only with truck drivers and warehousemen but with policemen,
secretaries, salesmen, ambulance drivers, photo-processors, dairy,

brewery and farm workers. Their own work stoppages can be devastating

P,

|
™

But the influence of this largest American trade union goes far beyond
the collective bargaining power of iés members.. The more than a
billion dollars controlled by their pension and welfare funds have

spread “zamster power over a vast financial network.

(MORE)

HOFFA, Page 1993



C Y |
| ® s

JIM KINCAID: (CONT)
In Las Vegas and other cities around the country, Teamster 1oans

have built hotels, country dlubs, even newspapers.

For fourteen of the union's most iﬁportant years, from 1957 through
1971, that emormous power was in the hands of James Riddle Hoffa.
Hoffa began in the Teamsters in the early 1930's here at Local 299

in Detroit. Today Hoffa is playing a waiting game.

TEAMSTER OUTSIDE 299:

like to talk to you sometime. . -Can I have an address where I ..

how to find you ...

JAMES R. HOFFA:

No. Because I can't talk union business.

2ND TEAMSTER:

How do you feel? How come you're not ..

JAMES R. HOFFA:

Can't talk union business...

ANNOUNCER:
Document: a restriction on Hoffa's commutation. 'Richard Nixon .
commuted the combined consecutive sentences ... upon the condition

that the said James R. Hoffa not engage in direct or indirect

management of any labor organization prior to March 6, 1980..."
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JIM KINCAID:

Hoffa is now fighting to lift the restriction and re-enter the union.

JAMES R. HOFFA:

Well, this is the building we built when we moved from Trumble and
Port Street in 1939. ' We moved in here in ‘40 and we borrowed the
money to build it. Then we built a building across the street over
there, and then we came across to build the Health, Welfare and
Pension building.over here. And I was the architect of all of these
buildipgs. And it irritates me, the fact that under my restriction
-+~ of the indirect and direct ;7 I can't go in there and talk to
people I've known for 20, 30 years. And, here is a group of rank

and file people apparently ready for a meeting (BACKGROUND CHEERS AND
CALLS "MR. HOFFA.'") and they want to talk to me and here all I can

do is talk social. T can't talk union. Hello. How are you?

TEAMSTER:

You look younger. You look younger and younger.

2ND TEAMSTER:

You look good. Jimmy.

3RD TEAMSTER:

We need you, brother.

JAMES R. HOFFA:

How are you?
HOFFA, Page 1997



TEAMSTER:’

Doesn't he look great?

2ND TEAMSTER:

Hey, Jim ...

JIM KINCAID:

Many think if Hoffa is allowed to run for union office he can win.
For if Hoffa has used the rank and file as his power base,'he has
also given them one of the highest standards of living of any union

in America. And many still love him for it.

BIG TEAMSTER AT 299:

They might call me a queer, but I'm going to kiss you like my

mother ... That's how much I love ya ...
(LAUGHTER. APPLAUSE)

JAMES R. HOFFA:

Take care men, okay.

The reason I want to get back in the labor movement -- even though

I can retire, be in Florida in the winter, the lake in the summer, up
in the camp if I wanted to -- is very simple. I've been in it all my
life. It's my life the way I lived it, the way I want to live it, and

I see the big fight coming.
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JIM KINCAID:

At the Teamster's International Headquarters, located two blocks from
the Capitol building in Washington, ABC News reﬁorter Bill Gill

spoke with Frank E. Fitzsimmons, the union's General President since

1971.
BILL GILL:
You declared that Jimmy Hoffa should not be a part of organized

labor. What did you mean by that?

FRANK E. FITZSIMMONS:

I say he shouldn't have, should never be back in organized labor,
And I say that, as far as I am concerned, Mr. Hoffa is the best

person to answer that question. If Mr. Hoffa considers his actions

and his behavior while he was in organized labor, I'm sure that,

again, if he gives a truthful answer, he will agree with me.

JIM KINCAID:

_ Boffa's actions and behavior, both in and out of labor, reveal a

man of startling contrasts. What kind of a man is Jimmy Hoffa?

A champion of the working man, Hoffa is also an alleged friend of the
mob. A charismatic charmer, he is also a merciless bargainer who
has negotiated contracts in plush corporation offices and in brutal

street brawls.

(MORE)
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JIM KINCAID: (CONT)

A pragmatist in every way, Hoffa has always been a tireless worker
for the berefit of his rank and file and yet, he's been convicted
for lining his own pockets through the abuse of their pension funds.
Hoffa is & sentimental family man who wouldn't fire an inéompetent
subordinate if the man had a family té support, and yet, Hoffa is

also a ruthless fighter for power who has let little stand in his way.

A union organizer since he was a teenager, Hoffa grew up with the
labor movement in this country, and his ideas and tactics were formed

in the crucible of violence that was labor's early history.

In 1931 at the age of 18, Hoffa organized the loading dock at this

Detroit warehouse.

JAMES R. HOFFA:

And, the strike breakers came along and every morning on this very
street the police used to join hands and run them down through a
layer of police to get them into these, these doors here. And

every day we had a riot.

JIM KINCAID: ‘ : : .
Hoffa learned early that trade unions in America were forced to

fight for survival-with'bargaining,-boycotts and blood.

Frequently union violence was provoked by industry and government's use
of force, exemplified in 1937 when Chicago police kil.ed ten striking
steelworkers in a bloody labor history landmark, the Memorial Day
‘Massacre. Early union organizers risked not only their jobs, but their
lives. :
HOFFA, Pagé 2000
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JAMES R. HOFFA:

Nobody can describe the sitdown strikes, the riots, the fights that
took place in the state of Michigan particularly here in Detroit,

unless they were part of it.

JIM KINCAID:
Labor journalist, A. H. Raskin, of the New York Times.

ABE RASKIN:

There was ho question that the largest and most respectable,
quote-unquote, respectable corporations in the country did very
deliberatély and at great cost, set up what were in effect private

armies whose sole function was to make sure that the unions didn't

get anywhere in their plants.

JAMES R. HOFFA:

And if they found out that you were, even passed out literature or

talking union, you were subject to getting your skull broke ...

When the IWW went in and the Garment Workers and Textile Workers went

into New Jersey, went into New York, the armed police, the goons, the

_muscle men did the same. thing there they did here. e s

JIM KINCAID:

Like all major unions, the Teamsters are no strangers to violence. In
1934 a Teamster work stoppage in Minneapolis resulted in a hostile
10-day armed conflict with police and 3,000 National Guard troops. A

lock at early Teamster history provides a better understanding of how

Hoffa's ideas on the labor struggle were formed.

HOFFA, Page 2001
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JAMES R. HOFFA:

In 1934 they had nothing to lose except the fact they may lose their
1ife and that wasn't worth much at that time because they couldn't
do nothing with their life. And when you listen to a man like Vince

Dunne or Ray Dunne talk or Farrell Dobbs talk.

FARRELL DOBES:

One of the outstanding things is not only the courage but the
resourcefulness that a body of workers show when they're in a mood

to fight and they have leaders that are willing to lead them into

a fight.

JIM KIRCAID:

Farrell Dobbs, now 67, a Teamster organizer at the time, recalls

the days when he, Vince, Grant and Miles Dunne led the viclent but

successful 1934 Minneapolis strike.

FARRELL DOBBS:

‘We came to battle ... The battle focused in the market district in |

Minneapolis, the wholesale produce market district in Minneapolis.
. And we fought-zit -@ut there-club to elub ... And the result was that

we were able to fight the cops to a draw and they had to negotiate

a settlement with us.
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JIM KINCAID:

His relationship with Farrell Dobbs was the beginning of an important
chapter in Hoffa's life. Dobbs and the Dunne brothers were aligned
with the‘labor'movement‘s {dealistic and politically motivated left

wing, and they had a strong influence on the young Jimmy Hoffa.

JAMES R. HOFFA:

Farrell kept preaching the fact that nobody could, in the future,
nobody would be able to win in their own town or their own state,
but had to have expanded coverage for the entire transportation,
warghousing and food industry. I fealized how right he was and it
had an impact on my mind as to the fact that you could no longer

live, no matter how well-organized, in a particular city or state.

FARRELL DOBBS:

In the Midwest we concentrated on a uniform contract for the whole
eleven state area where we had organized the workers ... Hoffa was

definitely a member of the leadership team.

JIM KINCAID:

By the end of the 1930%e - Dobbs had- made the Midwest a Teamster
stronghold. Dobbs is responsible for the concept df area-wide
bargaining -- the idea of getting reg%onal and then national contracts.
Hoffa later used Dobbs' idea in developing thelNational Master Freight

Agreement.

(MORE)
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JIM KINCAID: (CONT)
Dan Tobin, the General President of the International Brotherhood of

Teamsters at that time, was a close friend of President Franklin D.

Roosevelt.

With war beginning in Europe, Tobin ordered Hoffa to get rid of
Farrell Dobbs and.the Dunne brothers. President Roosevelt did not

want socialists in powerful labor positions during wartime.

Although Hoffa's idealism toward the working-class struggle made him
respect Dobbs, Hoffa's pragmatism in his fight for power led to his

betrayal of Dobbs.

Viewed today this can be interpreted as a turning point in Hoffa's

career. For if he had learned much from Dobbs, Hoffa learned

- another lesson in power from Dan Tobin.,

JAMES R. HOFFA:

"I think that he used our relationship because I had refused to go .on a

request, or on an order. When he ordered me to go to Minneapolis, 1

- said I wouldn't go and it was nongﬁpf_my.business. And _then he put

it on-a personal basis, as a request, and brought up what he'd done

for me and so forth, and what he was gonna do for me. And once the old
man made up a personal request-at his.age, you couldn't very well turn
him down. Recognizing he was the General Presidgnt, I.went there...
Went into Minneapolis, went over, took over the office; brought in a

hundred crack guys, had the war. We won every battle.

(MORE)
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JAMES R. HOFFA: (CONT)

And we finally took the union over and then Farrell left and went

with the Socialist Party.

FARRELL DOBBS:
Now it is true that Hoffa was among the IBT Goon Sguads that Tobin

sent into Minneépolis against Local 544 in 1941. That's actually
true. But he says, he says in effect there he whipped us. N&w

jt's a little more complicated than that. He got just a little help
if he thinkslhe whipped us. For instance, he was helped by the
ﬂinneapolis Police Department, the coufts of the city, the c0unty,'
and the state ... the mayor, the governor and an anti-labor laﬁ

that had been‘rigged and put through by the Republican governor of
the state, and by the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the United
States Department of Justice ana Franklin Delano Roosevelt, who then
happened to be President of the United States ... Under those
circumstances you got to admit Hoffa had just a little help, didn't

he? The man exaggerates on this point. He exaggerates.

JIM KINCAID:

Hoffa's fast and determined rise to power began -- many think -+ with

the betrayal of Farrell Dobbs and the takeover of the rebellious

Minneapolis local.

(MORE)
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JIM KINCAID: (CONT)

Dave Beck, who was elected General President of the Intermational in
1952, took over a position he could not have achieved without Hoffa's
support. But again, Hoffa has been accused of later trying tb
eliminate Beck by arranging im 1957 to feed information on Beck to

a Senate subcommittee beginniﬁg hearings on corrupt union pracﬁices.
Beck was later convicted of grand larceny and tax evasion and spent

two and one half years in prison.

With Beck out of the way, Hoffa became General President of the
Teamsters in 1957, climaxing a rise to power which would escalate
contract benefits for the working teamster and, at the same time,

plunge the union into corruption and scandal from which it has not

yet recovered.

(CHANTING ... "WE WANT HOFFA.')
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PART II

JIM KINCAID:

If Jimmy Hoffa is the end product of the violence and corruption
that have marked the history of America's labor movement, then he
is also a symbol of labor's victories and its power. For labor is
an arena where corruption and idealism are part of the same

tradition. And labor journalist John Herling says of Hoffa:

JOEN HERLING:

The interesting thing about Jimmy Hoffa is that he could have doner
a hell of a job for his people without 5eing invelved in corruption,
that's the important thing. But remember that corruption is not,
you see, was not 5ust characteristic of labor. It takes two to
tango. It was the employer who bought off the union leader. That's
where the corruption was, and that's how the corruption began and

that's how the violence began, when they hired thugs of all kinds.

JAMES R. HOFFA:

Now, when you talk about the question of hoodlums and gangsters,

the first people that hire hoodlums and gangsters are employers. If

thera is any illegal forces in the community, he'll use 'em -- strong -

‘arm or otherwise. And so if you're going to stay in business of

organizing the unorganized, maintaining the union you have, then you

better have a resistance.
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JIM KINCAID:

Jimmy Hoffa built the resistance he thought necessary from forces

on both sides of the law. And soon after Hoffa took control of the

International in 1957, he was forced to defend himself and his

associations against charges of gangsterism and racketeering in a

series of hearings led by Senator John McClellan and the committee‘s

chief counsel, Robert Kennedy.

ROBERT F. KENNEDY:

Is he a close friend of yours?

JAMES R. HOFFA:

I knew Joe Holtzman.

ROBERT ¥. KENNEDY:

He was a close friend of yours?

JAMES R. HOFFA:

I knew Joe Holtzman.

TATED

ROBERT F. KENNEDY:

He was a close friend of yours?

JAMES R. HOFFA:

Now. just a moment ... I knew Joe Holtzman; he wasn't an articular
y P

friend of mine.
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JAMES R. .HOFFA:

Bobby Kennedy liked to roll off names -- Cockeyed Dunne, of Sleazy
Joe or the Bug, Tony Ducks, Johnny Diolaguardia -- and he'd go on and

-on and on and he wanted to attach 'em to us.

JOHN DIOGUARDI:

~ John Dioguardi, 109 Freeport Avenue, Point Lookout, age 43.

JAMES R. HOFFA:

Bobby Kennedy was the creator of the Johnny Dio and the Tony Ducks
alleged association with Jimmy Hoffa ... But again, as I say, Johnny
Dio and Tony Ducks were two people in New York who you should know if
you're avoid, goﬁna avoid having anybody interfere with your strike.

And that's what we knew '‘em for.

JIM KINCAID:

So you had to deal with them in telling them to lay off.

JAMES R. HOFFA:

I think more or less not telling ‘gm -- you can't tell those kind of
people nothing -- I think ﬁo;e_or less you develop a relationship with
'em to where you don't interfere with their business and they don't
interfere with your business ... I can pick up the phone in Detroit
and call anybody and I can talk to and have a meeting with them and
I'11 probébly prevail upon 'em not to become involved in breaking

anything, any of our strikes heére.

(MORE)
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JAMES R. HOFFA: (CONT)

: But, at the same time, that don't mean they control or run the union ...
So when people talk about who do you know. We make it our business --
and & man who's a head 6f a union's a fool if he don't -~ to know
who are your potential enemies and how can you neutralize"em. And
if you neutralize 'em, then you're successful. If you don't, then
ultimately they will bankrupt the richest union by keep constantly

: harassing you, by using strike breakers in your strikes.

JIM KINCAID:

_There are those who disagree with Hoffa's methods. ABC News reporter

Brit Hume spoke with labor journalist and historian John Herling.

. BRIT HUME:
One of the points that Jimmy Hoffa has made very strongly in his own

defense is that in order to survive, labor unions must develop a

working relationship with hoodlums and gangsters in some instances.

JOHN HERLING:

That's an outrageous idea. 1It's an outrageous idea. It strikes me
as being self-serving. He's trying to defend his own operation and
out of his own mouth he's trying to, he's admitting what many people

said he was doing. But, it does little good to the labor movement.

JIM KINCAID:

When all the evidence was in, the McClellan Committee hearings had

implicated corporation managements as well as labor leaders.

(MORE)
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JIM KINCAID: (CONT)

Two prominent members of the subcommittee moved into the national
spotlight and the highest offices in the land. Soon after John F.
Kennedy became President in 1960 his brother Robert was appointed

Attorney General and continued a bitter ten-year struggle ‘to put

Hoffa behind bars.

JAMES R. HOFFA:

Watergate was tame to what the "get-Hoffa-squad"” and the Kennedy was
during the McClellan hearings ... From nhineteen hundred ahd‘fifty-five
to nineteen hundred and sixty-five, I was under constant surveillance
of the FBI, under constant surveillance from the time I would get on
an airplane to the time I got off the airplane, arrive down to my
office, as Walter Sheridan said, I knew every minute of 24 hours a

day what Hoffa was doing ... And he brags about it in his book. 1If

you read the book of Walter Sheridan.

JIM KINCAID:

. Did you ever get to meet Sheridan?

- - JAMES R. HOFFA: it

I know Sheridan. A sleazy rat; a slimy, sleazy rat.

JIM KINCAID:

Walter Sheridan -- special investigator in Robert Kennedy's justice

department -- wrote a 537 page book on Hoffa.

(MORE)
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JIM KINCAID: (CONT)
Mr. Sheridan declined the opportunity te appear on this program to

answer charges made against him by Mr. Hoffa.

But another member of the so-called "get-Hoffa-squad" did, appear.

Attorney James Neal.

BRIT HUME:
You belonged to a group in the Department of Justice under Robert

" Kennedy which was widely known as the "get-Hoffa-squad."” Was this

what it was?

JAMES NEAL:

I do know that there was a group that Bob Kennedy pulled together to
follow up his concern and his brother's concern with what he
considered to be wide-épread corruption in the labor movement at that
-time. I don't think it was concentrated on Mr. Hoffa. If so; it ﬁas
concentrated on Mr. Hoffa only because Mr. Hoffa was a very powerful

figure in the labor movement at that time.

I do think that the Attorney General at that time was convinced that
Mr. Hoffa was 2 bad man and was a danger to society, and as fhé chief
law enforcement in the country, I think he was convinced it was his

duty to vigorously prosecute this man.
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JIM KINCAID: _

During the Kennedy Administration, Jimmy Hoffa found himself battling
employers on one hand to put through the unique Master Freight
Agreement and fighting just as hard on the other to stay out of jail.
For Hoffa, the Kennedy years were pﬁnctuated by a continuing series
of legal battles waged in courtrooms around the country. In the past,
Hoffa had usually come out ahead in his brushes with the law. 1In
1957, he was acquitted on charges of Congressional bribery. Later,
he was tried twice for wiretap comspiracy involving 21leged spying on
Teamster subordinates. The first trial ended in a hung jury. 1In the
second, in 1958, Hoffa was acquitted. Charges 6f-mail and wire fraud

brought against Hoffa in 1960 were dropped.

The first case against the Teamster boss brought by the Kennedy
Administration was tried in Néshville in 1962. Hoffa was charged
with accepting illegal payments from employers. Once more, though,
the government failed to make its charges stick. The case ended in
a hung jury, split 7 to 5 in Hoffa's favor.. But the stormy Nashville
trial contained the seeds of further trouble for Jimmy Hoffa -- and

of a controversy that continues to this day.

The government kept Hoffa and his associates under close surveillance
throughout the Nashville trial. One Hoffa aide, Edward GradylPartin,
was secretly acting as a government iqﬁormer. The result was evidence
that led to Hoffa's subsequent indictment on charges of tampering

with the jury in an effort to fix the verdict in Nashville.

(MORE)
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JIM KINCAID: (CONT)
This jury tampering case was tried in Chattanocoga in 1964,
Throughout the six-week trial, Boffa and his representatives complained

bitterly about the government's tactics.

JAMES R. HOFFA:

The Justice Department and its representatives are taking advantage
of every underﬁanded trick there is; every un-American trick,

withholding evidence and everything concerned so I cannot get a fair

trial.

JIM KINCAID:
ﬁut the jury found Hoffa guilty and he was sentenced to eight years
in prison. It was a stunning setback for Hoffa and he has protested

vigorously ever since that his conviction was unjust.

JAMES R. HOFFA:

We proved three things. One, that they were interfering in a right
to have a lawyer of your own choosing and not to be harassed. Two,r
they were harassingwpur witnessés.' Three, they stole our papers

out of the room énd thé} were sugéing‘our rooms. Absolutely, 100
percent and they don'tAdeny it. They just maintain it was for

security reasons. That was their alibi. Like they did when they

broke into Ellsberg's office.
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JAMES NEAL:

We had no Eurveillance on Mr. Hoffa or his associates except in
those instances when we were'told that something that we considered
éould be of an improper jury tampering nature ... were planned, and

then we did surveille.

BRIT HUME:
Mr. Neal, Chief Justice Earl Warren called the Chattanooga_trial

of Jimmy Hoffa an affront to the quality and fairness of Federal law
enforcement. As the prosecutor, how do you react to that statement?
JAMES NEAL: ¢

Well, I think former Chief Justice Warren was wrong. He found

some things that he didn't like and he minced no words in saying

that he didn't like them. I was responsible for the trial, as the

trial lawyer, and in my opinion, he was simply and totally and

completely wrong.

It's been surveyed by the highest court in the land. It's beenr
surveyed several times by the next highest court in the 1and; and
the matter’'s been brought up and up and up again, in Chattancoga,
before the trial judge. I doubt, I don't know of any other case

in the last 50 years that has been reviewed as much.

JIM KINCAID:

Within weeké after his Chattanooga conviction Hoffa was back in

court again, this time in Chicago. A
(MORE)

HOFFA, Page 2955



ﬁ\_z | ) i
® . @

JIM KINCAID: (CONT)
'He was charged with fraud in connection with an elaborate scheme

to swindle money from the Union's Pension Fund.

JAMES R. HOFFA:

The plea of not guilty entered by my counsel I'm sure will be
substantiated by the evidence that we will be able to ﬁ:oduce in
this court and I hope and trust that all those who are involved in
the Pensidn Fund will not have any anxiety until this trial is over.
Because ultimately they will find that this is another propaganda

scene of Mr. Robert Kennedy.

JIM KIRCAID:

But again, Hoffa was convicted. The judge added another five years

imprisonment to the eight Hoffa already faced. Hoffa still maintains

his innocence.

JAMES R. HOFFA:

I'm going to prove eventually, number one, I was not guilty in
Chattanooga; I cannot be held 1ggally responsible for what other
people did in Chicago, and eventually somewhere down the line
there'll be decisions cqming out of the Supreme Court, not for a
Hoffa but for other people, we'll be able to use in our case and

overturn it. I'm not going to give up.
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BRIT HUME:
Mr. Bittman, you prosecuted Jimmy Hoffa in the Pension Fund case

in Chicago, could'you explain the charges and outline that case?

WILLIAM BITTMAN:

What the government did in that prosecution was trace tweanty-five

million dollars in Pension Fund loans and it was detefmined'through
the evidence that approximately one point seven million doliars was
diverted to the eight defendants. And the eight defendants and that

included Mr. Hoffa.

BRIT HUME:

Is it true that most of the evidence did not directly implicate

Hoffa?

WILLIAM BITTMAN:
No, I don't think that's true at all. I think the proof in that

case clearly indicated that Mr. Hoffa, as one of the trustees of
the Pension Fund, made material misrepresentations in connection

w1th the Pension Fund loans that were made, that he concealed materlal
e

_________ facts whlch were relevant in connection with the Pen51on Fund
trustees' determination of what loans to be made, and substantial
amount of Pension Fund loan proceeds were directly traced from those
loans to Mr. Hoffa's benefit in connection with a project called Sun

Valley in Florida, in which he held a secret interest.
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JTM KINCAID:
Hoffa was convicted and, on March 7, 1967, with some appeals still
pending, Hoffa was sent to the federal penitentiary in Lewisburg,

Pennsylvania. The Kennedy Justice Department had gotten its man.

BRIT HUME:
Mr. Neal, what is your view of the government's ability ultimately

to gain a conviction of anyone it is willing to pursue relentlessly?

JAMES NEAL: |

The only discomfort I've ever had with respect to the Hoffa matters
center on that subject. I have no doubt, as far as I'm concerned,

that Mr, Hoffa was prosecuted fairly and ethically in the sense of

the evidence developed ... the procedure and substance of what

happened. In the last ten years, as I've gotten a little older and

perhaps, hopefully, a little wiser, I have had some discomfort with
the thought that if the federal government pursues any man long

enough and hard enough, it's very difficult for him to escaﬁe.

JIM KINCAID:

% E¥en though government administrations have changed and Hoffa has

served his prison term, he is not yet a free man.
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PART III

JIM KINCAID:

For a man who once controlled nearly two million Teamsters and 600
million Teamster dollars, Jimmy Hoffa leads a simple life. ﬁis
financial needs are amply covered by a lump.sum pension settlement

which netted him one million dollars.

But out of prison and back with his family Hoffa is not yet a free
man. Today, barred from union activity, Hoffa spends much of his
time at his lake-front home in Michigan where he plans his strategy-

to regain power.

JAMES R. HOFFA:

Out here you get up in the morning, do Your exercise about three

times a week, do your weight lifting about three times a week, have

your breakfast, get out in the yard, mow the lawn once a week.

JIM KINCAID:

Hoffa has appealed the restriction on his commutation which bars him
from labor until 1980, and is awaiting a Federal Court action in
January. While Hoffa waits for the decision which could free him to -
rejoin fhe Teamsters, he puts his energies into the National
Association for Justice, a prison reform organization which Hoffa
joined after his release from Lewisburg Penitentiary. Ris work for
prison reform keeps Hoffa in the public eye travelling around the

country and‘ﬁaking speeches.

HOFFA, Page 2019

e
....... R R R I R I N R L



JAMES R. HOFFA:

A young man going to prison has to make up his mind after a few

days of quarantine ...

JIM KINCAID:
Although the NAJ functions are for prison reform and are not a union
activity -- the majority of those attending are teamsters or Teamster

officials. Thus, despite his restriction, the NAJ enables Hoffa to

keep in céntinuing touch with key union leaders.

The NAJ office in Washington provides a convenient place from which
Hoffa fights the legal battle to lift his restriction. Ted Daley

of Local 445 and three other leaders of Teamster locals have joined

Hoffa in the lawsuit.

Hoffa claims that when he walked out of Lewisburg Penitentiary on

December 23 of 1971 he did not know about the restriction which would

bar him from union affairs until 1980.

The 1980 restriction, when did you learn of it, when did you find

out ...

JAMES R. HOFFA:

It happened on the evening of the 23rd when I arrived in St. Louis,
Missouri, from a reporter we met at the airplane. Because they
didn't release the, to the press, the restriction until four fourteen
even though I had been released at four o'clock knowing that once I
was outside of the gate that whether I liked the restriction or not

it was in the commutation.
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FRANK E.- FITZSIMMONS:

I saw James Hoffa possibly three or four hours after he got out of

prison. I met him over near.the Williamsport Airport, and at that

time he told me that they wasn't going to keep him out of orgénized

labor until 1980.

BILL GILL:

Does this Indicate to you that he was fully aware?

FRANK E. FITZSIMMONS:

I didn't give it a thought at the time, but when this controversy

came up, I can only tell you what he told me. Whether he was aware

of it or not,'it's strange to me that a man who's released from

- prison on commutation by the President of the United States, that he

says he wasn't aware of the full conditions.

ANNOUNCER:
Document: Conditions of Parole, with no mention of the restriction,
signed by James -R. Hoffa on December 22, 1971. The restriction

itself as part of the commutation is dated a day later,"December 23,

1971. T

JAMES R. HOFFA:

They were fearful that I would not accept the commutation if I knew

that was in there.
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- JIM KINCAID:

Would you have?

JAMES R. HOFFA:

No, I would not 'cause I would have been out of prison in 1974

without restrictions.

JIM KINCAID:

In Federal Court last July, Hoffa was unable to get rid of the
restriction and immediately appealed to a higher court where the
case ié_awaiting action in January. And, while the fight continues
to get the restriction off, the débate still rages as to how the
restriction got on. The cast of characters in the controversy is
arawn from former President Nixon's White House staff. The three

apparent principals were all later involved in the Watergate scandal.

Some Hoffa partisans blame Charles Colson, once Special Counsel to
President Nixon. Colson left the White House for private law practice
and his firm was immediately hired by Teamster president Frank

Fitzsimmons. John Dean, former White House lawyer, says in a

- deposition that he originated the restriction but with former Attorney

General Mitchell's approval. But Mitchell says on a signed affidavit
that "at no time ever ... did I give any consideration to the

necessity or desirability of the inclusion of a condition."

JIM KINCAID:
Do you think Colson had & hand in that?
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JAMES R. HOFFA:

I'm positively sure that he had & hand in it, and I'm positively
sure that he was the architect of the language.-not Dean. Dean
accepted it from him. And he did it to ingrétiate himself with
Fitzsimmons. And.in doing so get the job of representing'the
Teamsters. And Fitz did it, through Colson, to be able to keep the

presidency of the International Union.

BILL GILL:

One of the major charges by Jimmy Hoffa against Frank Fitzsimmons
is that you conspired with Chuck Colson and the Nixon administration

to restrict him from participation in the labor movement.

FRANK E. FITZSIMMONS:

There is no truth whatsoever. And as far as Jimmy Hoffa is concerned.

when he makes that statement, he knows that he's a damn liar. He

accuses Chuck Colson and me of creating them restrictions. I didn't
T

know nothing about them restrictions, didn't know anything about 'em

until I read it in the newspapers.

JIM KINCAID: -
Charles Colson spoke about the Hoffa restriction with ABC News last

July -~ two days before Colson went to prison for Watergate related

offenses.
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CHARLES COLSON:

The accusation has been made that Fitzsimmons and I cooked this up,
some conspiracy, to keep Hoffa from coming'back.into the Teamsters.
That's just plain malarkey ..; Fitzsimmons énd I never discussed the
restrictions on Hoffa's commutation. I advised Mr. Fitzsimmons I
think the day before Hoffa was to be released that he was going to be
released under conditions that seemed to be in the best interest of
the labor moveﬁenf and the country at the time. I never told him

what, what those restrictions were.

. JIM KINCAID:

William Carlos Moore, former head of DRIVE -- the Teamsters'

political arm -- says he heard Fitzsimmons on the phone with Colson

planning the restriction.

WILLIAM CARLOS MOORE:

So he picked up his phone and asked his secretary to get Mr. Colson

on the phone and he called Mr. Colson "Chuck."

BILL GILL:

Do you ever recall conducting a conversation in the presence of a

Mr. Moore, with Chuck Colson,'about that matter?

FRANK FITZSIMMONS:

When Moore says that, he knows he's a liar, he knows h-~'s lying in

his teeth.
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ANNOUNCER :

Document: William Carlos Moore's signed affidavit to the U.S.
District Court. “The telephone call was made, presumably to Hf. :
Colson. Mr. Fitzsimmons ... made an observation in substantially
the following words: 'Chuck, Hoffa should be released froﬁ prison
.but I think it awfully important that a condition be plgced on him
that he not be free to seek office and to participate in the labor

movement until after he has served his full sentence.'"

WILLIAM CARLOS MOORE:

It became a kind of a standing rule with the administration, I'm
talking about the Fitzsimmons administration, that let's get
Hoffa out of jail, let's get the Hoffa people off our back, but

let's restrict him so he cannot come back into the labor movement.
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PART IV

JIM KINCAID:
Hoffa left this seat of Teamster power when he went to prison in

1967, but charges of corruption and scandal still confront the union.

JOHN HERLING:
Therq_are all kinds of stories which indicate that there is still a

close relationship in many ways with certain éorrupt elements, if
not pervasively, in sufficient degree to make it uncomfortable for
ﬁany honest Teamsters and many honest leaders in the Teamsters

Union who would like to see that disposed of once and for all.

JIM KINCAID:

The Central, Southeast and Southwest Areas Pension Fund has been a
principal subject of controversy in the Teamsters. The fund has

assets of over one billion dollars.

. Under Hoffa, the fund began to invest heavily in mortgages, often

for projects which other financial institutions were reluctant to

touch.

The Central States Pension Fund has bankrolled a number of Las Vegés
gambling casinos and hotels. They include: The Stardust, Caesar's

Palace, The Dunes and Circus-Circus.

(MORE)
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JIM KINCAID: (CONT)

Such loans have stirred criticism not only because they have seemed
highly speculative, but also because of continuing charges that
mobsters hold secret interests in some of the biggest Las'Vegas

gambling houses.

JAMES R. HOFFA:

Now I've been accused of giving pension loans to hoodlums. Yet
nobody ever proved that. And you take any loan that we ever made
in Central States and show me a hoodlum that's involved in that

loan and thenm I'll agree that I'm wrong. Now they take Moe

Dalitz ... they.say, oh, Moe Dalitz is a hoodlum. Well he was a
i colonel in the United States Army, he's a casino owner approved

by the Gaming Commission in Las Vegas, Nevada, and he's been on

the committees representing the voters under the governor out there.
So if I'm associating with a hoodlum, what are they doing? The
Army, the Gaming Commission and the governor are all associating with

' ﬁf, hoodlums. Now, so where do you draw the line who's a hoodlum?

JIM KINCAID:

& Wherever Hoffa draws the line on who's a hoodlum, it is a fact that

Morris (Moe) Dalitz was identified in Senate hearings in 1951 as a
member of the notorious Mayfield Road Gang which ran illegal gambling
and bootlegging operations in Cleveland as far back as the 1930s.

Later -- in Las Vegas -- Dalitz acquired a major interest in the

Desert Inn and the Stzrdust. The Stardust has received millions in

Pension Fund loans.

(MORE)
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JIM KINCAID: (CONT)
It is also a fact that when Jimmy Hoffa went to prison in 1967, he
said publicly that this man; Allen Dorfman, was his protege. . Dorfman
was promptly named Investment Consultant to';he Pension Fund. While
he held the job, he was regarded bf federal authorities as a link
between the fund and organized erime. He resigned last year after
being sent to prison for conspiring to obfain a $55,000 kickback
on a fund loan. He is now out of jail and hés a home on the grounds
of the La Costa Country Club, where he has been seern on the golf
course with Frank Fitzsimmons, who also is a member there. And
Dorfman is not' the only alleged racketeer Fitzsimmons has encountered
at the club. Last year,-it was reported that the Teamster president
met there with Louis (Lou the Tailor) Rosanova, and the same day

flew back to Washington aboard Air Force One with President Nixon.

FRANK E. FITZSIMMONS:

That's not a factual report. And, as you know we've got interests

in La Costa ... And we was in the dining room-having lunch with

Mr. Roen and one or two other people. We finished having lunch and

it was the day previous to the.starting of the Andy Wiliiams fournament
in La Costa ... As we was walking out of the dzgiﬁgurdom,-bﬁt'to gét B
our car to go back up, to ride back with the President, a fellow by
the name of Lou Rosanova just came up. the stairs from being out on

" the practice range. Well, knowing Lou as far as a man is concerned

for a number of years, shook hands, said hello and what not and walked

out, got in our car and went back and rode back with the President.
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JIM KINCAID:

'In Senate hearings in 1963, Lou Rosanova was identified 2s a member
of the Chicago West Side Mafia. He is currentlj director of a

Teamster-owned resort in Georgia.

Tﬁe La Costa Country Club, north of San Diego, near San Clemente,
was built by Moe Dalitz and others with the help of a $27 million
loan from the Teamster Central States Pension Fund. The club is
kept under continuing surveillance by law enforcement officials
because it is reputedl} frequented by a2 number of men believed to

be closely associated with organized crime.

FRANK E. FITZSIMMONS:

It's a damm lie. Some of the most prominent people in the country
iﬂﬁ ' go there. Now, if a hoodlum comes, I don't know what you do. What
are you supposed to do to 'em? Hit 'em with a stick and chase 'em

down the street?

JIM KINCAID:

Although Frank Fitzsimmons says things have changed at the Pension
m_fgnd,_therg“are‘some who doubt it. One of the fund's moggipersistentmm:r

critics has been Overdrive Magazine, a publication for independent

truckers. Its editor is Michael Parkhurst.

MICHAEL PARKHURST:

It should be obvious to anybody that when Hoffa set up the Central
States whole operation, he did it as a puppetmaster and Fitzsimmons

who, of course, is his successor, but inept, continues the whole sham.
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JIM KINCAID:

One of the Pension Fund transactions that has caused the most
suspicion is a 1971 loan to a small manufacturing concern called the

Gaylur Products Company. Operating from this small plant in Deming,

New Mexico, the company seemed to have limited potential for profits
and the Peﬁsion Fund had already been burned on a four million dollar

series of loans begun twelve years earlier to support this same plant,

MICHAEL PARKHURST:

They got a 1.5 million loan from the Teamsters Union Pension Fund,

but they didn't seem to have any assets. ... Why would they lend
millions of dollars to a company that only had assets of 50,000

dollars? 1It's very simple. It's a typical scam operation.

BRIT HUME:

You used the term "scam operation," could you explain what that is?

MICHAEL PARKHURST:

Basically, what happens is they will lend money to a legitimate
.corporation which then goes bapkrupt ... A bankrupt corporation is
Vgggfrgsponsiblgﬁer:ggying,off the debts. So if, if they spent the-- —-
money playing, if they bought yachts, if they gambled it away, that's
too bad, and the Pension Fund can say -- gee, that's too bad. We

lent money to a company that went bankrupt. Gee, that's too bad.

We're not;in control of that. When we lent them the money we were

satisfied that they were good.

(MORE)
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MICHAEL PARKHURST: (CONT)

And that way they get off the hook and everybody's happy. So that's

how they skim the money from the Pension Fund.

ANNOUNCER :
Document: Indictment by the Chicago Federal Grand Jury with charges

against two pension fund trustees and five others.

JIM KINCAID:

Earlier tﬁis year, following an extensive investigation, a Federal
Grand Jury in Chicago charged seven individuals and three companies
with allegedly conspiring to swindle $1.4 million from the Pension
Fund. The indictﬁent charges that the defendants hoodwinked the

fund into granting the loan, which was then diverted to a variety

of other purposes.

The defendants include two management members of the fund's board of
trustees but no Teamster Union officials. Also charged, héwever, is
Allen Dorfman, the clésé Hoffa associate who continued under Frank
Fitzsimmons as ﬁhe fund's investment advisor. All seveﬁ have
pleaded inndcent. ABC News has learned that the defendants will
maintain that any losses to the fund from the Gaylur loan were the
result of honest errors in business judgment and not from a scheme

to cheat the fund. The case will be tried in January.
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BILL GILL:

There is a case now where the Central States Pension Fund has some

people under indictment for a New Mexico loan.

FRANK E. FITZSIMMONS:

Yes.

BILL GILL:

Did you approve that loan, vote to approve it?

FRANK E. FITZSIMMONS:

This loan was made during the tenure of Mr. Hoffa's chairmanship of

the fund.

JIM KINCAID: '

Despite what Mr. Fitzsimmons says, the loan that led to the indictment
was formally approved in 1971, during his administration. And ABC
News has been told by officials close to the investigation that

Fitzsimmons voted in favor of the loan.

ABC News has also learned that a Federal Grand Jury in Chicago is
presently investigating the handling of other Central States Pension
Fund loans. Federal sources told ABC News that new indictments

involving fund money may come soon.
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EPILOGUE

JIM KINCAID:

In this hour, we've tried not to judge Jimmy Hoffa, but to explain
him. We believe that anyone who breaks the law, for whatever reason,
must pay the penalty. But we also believe that the law, in seeking

justice, must be applied fairly and constitutionally.

Labor corruption did not begin, nor end, with Jimmy Hoffa. And
Hoffa's lasting effects on the labor movement cannot be easily

labeled as all good or all bad -- for no movement, no union, no man .

is ‘ever that simple.

Labor does not operate in a vacuum but in an inter-relationship with
industry and government. To think these three major forces in our
society can interact without corruption may be naive, but to accept

that situvation is reprehensible.

This is Jim Kincaid, good night,
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To © SAC, DETROIT (281A-DE-67821) (C-8) (P) Date 3/9/93

Subject: HOFFEX;
(00: DETRCIT)

As a result of renewed public attention on the
disappearance of JAMES R. HOFFA, a HOFFEX conference was held in
Newark, New Jersey, with the concurrence of AD LARRY POTTS,
FBIHQ, and Detroit and Newark’s SACs.

SAC ESPOSITO directed said conference and will prepare
a detailed report for review by Detroit prior to submitting to-
FBIHQ. ‘ '

A tentative proposal may be a formation of a HOFFEX
Task Force to be considered in the near future. For continuity
purposes, Detroit will not prepare a separate report from
Newark’s. SAC ESPOSITO provided several reports fdocuments to
conference attendees which were made part of captioned file [Vol.
222, serial #879]).

TMC:brs
(1)

28/p-be-L 74 58S

A

MAR § 3 1993
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i
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To SAC, DETROIT (281A-DE-67821) (C-8) (P)Dste. 4/19/93

Subject: HOFFEX

A re: e — A
A : ’
\There been extensjive disc i e matter
wlthin e Detro islion, as we a

with the Investigative Support Unit (ISU), FBI ACADEMY and the
U.S. ATTORNEY’S OFFICE, Eastern Digtrict of Michigan. of
articular note

oy &
LD

trial is scheduled to begj
i i rial has been s
Q : stated from _

able 1nvestigative tool regarding
\__HOFFA case.

TMC/ns
(L}mo
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